
































DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY
CASE NO. 2019-00271
FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS
FR 16(7)(m)

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 16(7)(m)

Description of Filing Requirement:

A current chart of accounts if more detailed than the Uniform System of Accounts chart.

Response:

See attached. The company uses the Uniform System of Accounts.

Witness Responsible: Danielle L. Weatherston




Duke Energy Kentucky
Chart of Accounts as of June 2019

0101000 - Property Plant and Equipment
0101102 - Oper Lease Right of Use Asset
0101150 - Common Plant in Service
0101315 - ARO Asset - Coal Ash

0101499 - Asset Retirement Obligations
0105100 - Pit Held For Future Use - Wo Sys
0106000 - Comp Const Unclassified
0106102 - CCNC - Common

0107000 - SCHM Cwip

0107004 - SCHM CWIP (SOFTWARE)
0108000 - Accumulated DDandA - Ppande
0108101 - Accum DD&A- Common PP&E
0108151- Common Accum Dep - COR
0108202 - Accumulated DD&A - ROU Asset
0108301 - Accum Depreciation COR
0108315 - ARO Accum Depr - Coal Ash
0108499 - Aro Asset Accum Depreciation
0108600 - SCHM Retirement Wip

0108620 - RWIP - Reg Liab

0111100 - Acc Prov - Amor Pit in Ser
0111110 - Common Accum Amort
0121000 - NonUtil Prop - General
0121500 - NonU'tility - Construction Wip
0124090 - Invst-Campbell Co Bus Develop
0128717 -Prefunded Pension

0131088 - Cash Wells Fargo 1157

0131155 - Cash PNC 0659

0131160 - Cash JPM Chase 7099

0131202 - Cash BOA 7084

0142011 - Accounts Receivable Other
0142100 - Cust Accts - Special Billed Acct
0142200 - Cust Acct - Edp

0142440 - A/R BPM - Actual

0142801 - A/R-Passport Interface
0142830 - A/R-Merch/Jobb/Contract Work
0142891 - IC Customer AR Sold VIE
0142982 - Def Rev Rec - Unbilled Fuel
0142997 - A/R BPM - Estimate

0143011 - A/R - Other - Gen Acctg
0143119 - Off - System Storms Receivables
0143151 - Other A/R-Misc Non-Utility
0143155 - Other A/R - Miscelleneous
0143180 - Ret Med Life Den/Prem Withheld

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(m) Attachment
Page 1 0f 14



KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(m) Attachment
Page 2 of 14

0143221 - LT Asset: Interest Receiv
0143272 - Misc Accts Rec-EA

0143320 - Mar Billed - Edp

0143342 - Receivables Misc Transactions
0143852 - A/R-Regional Transmission
0143870 - Cust Billing-Outdoor Light
0143891 - IC Other AR Sold VIE

0144100 - SCHM Uncollectible Accrual Electric
0144700 - Prov for MARBS Uncollectibles
0145891 - IC Note Rec VIE

0146000 - AR Intercompany Crossbill
0146009 - I/C AR Rollup

0146250 - IC Netting - Accts Receivable
0146990 - A/R Prop/BI - Bison Interco
0151126- Fuel Stock - Propane

0151130 - Coal Stock

0151131 - Coal Stock in Transit

0151140 - Diesel Fuel Stock

0151700 - Propane Inventory

0154100 - Inventory

0154200 - Limestone Inventory

0154410 - Working Stock

0154990 - Schm Inv Cr - Surplus Mat'L Ident
0158150 - SO2 Current Vintage

0158170 - Annual NOx Current Vintage
0158183 - Seasonal NOx Current
0163110 - Stores Expense

0163120 - Stores Expense - Joint Owner
0164100 - Storage Gas - Current Inventory
0165075 - Interco Prepaid Insu SchM
0165400 - Misc Prepaid Expenses
0165520 - Collateral Asset

0172004 - Rents Rec-Real Estate
0173100 - Unbilled Revenue Receivable
0173891 - IC Unbilled AR Sold VIE
0174015 - Customer Collateral

0174300 - Swap Int Recvbl Cur Reg Asset
0174995 - Native Deferred MTM Asset
0175001 - Deriv Assets - Noncashfiw - ST
0175002 - Deriv Assets - Noncashflw - LT
0181021 - Unamortized Debt Expense
0181048 - DE KY Pvt Placement

0181049 - Amort DEK Private Placement
0181056 - Unamortized Debt Exp - CurrLTD
0181066 - DE KY Pvt Placement

0181332 - $30M 3.35 DEK 09/15/2029



0181333 - $30M 4.11 DEK 09/15/2047
0181334 - $30M 4.26 DEK 09/15/2057
0181335 - UnamDebtExp 100M 465 DEK Debs
0181336 - 45M 3 42 DEK 01/15/2026
0181337 - 50M 4 45 DEK 01/15/2046
0181400 - Credit Facilities Fee

0181840 - ULHP 65M 6 2 3/10/2036
0181843 - ULHP PCB 06B

0181844 - LOC FEE KY PCB Series 2010
0181869 - ULHP PCB 06A

0182050 - East Bend Plant O&M Expense
0182312 - Oprb FAS 106 - Medical

0182315 - Reg Asset - Coal Ash Pond ARO
0182318 - Other Reg Assets - Gen Acct
0182320 - Regulatory Asset - Inc Tax
0182330 - DEK Deferred Storm Expense
0182366 - Carbon Mgmt Reg Asset

0182402 - ARO Other Regulatory Asset
0182403 - Gas ARO Other Regulatory Asset
0182410 - Interest Rate Swap Reg Asset
0182471 - Coal Ash Spend - Retail (NC&MW)
0182493 - Def Depr - East Bend

0182506 - Spend RA Amortization (NC&MW)
0182507 - Spend RA Amortization (SC&FL)
0182525 - Non-AMI Meter NBV 182.3
0182526 - Defer Forced Outage Purch Pow
0182527 - Plant Outage Normalization
0182615 - Coal Ash Contra Equity

0182700 - Hurricane Ike Regulatory Asset
0182714 - Opt-Out IT Modifications
0182715 - Deferred Gas Integrity Costs
0182800 - Acc Pen Post Ret Pur Acct-Qual
0182801 - Pension Post Retire P Acctg - FAS87 NQ
0182802 - Pension Post Retire P Acctg - FAS 106
0183000 - Prelim Survey and Investigation
0184023 - Clearing Payroll Fixed Distr
0184500 - Departmental and Other Clearing
0186028 - 2018 DEK Gas Rate Case Def
0186108 - DEK 2017 ELEC Rate Case Exp
0186113 - DEK 2019 Rate Case - Electric
0186120 - Misc. Wip - Fp Dist. Wids
0186342 - Vacation Accrual Regulatory Asset
0186470 - Error Suspense - Corp Payroll
0186500 - Other Long Term Receivable
0186770 - Misc Deferred Debits Debt
0186806 - Pension settlement charges
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0186882 - Straight Line Lease Defer DR
0186984 - Other Long-Term Assets
0189100 - Schm Unamt Loss Reaq Dt
0190000 - Adit: Assets

0190001 - Adit: Prepaid: Federal Taxes
0190002 - Adit: Prepaid: State Taxes
0190013 - LT Def tax asset: Fed-190
0190052 - Accum Deferred SIT-OCI
0190053 - Accum Deferred FIT-Plant
0190054 - Accum Deferred SIT-Plant
0190155 - Deferred Tax - Nol

0190156 - Deferred Tax_State NOLs
0191400 - Unrecovered Purch Gas Cost
0191800 - Unrec Purch Gas - Unbilled Rev
0191990 - Unrec Purch Gas-Manual Reclass
0201000 - Common Stock Issued
0207001 - Premium on Common Stock
0208000 - Donations From Stockholder
0208010 - Donat Recvd From Stkhid Tax
0211003 - Misc Paid in Capital

0211006 - Other Misc Paid in Cap
0216000 - Unapprop Retained Earnings
0216100 - Unappr Undistr Subsid Earnings
0216150 - Equity IC AR Rollup

0223306 - intercompany Notes Payable LT
0224034 - LT Debt - Current Portion
0224048 - DEK Private Placement Bond
0224049 - DEK Private Placement Bond
0224066 - DEK Private Placement Bond
0224332 - S30M 3.35 DEK 09/15/2029
0224333 - S30M 4.11 DEK 09/15/2047
0224334 - $30M 4.26 DEK 09/15/2057
0224336 - 45M 3 42 DEK 01/15/2026
0224337 - 50M 4 45 DEK 01/15/2046
0224840 - ULHP 65M 6 2 3/10/2036
0224843 - ULHP PCB 06B

0224869 - ULHP PCB 06A

0226021- Unamort Discount-Curr
0226335 - UNamDis 4 65 DEK Deb 10/1/19
0226840 - ULHP 65M 6 2 3/10/2036
0227101 - LT Capital Lease Obligation
0227175 - LT Operating Lease Obligation
0228280 - Schm Environmental

0228315 - Schm Opeb (Fas106)

0228325 - Schm Post Emp FAS 112
0228346 - Pension Liability - FAS 87
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0228348 - Pension Liab - FAS 87(Cinergy)
0228440 - Reserve - MGP Sites FERC 228
0229010 - Accm Prv-Rate Refnd-Tax Ref
0230105 - ARO Liability - Current

0230315 - ARO Liability - Coal Ash

0230951 - ARO sch M

0232002 - A/P - Misc - Gen - Acctg
0232004 - Vision Deduction

0232005 - Long Term Disability Deduction
0232016 - AP PS8.9 Vendors Payable
0232039 - Payable 401K Incentive Match
0232045 - Supplemental Life Deductions
0232048 - Supplemental AD&D Deduction
0232049 - Medical & HSA Deductions
0232101 - EAP 10 customer charge
0232109 - A/P BPM - Actual

0232120 - Vouchers Payable - Special
0232152 - A/P Purchased Gas

0232170 - Accounts Payable - Coal
0232175 - Limestone and Freight Payable
0232176 - Reagent Payable

0232181 - Natural Gas Payable

0232345 - MISO MTEP - Short Term Accrual
0232361 - A/P Fuelfunds - Customer Donations
0232892 - A/P Miscellaneous

0232996 -Capital - Accruals

0232999 - A/P BPM - Estimate

0233150 - IC Moneypool - ST Notes Pay
0233891 - IC Note Pay VIE

0234000 - IC Moneypool - ST Interest Pay
0234250 - IC Netting - Accts Payable
0235140 - Special Customer Deposits
0236001 - State It Payable Other

0236041 - Accrued Property Tax

0236150 - St/Local Unemployment Tax Liab
0236700 - Employer FICA Tax Liab
0236750 - Federal Unemployment Tax Liab
0236906 - Use Tax Payable

0236926 - LT tax reclass Fed cr

0236942 - State inc Tax Payable - Prior Yrs LT
0236965 - Accrued SIT - Prior Year
0236986 - LT Liability Fed - KTRA

0236990 - Fed Inc Tax Payable - Current
0236993 - LT Liability Fed - UTP

0237110 - Bonds Interest Payable
0237200 - Curr Interest Accrued
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0237221 - Int Accrued on MW Dep
0241110 - State income Tax Wh - Employee
0241150 - Federal Income Tax Wh - Employee
0241160 - FICA Withheld - Employee
0241311 - County School Taxes Payable
0241320 - Utility Sales Tax

0241335 - Local Taxes Withheld

0241348 - Franchise Fees Payable

0242033 - Wages Payable - Accrual
0242152 - Solar Interconnect Deposits
0242175 - Curr Operating Lease Oblig
0242215 - Payroll Severance Reserves
0242381 - Retirement Bank Accrual
0242460 - Prov For Incentive Ben Prog
0242461 - Prior Year Incentive Accrual
0242490 - Vacation Carryover

0242650 - Accrued Payable - Other
0242660 - Collection - Contr Stk Pur 401 - K
0242890 - Deferred Rev Pay - Fuel
0242895 - Native Deferred MTM Liability
0242897 - NC Pension Liability - FAS 87
0242981 - Ratepayer Sharing Provisions
0242983 - Other NonCurrent Liab (TR)
0242984 - Other Curr Liability (TR)
0242985 - Def Rev Payable - Other
0242998 - Misc Liab - FAS 106

0242999 - Misc Liab - FAS 112

0243050 - 2156_CLTD_CAP_LEASE
0243105 - Current Portion of Cap Lease Obligation
0244005 - Derivative Instr-Regulatory-ST
0244006 - Derivative Instr-Regulatory-LT
0244007 - Accrued Interest Exp-Swaps-Reg
0252050 - Gas Contributions Post 1992
0253062 - Long Term Def Rev - OL
0253070 - Reserves - Mgp Sites FERC 228
0253130 - Gas Refunds/Recl Adj Due Cust
0253208 - NonCurr Liab Pwr Trdg Pur Acct
0253345 - MISO MTEP - Long Term Accrual
0253630 - Schm Exec Cash Bal Plan
0254028 - Excess Amortization Liability
0254036 - Reg Liab - Excess Fed ADIT
0254038 - Excess ADIT Grossup LT
0254039 - Reg Liab - Excess Fed ADIT ST
0254040 - Excess ADIT Grossup ST
0254100 - Regulatory Liablility - Inc Tax
0254150 - Reg Liab - State Tax Rate Change



0254210 - Reg Liability Emission Swaps
0254220 - Reg Liab Em Swp GAAP Int Asset
0254401 - DSM Energy Efficiency

0254689 - Reg Liability - OPEB

0254988 - Current Regulatory Liabilities
0255000 - Accum Def Inv Tax Credits
0281200 - Deferred Federal Income Tax
0281201 - Deferred State Income Tax
0282100 - Adit: PpandE: Federal Taxes
0282101 - Adit: PpandE: State Taxes
0283100 - Adit: Other: Federal Taxes
0283101 - Adit: Other: State Taxes
0403002 - Depr - Expense

0404200 - Amort of Elec Plt - Software
0407115 - Meter Amortization

0407305 - Regulatory Debits

0407324 - NC & MW Coal As Amort Exp
0407354 - DSM Deferral - Electric

0407355 - DSM Deferral - Gas

0407407 - Carrying Charges

0408040 - NC Property Tx - Misc NonUtility
0408050 - Municipal License-Electric
0408120 - Franchise Tax - Non Electric
0408121 - Taxes Property - Operating
0408150 - State Unemployment Tax
0408151 - Federal Unemployment Tax
0408152 - Employer FICA Tax

0408205 - Highway Use Tax

0408470 - Franchise Tax

0408700 - Fed Social Security Tax - Elec
0408800 - Federal Highway Use Tax - Elec
0408820 - Misc NonUtility Tax

0408851 - Sales and Use Tax Exp

0408960 - Aliocated Payroll Taxes
0409102 - SIT Exp - Utility

0409104 - Current State Income Tax - PY
0409190 - Federal Income Tax - Electric CY
0409191 - Federal Income Tax - Electric PY
0409195 - UTP Tax Expense: Fed Util-PY
0409202 - State Income Tax NonUtility
0409220 - Federal Income Tax - NonUtility CY
0409221 - Federal Income Tax - NonUtility PY
0409233 - Tax expense - state nonutility - PY
0410100 - Dfit: Utility: Current Year
0410102 - Dsit: Utility: Current Year
0410105 - Dfit: Utility: Prior Year
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0410106 - Dsit: Utility: Prior Year
0410240 - Dfit: Non - Utility: Curr Year
0410241 - Dfit: Non - Utility: Prior Yr Cr
0410242 - Dsit: Non - Utility: Curr Year
0410243 - Dsit: Non - Utility: Prior Year
0411100 - Dfit: Utility: Curr Year Cr
0411101 - Dsit: Utility: Curr Year Cr
0411102 - Dfit: Utility: Prior Year Cr
0411103 - Dsit: Utility: Prior Year Cr
0411115 - DFIT: Federal Excess DIT Amort
0411240 - Dfit: Non - Utility: Curr Yr Cr
0411241 - Other Deferred Taxes PY
0411242 - Dsit: Non - Utility: Curr Yr Cr
0411243 - Dsit: Non - Utility: Prior Yr Cr
0411410 - Invest Tax Credit Adj - Electric
0411824 - SO2 Sales Proceeds-Native
0411861 - RECS COS

0415100 - Other Misc Gas Rev

0415530 - Marketing Service Revenue
0416330 - Miscellaneous Expense
0417000 - Misc Revenue

0417007 - Misc Revenue-Reg

0417107 - Administrative Expenses
0417310 - Products and Svcs - NonReg
0417320 - Exp - Unreg Products and Svcs
0419110 - AFUDC Equity Component
0419240 - Miscellaneous Interest
0419429 - IC Moneypool - interest Inc
0419891 - IC Int Income VIE

0421100 - Gain on Disposal of Property
0421200 - Loss on Disposal of Property
0421315 - Return on Equity - Coal Ash Sp
0421940 - Misc Income

0426100 - Donations

0426200 - Life Insurance Expense
0426300 - Penalties

0426400 - Exp/Civic and Political Activity
0426509 - Loss on Sale of A/R

0426510 - Other

0426512 - Donations

0426540 - Employee Service Club Dues
0426591 - |/C - Loss on Sale of A/R
0426891 - IC Sale of AR Fees VIE
0427220 - interest on L - T Note Payable
0428021 - Amort of Deferred Debt Exp
0428025 - Amortization of Debt Discount
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0428100 - Amort of Debt Discount and Exp
0428165 - Amort on Loss of Reaquired Debt
0430216 - {C Moneypoo! - Interest Exp
0431000 - Int Exp - Taxes

0431002 - Int Exp - Other

0431003 - Other Interest - Swaps
0431020 - Interest Exp-Cust Service Dep
0431130 - Interest Exp - Capital Lease
0431315 - Coal Ash Spend - Debt Return
0431400 - Int/Other Notes and Acct Pay
0431550 - Interest Exp-Assign From Svc
0431710 - Int Exp on Revenue Refunds
0431900 - Interest Expense Other
0432000 - AFUDC Debt Component
0440000 - Residential

0440990 - Residential Unbilled Rev
0442100 - General Service

0442190 - General Service Unbilled Rev
0442200 - Industrial Service

0442290 - industrial Svc Unbilled Rev
0444000 - Public St and Highway Lighting
0445000 - Other Sales To Public Auth
0445090 - OPA Unbilled

0447150 - Sales For Resale - Qutside
0448000 - Interdepartmental Sales - Elec
0449100 - Provisions For Rate Refunds
0449111 - Tax Reform - Residential
0451100 - Misc Service Revenue
0454004 - Rent - Joint Use

0454200 - Pole and Line Attachments
0454210 - Foreign Pole Revenue
0454300 - Tower Lease Revenues
0454400 - Other Electric Rents

0456025 - RSG Rev - MISO Make Whole
0456040 - Sales Use Tax Coll Fee
0456075 - Data Processing Service
0456100 - Profit Or Loss on Sale of M&S
0456110 - Transmission Charge Ptp
0456111 - Other Transmission Revenues
0456630 - Gross Up - Contr in Aid of Const
0456970 - Wheel Transmission Rev - ED
0457105 - Scheduling & Dispatch Revenues
0457204 - PiM Reactive Rev

0480000 - Residential Sales-Gas
0480990 - Gas Residential Sales-Unbilled
0481000 - Industrial Sales-Gas



0481090 - Gas Industrial Sales Unbilled
0481200 - Gas Commercial Sales

0481290 - Gas Commercial Sales Unbilled
0482000 - Other Sales To Public Auth-Gas
0482090 - Gas OPA Unbilled

0482200 - Gas Public St Hwy Ltng

0484000 - interdepartmental Sales
0488000 - Misc Service Revenue-Gas
0488100 - IC Misc Svc Reg Gas Reg
0489000 - Transp Gas of Others

0489010 - IC Gas Transp Rev Reg

0489020 - Comm Gas Transp Only
0489025 - Comm Gas Transp Unbilled
0489030 - Indust Gas Transp Only

0489035 - Indust Gas Transp Unbilled
0489040 - OPA Gas Transp Only

0489045 - OPA Gas Transp Unbilled
0489200 - Transportation Fees

0495031 - Gas Losses Damaged Lines
0496020 - Provision for rate refund - Ta
0500000 - Suprvsn and Engrg - Steam Oper
0501110 - Coal Consumed - Fossil Steam
0501150 - Coal Handling

0501160 - Coal Sampling and Testing
0501180 - Sale of Fly Ash - Revenues
0501190 - Sale of Fly Ash - Expenses
0501310 - Oil Consumed - Fossil Steam
0501350 - Oil Handling Expense

0502020 - Ammonia - Qualifying

0502040 - Cost of Lime

0502100 - Fossil Steam Exp - Other
0502410 - Steam Oper-Bottom Ash/Fly Ash FL
0505000 - Electric Expenses - Steam Oper
0506000 - Misc Fossil Power Expenses
0507000 - Steam Power Gen Op Rents
0509030 - SO2 Emission Expense

0509210 - NOx Emission Expense
0509212- Annual NOx Emission Expense
0510000 - Suprvsn and Engrng - Steam Maint
0510100 - Suprvsn and Engrng-Steam Maint - Rec
0511000 - Maint of Structures - Steam
0512100 - Maint of Boiler Plant - Other
0513100 - Maint of Electric Plant - Other
0514000 - Maintenance - Misc Steam Plant
0514300 - Maintenance - Misc Steam Plant
0524000 - Misc Expenses - Nuc Oper
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0528000 - Maint Suprvsn and Enginrng - Nuc
0546000 - Suprvsn and Enginring - Ct Oper
0547100 - Natural Gas

0547150 - Natural Gas Handling - Ct
0547200 - Oil

0547701 - Propane Gas

0548100 - Generation Expenses - Other Ct
0548200 - Prime Movers - Generators - Ct
0549000 - Misc - Power Generation Expenses
0551000 - Suprvsn and Enginring - Ct Maint
0552000 - Maintenance of Structures - Ct
0552220 - Solar: Maint of Structures
0553000 - Maint - Gentg and Elect Equip - Ct
0553100 - CT Maint of Gen and Plant-Recoverable
0554000 - Misc Power Generation Plant - Ct
0554220 - Solar: Maint Misc Gen Pit
0555028 - Purch Pwr - Non-native - net
0555202 - Purch Power-Fuel Clause
0556000 - System Cnts & Load Dispatching
0557000 - Other Expenses - Oper

0557450 - Commissions/Brokerage Expense
0557451 - EA & Coal Broker Fees

0557980 - Retail Deferred Fuel Expenses
0560000 - Supervsn and Engrng - Trans Oper
0561100 - Load Dispatch - Reliability
0561200 - Load Dispatch - MnitorandOprtrnsys
0561300 - Load Dispatch - TranssvcandSch
0561400 - Scheduling - Sys CntrlandDisp Svs
0561800 - Reliability Planning and Stds Dev
0562000 - Station Expenses

0563000 - Overhead Line Expenses - Trans
0565000 - Transm of Elec By Others
0566000 - Misc Trans Exp - Other

0566100 - Misc Trans - Trans Lines Related
0569000 - Maint of Structures - Trans
0569100 - Maint of Computer Hardware
0569200 - Maint of Computer Software
0570100 - Maint Stat Equip - Other_Trans
0570200 - Main - Cir Brkrs Trnsf Mtrs - Trans
0571000 - Maint of Overhead Lines - Trans
0573000 - Maint of Misc Transm Plant
0575700 - Market Faciliation - MntrandComp
0580000 - Supervsn and Engring - Dist Oper
0581004 - Load Dispatch-Dist of Elec
0582100 - Station Expenses - Other - Dist
0583100 - Overhead Line Exps - Other Dist
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0583200 - Transf Set Rem Reset Test - Dist

0584000 - Underground Line Expenses - Dist

0586000 - Meter Expenses - Dist

0587000 - Cust Install Exp - Other Dist
0588100 - Misc Distribution Exp - Other
0589000 - Rents - Dist Oper

0590000 - Supervsn and Engrng - Dist Maint
0591000 - Maintenance of Structures - Dist
0592100 - Maint Station Equip - Other - Dist
0592200 - Cir Brkrs Trnsf Mters Rely - Dist
0593000 - Maint Overhd Lines - Other - Dist

0593100 - Right - Of - Way Maintenance - Dist

0594000 - Maint - Underground Lines - Dist

0595100 - Maint Lines Transfrs - Other - Dist

0596000 - Maint - Streetlightng/Signl - Dist
0597000 - Maintenance of Meters - Dist
0598100 - Main Misc Dist PIt - Other - Dist
0711000 - Gas Boiler Labor

0712000 - Gas Production - Other Power Ex
0717000 - Liq Petro Gas Exp - Vapor Proc
0728000 - Liquid Petroleum Gas

0735000 - Gas Misc Production Exp
0742000 - Maint Gas Production Expense
0801000 - Purchases Gas and Ngi

0801001 - Purchases Gas and Ngl - Aff
0803290 - Miscellaneous Expense
0804110 - Unproductive Time Distributed
0804210 - Vacations

0804220 - Holidays

0804290 - Other Excused Absences
0804330 - Sick

0805002 - Unrecovered Purchase Gas Adj
0805003 - Purchase Gas Cost Unbilled Rev
0807000 - Gas Purchased Expenses
0807100 - I/C Gas Purchased Expenses
0813001 - Other Gas Supply Expenses
0844100 - LNG Ops Supv Eng Labor & Exp
0850001 - Operation Supv and Eng - Tran
0859000 - Other Expenses - Trans
0863000 - Transm - Maint of Mains
0871000 - Distribution Load Dispatching
0874000 - Mains and Services

0875000 - Measuring and Reg Stations - Ge

0876000 - Measuring and Reg Station - Indus
0878000 - Meter and House Regulator - Expense

0879000 - Customer Installation Expense
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0880000 - Gas Distribution - Other Expense
0887000 - Maintenance of Mains

0889000 - Maint - Meas/Reg Stn Equip - Gas
0892000 - Maintenance of Services

0893000 - Maint - Meters and House Regu
0894000 - Maint - Other Distribution Equi
0901000 - Supervision - Cust Accts

0902000 - Meter Reading Expense

0903000 - Cust Records and Collection Exp
0903100 - Cust Contracts and Orders - Local
0903200 - Cust Billing and Acct

0903300 - Cust Collecting - Local

0903400 - Cust Receiv and Collect Exp - Edp
0903891 - IC Collection Agent Revenue

0904001 - Bad Debt Expense

0905000 - Misc Customer Accts Expenses
0908000 - Cust Asst Exp-Conservation Programs - Rec
0908150 - Commer/Indust Assistance Exp
0908160 - Cust Assist Exp - General

0909650 - Misc Advertising Expenses

0910000 - Misc Cust Serv/inform Exp

0910100 - Exp - Rs Reg Prod/Svces - Cstaccts
0911000 - Supervision

0912000 - Demonstrating and Selling Exp
0912100 - Demonstration & Sell-Proj Supt - NCRC Rec
0913001 - Advertising Expense

0920000 - A and G Salaries

0920100 - Salaries & Wages - Proj Supt - NCRC Rec
0920300 - Project Development Labor

0921100 - Employee Expenses

0921101 - Employee Exp - NC

0921110 - Relocation Expenses

0921200 - Office Expenses

0921300 - Telephone and Telegraph Exp
0921400 - Computer Services Expenses
0921540 - Computer Rent (Go Only)

0921600 - Other

0921980 - Office Supplies and Expenses
0922000 - Admin Exp Transfer

0923000 - Outside Services Employed

0923100 - Outside Svcs Cont -Proj Supt - NCRC Rec
0923980 - Outside Services Employee and
0924000 - Property Insurance

0924050 - intercompany Property Insurance Exp
0924100 - Admin - EH&S Expense

0924980 - Property Insurance For Corp.
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0925000 - Injuries and Damages

0925051 - Intercompany Gen Liab Expense
0925200 - Injuries and Damages - Other
0925300 - Environmental Inj and Damages
0925980 - Injuries and Damages For Corp.
0926000 - Employee Benefits

0926420 - Employees' Tuition Refund
0926430 - Employees'Recreation Expense
0926600 - Employee Benefits - Transferred
0926999 - Non Service Cost (ASU 2017-07)
0928006 - State Reg Comm Proceeding
0928032 - Prof Fees Outside Services
0929000 - Duplicate Chrgs - Enrgy To Exp
0929500 - Admin Exp Transf

0930150 - Miscellaneous Advertising Exp
0930200 - Misc General Expenses
0930210 - Industry Association Dues
0930220 - Exp of Servicing Securities
0930230 - Dues To Various Organizations
0930240 - Director'S Expenses

0930250 - Buy\Sell Transf Employee Homes
0930600 - Leased Circuit Charges - Other
0930700 - Research and Development
0930940 - General Expenses

0931001 - Rents - AandG

0931003 - Lease Amortization Expense
0931008 - A and G Rents IC

0932000 - Maintenance of General Plant
0935100 - Maint General Plant-Elec
0935200 - Cust Infor and Computer Control
0999998 - Allocations Suspense

12161500 - IC AR Rollup

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(m) Attachment
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DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY
CASE NO. 2019-00271
FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS
FR 16(7)(n)

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 16(7)(n)

Description of Filing Requirement:

The latest twelve (12) months of the monthly management reports providing financial results of

operations in comparison to the forecast.

Response:

See attached. Also, see response to Filing Requirement 16(7)(0).

Sponsoring Witness: Danielle L. Weatherston




Duke Energy Segment Reporting

DE Kentucky Electric

Report used to Set User POV

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations

Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501
Run Date: August 01, 2019 6:58:29 PM

Periodic

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

FR 16(7)(n) Attachment

Page 1 of 12

Page 1 of 1

Reporting

July July
2018 2018
Actuals Budget Yarimee, Percent Change
39,106,794 38,283,361 823,433 2%
30,725,816 28,161,679 2,564,137 9%
8,380,978 10,121,682 (1,740,704) (17)%
336,048 296,563 39,485 13 %
1,018,812 1,303,512 (284,700) 22y%
7,698,214 9,114,733 (1,416,519) (16) %
1,556,743 1,979,500 (422,757) 21 %
6,141,471 7,135,233 (993,762) 14) %
6,141,471 7,135,233 (993,762) (14)%
(1,034,353) - (1,034,353) -
5,107,118 7,135,233 (2,028,115) (28) %
5,107,118 7,135,233 (2,028,115) (28) %
5,107,118 7,135,233 (2,028,115) 28) %
imelthfmsvep01



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations
Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
DE Kentucky Electric P 2 0f 12
Report used to Set User POV age 2o
Periodic
August August
2018 2018
Actusi Budget Yerance, Percent Chnge

41,927,669 33,151,450 8,776,218 26 %

30,411,674 25,264,653 5,147,021 20 %

11,515,995 7,886,798 3,629,197 46 %

256,733 276,779 (20,046) (7Y%

1,505,994 1,285,036 220,959 17 %

10,266,733 6,878,541 3,388,192 49 %

1,944,198 1,417,140 527,058 37 %

8,322,535 5,461,400 2,861,134 52 %

8,322,535 5,461,400 2,861,134 52 %

(1,095,568) - (1,095,568) -

7,226,967 5,461,400 1,765,566 32%

7,226,967 5,461,400 1,765,566 32 %

7,226,967 5,461,400 1,765,566 32 %

imelthfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting

Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:14:54 PM



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations
Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp
Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries
Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.
Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
DE Kentucky Electric P 3of12
Report used to Set User POV ageso
Periodic
September September
2018 2018
Actuals Budget Yo, Percent Chane

23,786,724 30,665,032 (6,878,308) 22) %

16,764,204 24,628 953 (7,864,749) (32) %

7,022,520 6,036,078 986,44 1 16 %

264,982 281,507 (16,525) 6)%

828,396 1,428,640 (600,243) (42) %

6,459,106 4,888,946 1,570,160 32%

682918 980,675 (297,757) (30)%

5,776,188 3,908,271 1.867.917 48 %

5,776,188 3,908,271 1,867,917 48 %

(11,487) - (11,487) .

5,764,700 3,908,271 1,856,430 48 %

5,764,700 3,908,271 1,856,430 48 %

5,764,700 3,908,271 1,856,430 48 %

imclthfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting

Run Dafe: August 01, 2019 7:15:37 PM



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income
Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations
Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
DE Kentucky Electric P 40f12
Report used to Set User POV aged o
Periodic
October October
2018 2018
Actuss Budget Yo, Percent Change
30,720,630 28,047,754 2,672,876 10 %
27,945,897 24,027,578 3,918,319 16 %
2,774,733 4,020,176 (1,245,443) B %
276,713 281,729 (5,015) (2)%
1,088,457 1,385,766 (297,309) (21 %
1,962,990 2,916,139 (953,149) (33)%
75,146 403,174 (328,028) (81)%
1,887,844 2,512,965 (625,121} (25) %
1,887,844 2,512,965 (625,121) (25)%
457,925 - 457,925 -
2,345,769 2,512,965 (167,196) (7) %
2,345,769 2,512,965 (167,196) N %
2,345,769 2,512,965 (167,196) (7 %
imclthfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting

Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:16:24 PM



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income
Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continning Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations

Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income A ttributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
DE Kentucky Electric P 50f12
Report used to Set User POV age s> o
Periodic
November November
2018 2018
Actuas Budge Joriance, Percent Change

30,403,851 29,568,560 835,291 3%

24,809,984 24,170,846 639,138 3%

5,593,868 5,397,715 196,153 4%

455,193 306,453 148,740 49 %

1,089,869 1,345,994 (260,126) (19 %

4,959,192 4,354,173 605,019 14 %

3,244,616 763,593 2,481,023 325%

1,714,577 3,590,581 (1,876,004) (52)%

1,714,577 3,590,581 (1,876,004) (52) %

2,070,105 - 2,070,105 -

3,784,682 3,550,581 154,101 5%

3,784,682 3,590,581 194,101 5 %

3,784,682 3,590,581 194,10t 5%

imclthfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting

Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:17:10 PM



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

Operating Income

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Other Operating Gains and Losses
Operating Income

Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations
Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Centinuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
DE Kentucky Electric P 6 of 12
Report used to Set User POV age oo
Periodic
December December
2018 2018
Actuals Budget - P g
33,275,096 35,895,614 (2,620,519) (7Y%
30,441,862 25,709,228 4,732,633 18%
6,169 - 6,169 .
2,839,403 10,186,386 (7,346,984) (72) %
408,204 273,521 134,683 45 %
1,520,181 1,425,226 94,955 7%
1,727,425 9,034,681 (7,307,256) 81H%
1,773,404 1,852,232 (78,828) )%
(45,979) 7,182,450 (7,228,428) (101) %
(45,979) 7,182,450 (7,228,428) (101 %
523,134 - 523,134 -
477,156 7,182,450 (6.705,294) (93)%
477,156 7,182,450 (6,705,294) (93) %
477,156 7,182,450 (6,705,294) 93) %
imclthfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting

Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:18:12 PM



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations
Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Aftributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
DE Kentucky Electric P 7of 12
Report used to Set User POV age / o
Periodic
January January
2019 2019
Actuas Budet Yaiance, Peycent Change
33,029,848 28,031,808 4,998,040 18 %
28,921,962 23,820,960 5,101,002 21 %
4,107,886 4,210,848 (102,962) @)%
622,729 524,974 97,755 19 %
1,215,312 1,366,034 (150,722} (11} %
3,515,303 3,369,788 145,515 4%
- 401,974 (401,974) (100) %
3,515,303 2,967,814 547 489 18 %
3,515,303 2,967,814 547,489 18 %
4,965,723 - 4,965,723 -
8,481,025 2,967,814 5,513,212 186 %
8,481,025 2,967,814 5,513,212 186 %
8,481,025 2,967,814 5,513,212 186 %
imcithfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting

Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:21:14 PM



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income
Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations

Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

) FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
DE Kentucky Electric P Sof12
Report used to Set User POV ageso
Periodic
February February
2019 2019

Actuas Budget e, Percent Change
29,144,900 28,078,100 1,066,800 4%
23,824,548 22,513,475 1,311,073 6 %
5,320,352 5,564,625 (244,273) 4) %
653,770 538,963 114,807 21%
1,694,273 1,367,836 326,437 24 %
4,279,849 4,735,752 (455,903) (10) %
1,190,644 750,809 439,835 59%
3,089,205 3,984,943 (895,738) (22) %
3,089,205 3,984,943 (895,738) 22)%
1,887,149 - 1,887,149 -
4,976,354 3,984,943 991,410 25%
4,976,354 3,984,943 991.410 25 %
4,976,354 3,984,943 991,410 25 %

imcithfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting

Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:23:07 PM



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations

I From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
DE Kentucky Electric P 90f 12
Report used to Set User POV age J o
Periodic
March March
2019 2019
Actuas Budgec arime, Percent Change

29,786,208 28,749,708 1,036,500 4%

23,352,673 26,183,018 (2,830,345) (11) %

6,433,535 2,566,689 3,866,845 151 %

647,774 522914 124,860 24 %

979,170 1,401,177 (422,006) (30} %

6,102,139 1,688,427 4,413,712 261 %

(318,305) (807,343) 489,038 (61) %

6,420,444 2,495,770 3,924,674 157 %

6,420,444 2,495,770 3,924,674 157 %

2,422,159 - 2,422,159 -

8,842,603 2,495,770 6,346,833 254 %

8,842,603 2,495,770 6,346,833 254 %

8,842,603 2,495,770 6,346,833 254 %

imclthfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting

Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:24:25 PM



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

DE Kentucky Electric

Report used to Set User POV

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income
Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations

Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Eamings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501
Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:45:03 PM

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
Page 10 of 12

Periodic
April April
2019 2019
Actu — Yarinee Pegeent hanee
25,143,940 26,122,573 (978,633) @)%
25,647,187 23,622,774 2,024,413 9 %
(503,247) 2,499,799 (3,003,046) (120) %
472,615 495,687 (23,072) 5)%
1,408,249 1,426,072 (17,823) (1) %
(1,438,881) 1,569,414 (3,008,295) (192) %
- (37,964) 37,964 (100) %
(1,438,881) 1,607,379 (3,046,259) (190} %
(1,438,881) 1,607,379 (3,046,259 (190) %
(14,338) - (14,338) -
(1,453,219) 1,607,379 (3,060,598 (190) %
(1,453,219 1,607,379 (3,060,598) (190) %
(1,453,219) 1,607,379 (3,060,598) (190) %
imelthfmsvep01
Page 71 of 1 Reporting



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

DE Kentucky Electric

Report used to Set User POV

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Other Operating Gains and Losses

Operating Income
Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations

I From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Eamnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income A ttributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501
Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:44:06 PM

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271

FR 16(7)(n) Attachment

Page 11 of 12

Periodic
May May
2019 2019
Actuas Budget Jiance, Percen Change
30,452,037 26,335,843 4,116,194 16 %
26,156,486 23,772,941 2,383,544 10 %
78,681 - 78,681 -
4,374,232 2,562,901 1,811,331 1%
378,845 408,954 (30,109) (N %
1,299,134 1,448,596 (149,462) (10) %
3,453,943 1,523,260 1,930,684 127 %
(197,131) (34,381) (162,750) 473 %
3,651,074 1,557,640 2,093,434 134 %
3,651,074 1,557,640 2,093,434 134 %
203,870 - 203,870 -
3,854,944 1,557,640 2,297,304 147 %
3,854,944 1,557,640 2,297,304 147 %
3,854,944 1,557,640 2,297,304 147 %
imcithfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting



Duke Energy Segment Reporting

Operating Income
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Other Income and Expenses

Interest Expense

Earnings From Centinuing Operations Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Benefit) From Continuing Operations
Income From Continuing Operations Attributable to Duke Energy Corp

Income (Loss) From Continuing Operations
Earnings (Loss) of Subsidiaries

Net Inc Bfr Ext and Chg in Acct. Prin.

Consolidated Net Income

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest

Report: CNDNSIS_VARIANCE
Run By:  T25501
Run Date: August 01, 2019 7:26:53 PM

DE Kentucky Electric
Repart used to Set User POV

KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(n) Attachment
Page 12 of 12

Periodic
June June
2019 2019
Actuals Budge Yariance, Percent Chane
35,179,219 30,834,877 4,344,342 14 %
29,606,032 25,238,997 4,367,034 17 %
5,573,187 5,595,880 (22,693) 0%
340,323 337,461 2,861 1%
1,612,035 1,547,976 64,059 4%
4,301,475 4,385,365 (83,890) 2)%
1,311,685 1,387,470 (75,785) 5)%
2,989,790 2,997,895 (8,105) 0%
2,989,790 2,997,895 (8,105) 0 %
(217,965) - (217,965) -
2,771,825 2,997,895 (226,070} 8) %
2,771,825 2,997,895 (226,070) (8) %
2,771,825 2,997,895 (226,070) 8)%
imelthfmsvep01
Page 1 of 1 Reporting



DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY
CASE NO. 2019-00271
FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS
FR 16(7)(0)

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 16(7)(0)

Description of Filing Requirement:

Complete monthly budget variance reports, with narrative explanations, for the twelve (12)
months immediately prior to the base period, each month of the base period, and any subsequent

months, as they become available.

Response:

See attached for the following:

1. Monthly Confidential Duke Energy Kentucky Electric Operations Financial Results
Summaries (FRS) for December 2017 — June 2019. Note that the Company did not
prepare any FRS statements in the months of January 2018, April 2018, and January
2019. The narrative explanations for these months are included in the year-to-date
explanations in the subsequent month’s report. The Company will provide this data for
upcoming months as it becomes available.

2. Monthly Confidential Duke Energy Kentucky Electric Operations ROCRs. These reports
were not prepared for January 2018, April 2018, and January 2019. The narrative
explanations for those months are included in the year-to-date explanations in the
subsequent month’s report. The Company will provide this data for upcoming months as

it becomes available.



All confidential information is being provided under seal pursuant to a Petition for Confidential

Treatment that is being filed simultaneously with this Application.

Witness Responsible:

Christopher M. Jacobi
Danielle L. Weatherston






DUKE ENERGY KENTUCKY
CASE NO. 2019-00271
FORECASTED TEST PERIOD FILING REQUIREMENTS
FR 16(7)(p)

807 KAR 5:001, SECTION 16(7)(p)

Description of Filing Requirement:

A copy of the utility’s annual report on Form 10-K as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission for the most recent two (2) years, any Form 8-Ks issued within the past two (2) years,
and Form 10-Qs issued during the past six (6) quarters updated as current information becomes

available.

Response:

See attached.

Witness Responsible: Danielle .. Weatherston







KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(p) Attachment - 10K 12/31/17
Page 2 of 382

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants have submitted electronically and posted on their corporate website, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted
and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to
submit and post such files). Yes X1 No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to ltem 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s
knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part [il of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. O (Only applicable to Duke
Energy)

Indicate by check mark whether Duke Energy is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smalier reporting company. See the definitions of
“large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): Large accelerated fller X1 Accelerated filer O Non-
accelerated filer 0 Smaller reporting company O Emerging growth company O

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial
accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. O

Indicate by check mark whether Duke Energy Carolinas, Progress Energy, Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Florida, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and
Piedmont are large accelerated filers, accelerated filers, non-accelerated filers, or smaller reporting companies. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer”
and “smaller reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): Large accelerated filer 0 Accelerated filer O Non-accelerated filer
Smaller reporting company 0O Emerging growth company O

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial
accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants are a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes [0 No

Estimated aggregate market value of the common equity held by nonaffiliates of Duke Energy at June 30, 2017. $ 58,468,482,557
Number of shares of Common Stock, $0.001 par value, outstanding at January 31, 2018. 700,092,667

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the Duke Energy definitive proxy statement for the 2018 Annual Meeting of the Shareholders or an amendment to this Annual Report are incorporated by reference
into PART Ill, items 10, 11 and 13 hereof.

This combined Form 10-K is filed separately by eight registrants: Duke Energy, Duke Energy Carolinas, Progress Energy, Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Florida, Duke
Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Piedmont (collectively the Duke Energy Registrants). Information contained herein relating to any individual registrant is filed by such
registrant solely on its own behalf. Each registrant makes no representation as to information relating exclusively to the other registrants.

Duke Energy Carolinas, Progress Energy, Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Florida, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Piedmont meet the conditions set forth in
General Instructions I(1)(a) and (b) of Form 10-K and are, therefore, filing this Form 10-K with the reduced disclosure format specified in General Instructions 1(2) of Form 10-
K.




KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(p) Attachment - 10K 12/31/17

Page 3 of 382
TABLE OF CONTENTS
FORM 10-K FOR THE YEAR ENDED December 31, 2017
Item Page
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This document includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Forward-looking statements are based on management's beliefs and assumptions and can often be identified by terms and phrases that include “anticipate,” “believe,” “intend,”
“estimate,” “expect,” “continue,” “should,” “could,” “may,” “plan,” “project,” “predict,” “will,” “potential,” “forecast,” “target,” “guidance,” “outiook” or other similar terminology.
Various factors may cause actual results to be materially different than the suggested outcomes within forward-looking statements; accordingly, there is no assurance that

such results will be realized. These factors include, but are not limited to:

na » o

. State, federal and foreign legislative and regulatory initiatives, inciuding costs of compliance with existing and future environmental requirements, including those related to
climate change, as well as rulings that affect cost and investment recovery or have an impact on rate structures or market prices;

*  The extent and timing of costs and liabilities to comply with federal and state laws, regulations and legal requirements related to coal ash remediation, including amounts for
required closure of certain ash impoundments, are uncertain and difficult to estimate;

»  The ability to recover eligible costs, including amounts associated with coal ash impoundment retirement obligations and costs related to significant weather events, and to
earn an adequate return on investment through rate case proceedings and the regulatory process;

. The costs of decommissioning Crystal River Unit 3 and other nuclear facilities could prove to be more extensive than amounts estimated and all costs may not be fully
recoverable through the regulatory process;

. Costs and effects of legal and administrative proceedings, settlements, investigations and claims;

. Industrial, commercial and residential growth or decline in service territories or customer bases resuiting from sustained downturns of the economy and the economic
healith of our service territories or variations in customer usage patterns, including energy efficiency efforts and use of alternative energy sources, such as self-generation
and distributed generation technologies;

+  Federal and state regulations, laws and other efforts designed to promote and expand the use of energy efficiency measures and distributed generation technologies, such
as private solar and battery storage, in Duke Energy service territories could result in customers leaving the electric distribution system, excess generation resources as
well as stranded costs;

. Advancements in technology;
. Additional competition in electric and natural gas markets and continued industry consolidation;

+  Theinfluence of weather and other natural phenomena on operations, including the economic, operational and other effects of severe storms, hurricanes, droughts,
earthquakes and tornadoes, including extreme weather associated with climate change;

«  The ability to successfully operate electric generating facilities and defiver electricity to customers including direct or indirect effects to the company resulting from an
incident that affects the U.S. electric grid or generating resources;

. The ability to complete necessary or desirable pipeline expansion or infrastructure projects in our natural gas business;

*  Qperational interruptions to our natural gas distribution and transmission activities;
«  The availabilty of adequate interstate pipeline transportation capacity and natural gas supply;

. The impact on facilities and business from a terrorist attack, cybersecurity threats, data security breaches and other catastrophic events, such as fires, explosions,
pandemic health events or other similar occurrences;

+  Theinherent risks associated with the operation of nuclear facilities, including environmental, health, safety, regulatory and financial risks, inciuding the financial stability of
third-party service providers;

»+  Thetiming and extent of changes in commodity prices and interest rates and the ability to recover such costs through the regulatory process, where appropriate, and their
impact on liquidity positions and the value of underlying assets;

«  The results of financing efforts, including the ability to obtain financing on favorable terms, which can be affected by various factors, including credit ratings, interest rate
fluctuations, compliance with debt covenants and conditions and general market and economic conditions;

. Credit ratings of the Duke Energy Registrants may be different from what is expected;

. Declines in the market prices of equity and fixed-income securities and resultant cash funding requirements for defined benefit pension plans, other post-retirement benefit
plans and nuclear decommissioning trust funds;

. Construction and development risks associated with the completion of the Duke Energy Registrants’ capital investment projects, including risks related to financing,
obtaining and complying with terms of permits, meeting construction budgets and schedules and satisfying operating and environmental performance standards, as well as
the ability to recover costs from customers in a timely manner, or at all;

+  Changes in rules for regional transmission organizations, inciuding changes in rate designs and new and evolving capacity markets, and risks related to obligations
created by the default of other participants;

»  The ability to control operation and maintenance costs;
+  The level of creditworthiness of counterparties to transactions;

»  Employee workforce factors, including the potential inability to attract and retain key personnef;
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. The ability of subsidiaries to pay dividends or distributions to Duke Energy Corporation holding company (the Parent);

«  The performance of projects undertaken by our nonregulated businesses and the success of efforts to invest in and develop new opportunities;
. The effect of accounting pronouncements issued periodically by accounting standard-setting bodies;

. The impact of new U.S. tax legislation to our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows and our credit ratings;

. The impacts from potential impairments of goodwill or equity method investment carrying values;

. The ability to successfully complete future merger, acquisition or divestiture plans; and

»  The ability to implement our business strategy.

Additional risks and uncertainties are identified and discussed in the Duke Energy Registrants’ reports filed with the SEC and available at the SEC's website at www.sec.gov. In
light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the events described in the forward-looking statements might not occur or might occur to a different extent or at a different
time than described. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made and the Duke Energy Registrants expressly disclaim an obligation to publicly update
or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
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2013 Settlement

the 2015 Plan

2017 Settlement

ACP
ACP Pipeline
ADIT

AFUDC

the Agents

ALJ
Amended Complaint

AM|

ANPRM

AOCI

ARO

the ASR

ASRP

Audit Committee
Barclays

BCWF

Beckjord
Belews Creek
Bison

Board of Directors

Bresalier Complaint

Bresalier Defendants
Bridge Facility
Brunswick

CAA

Cardinal

Catawba

cC

CCR

CCs

CECPCN

Revised and Restated Stipulation and Settlement Agreement approved in November 2013 among Duke Energy Florida, the Florida

OPC and other customer advocates

Duke Energy Corporation 2015 Long-Term Incentive Plan

Second Revised and Restated Settlement Agreement in 2017 among Duke Energy Florida, the Florida OPC and other customer

advocates, which replaces and supplants the 2013 Settlement

Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC, a limited fiability company owned by Dominion, Duke Energy and Southern Company Gas

The approximately 600-mile proposed interstate natural gas pipeline
Net Accumulated Deferred Income Tax

Allowance for funds used during construction

Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, Citigroup Global Market Inc.,J.P. Morgan Securities, LLC

Administrative Law Judge
Amended Verified Consolidated Shareholder Derivative Complaint

Advanced Metering Infrastructure

Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
Accumulated Other Comprehensive income (Loss)
Asset Retirement Obligation

Accelerated Stock Repurchase Program
Accelerated natural gas service line replacement program
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors

Barclays Capital Inc.

Benton County Wind Farm, LLC

Beckjord Generating Station

Belews Creek Steam Station

Bison Insurance Company Limited

Duke Energy Board of Directors

Shareholder derivative laws it filed by Saul Bresalier related to ash basin management practices

Several current and former Duke Energy officers and directors named in the Bresalier Complaint
$4.9 billion senior secured financing facility with Barclays Capital [nc.

Brunswick Nuclear Plant

Clean Air Act

Cardinal Pipeline Company, LLC

Catawba Nuclear Station

Combined Cycle

Coal Combustion Residuals

Carbon Capture and Storage

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Convenience and Necessity
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CEO Chief Executive Officer
CertainTeed CertainTeed Gypsum NC, Inc.
Cinergy Cinergy Corp. (collectively with its subsidiaries)

CO, Carbon Dioxide
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Coal Ash Act

coL

the Company

Consolidated Complaint

Constitution
COSs0o

CcP

CPCN

CPP

CRC
Crystal River Unit 3

CSA
CSAPR
CcT
CTG

CWA
DATC
D.C. Circuit Court

the Dealers
DEFPF

DEFR
Deloitte
DEPR
DERF

DHHS
Directors' Savings Plan

DOE

DOJ
Dominion
DRIP

DSM

Dth

Duke Energy

Duke Energy Carolinas

Duke Energy Defendants

Duke Energy Florida

North Carolina Coal Ash Management Act of 2014

Combined Operating License

Duke Energy Corporation and its subsidiaries

Corrected Verified Consolidated Shareholder Derivative Complaint

Constitution Pipeline Company, LLC

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
Capacity Performance

Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity

Clean Power Plan

Cinergy Receivables Company LLC
Crystal River Unit 3 Nuclear Plant

Comprehensive Site Assessment
Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
Combustion Turbine

China Three Gorges Energy S.a.r.l.

Clean Water Act

Duke-American Transmission Co.

U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia
Goldman, Sachs & Co. and JPMorgan Chase Bank
Duke Energy Florida Project Finance, LLC

Duke Energy Florida Receivabies, LLC

Deloitte & Touche LLP, and the member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and their respective affiliates
Duke Energy Progress Receivables, LLC

Duke Energy Receivables Finance Company, LLC

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
Duke Energy Corporation Directors' Savings Plan

U.S. Department of Energy

Department of Justice

Dominion Resources

Dividend Reinvestment Program

Demand Side Management

Dekatherm

Duke Energy Corporation (collectively with its subsidiaries)

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC

Several current and former Duke Energy officers and directors named as defendants in the Consolidated Complaint

Duke Energy Fiorida, LLC
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Duke Energy Indiana Duke Energy Indiana, LLC
Duke Energy Kentucky Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
Duke Energy Ohio Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.

Duke Energy Progress Duke Energy Progress, LLC




Duke Energy Registrants

Dynegy

East Bend
the EDA

EE
EGU
EIS
ELG
EPA
EPC
EPS
ESP
ETR

Exchange Act

FASB
FERC

Fitch
FirstEnergy

Florida OPC

Form S-3

FP&L

FPSC

FRR

FTR

GAAP

GHG

GWh

Hardy Storage

Harris

Hines

| Squared

IBNR

ICPA

IGCC
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Duke Energy, Duke Energy Carolinas, Progress Energy, Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Florida, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke

Energy Indiana and Piedmont
Dynegy Inc.
East Bend Generating Station

Equity Distribution Agreement

Energy efficiency

Electric Generating Units

Environmental Impact Statement

Effluent Limitations Guidelines

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Engineering, Procurement and Construction agreement
Earnings Per Share

Electric Security Plan

Effective tax rate

Exchange Act of 1934

Financial Accounting Standards Board
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Fitch Ratings, Inc.
FirstEnergy Corp.

Florida Office of Public Counsel

Registration statement

Florida Power & Light Company

Florida Public Service Commission

Fixed Resource Requirement

Financial transmission rights

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States

Greenhouse Gas

Gigawatt-hours

Hardy Storage Company, LLC

Shearon Harris Nuclear Plant

Hines Energy Complex

1SQ Eneriam Aggregator, L.P. and Enerlam Holding Ltd.

Incurred but not yet reported

Inter-Company Power Agreement

Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle
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IGCC Rider

IGCC Settlement

IMR

International Disposal Group

IRP

IRS
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Tracking mechanism used to recover costs related to the Edwardsport IGCC plant from retail electric customers
2015 Settlement to resolve disputes with intervenors related to five IGCC riders
Integrity Management Rider

Duke Energy’s international business, excluding National Methanol Company

Integrated Resource Plans

Internal Revenue Service




ISFSI

1ISO

ITC

IURC

Investment Trusts

JDA

KO Transmission

KPSC

kV

kWh

LDC

Lee Nuclear Station

Legacy Duke Energy Directors

Levy

LIBOR

Long-Term FERC Mitigation

Master Trust

McGuire

Merger Agreement

Merger Chancery Litigation

MGP

Midwest Generation Disposal Group

MiSO

MMBtu

MPP

Moody's

MTBE

MTEP

MW

MVP

Mwh

NCDEQ

NCEMC

NCEMPA
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Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation

Independent System Operator

Investment Tax Credit

Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission

Grantor trusts of Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Florida and Duke Energy Indiana
Joint Dispatch Agreement

KO Transmission Company

Kentucky Public Service Commission
Kilovolt

Kilowatt-hour

Local Distribution Company

Wiliam States Lee Ill Nuclear Station

Members of the pre-merger Duke Energy Board of Directors

Duke Energy Florida’s propoéed nuclear plant in Levy County, Florida
London Interbank Offered Rate

The revised market power mitigation plan related to the Progress Energy merger

Duke Energy Master Retirement Trust

McGuire Nuclear Station

The Agreement and Plan of Merger between Duke Energy and Piedmont
Four shareholder derivative lawsuits filed in the Delaware Chancery Court related to the Progress Energy merger

Manufactured gas plant

Duke Energy Ohio’s nonregulated Midwest generation business and Duke Energy Retail Sales, LLC

Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc.
Million British Thermal Unit

Money Purchase Pension

Moody’s Investors Service, Inc.

Methyl tertiary butyl ether

MISO Transmission Expansion Planning
Megawatt

Mutti Value Projects

Megawatt-hour

North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality (formerly the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural

Resources)

North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation

North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency



NCRC

NCRS

NCUC

NDTF

NEIL

Florida’s Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Statutes

North Carolina Utilittes Commission

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds

Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
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New Source Review

NYSDEC

NMC

NOL

NOV

NO,

NPDES

NPNS

NPR

NRC

NWPA

NYSE

Oconee

OPEB

ORS

Osprey Plant acquisition

OTTI

OVEC

the Parent

PCAOB

PGA

Phase | CCR Compliance Projects

Philadelphia Utility Index
PHMSA

Piedmont

Piedmont Pension Assets
Piedmont Term Loan

Pine Needie

Pioneer

PJM

PMPA
PPA
Progress Energy

PSCSC
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New Source Review {NSR) is a CAA program that requires industrial facilities to install modern pollution control equipment when
they are built or when making a change that increases emissions significantly

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

National Methanol Company

Net operating loss

Notice of violation

Nitrogen oxide
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

Normal purchase/normal sale

Notice of Proposed Rulemaking

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982

New York Stock Exchange

Oconee Nuclear Station

Other Post-Retirement Benefit Obligations

Office of Regulatory Staff

Duke Energy Florida's purchase of a Calpine Corporation's 598-MW combined-cycle natural gas plant in Auburndale, Florida

Other-than-temporary impairment

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

Duke Energy Corporation holding company

Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

Purchased Gas Adjustments

Duke Energy Indiana's federally mandated compliance projects to comply with the EPA's CCR rule

Philadelphia Sector Index

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Qualified pension plan assets associated with the Retirement Plan of Piedmont

18-month term loan facility with commitments totaling $250M entered in June 2017

Pine Needie LNG Company, LLC

Pioneer Transmission, LLC

PJM Interconnection, LLC

Piedmont Municipal Power Agency
Purchase Power Agreement
Progress Energy, Inc.

Public Service Commission of South Carolina



PTC

PUCO

PUCO Order

PURPA

QF
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Production Tax Credits
Public Utiittes Commission of Ohio

Order issued by PUCO approving a settlement of Duke Energy Ohio’s natural gas base rate case and authorizing the recovery of
certain MGP costs

Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978

Qualifying Facility




RCA
RCRA

Relative TSR

Robinson

RRBA
RSU

RTO

Sabal Trail

Sabal Trail Pipeline

SACE

SAFSTOR

S.C. Court of Appeals

SCCL

SEC

SEIS

SELC

Segment Income

SO,

SouthStar

Spectra Capital

S&P

S&P 500

SS0

State Utility Commissions
State Electric Utility Commissions
State Gas Utility Commissions

Subsidiary Registrants

Sutton
the Tax Act

T&D Rider

TPUC

TSR

Uprate Project

u.s.
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Revolving Credit Agreement
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

TSR of Duke Energy stock relative to a predefined peer group
Robinson Nuclear Plant

Roanoke River Basin Association
Restricted Stock Unit

Regional Transmission Organization

Sabal Trail Transmission, LLC
Sabal Trail Natural Gas Pipeline

Southern Alliance of Clean Energy

A method of decommissioning in which a nuclear facility is placed and maintained in a condition that allows the facility to be safely
stored and subsequently decontaminated to levels that permit release for unrestricted use

Court of Appeals of South Carolina

South Carolina Coastal Conservation League

Securities and Exchange Commission

Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement

Southern Environmental Law Center

Income from continuing operations net of income attributable to noncontrolling interests
Sulfur dioxide

SouthStar Energy Services, LLC

Spectra Energy Capital, LLC
Standard & Poor’s Rating Services

Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index

Standard Service Offer

NCUC, PSCSC, FPSC, PUCO, IURC, KPSC and TPUC {Collectively)
NCUC, PSCSC, FPSC, PUCO, IURC and KPSC (Collectively)
NCUC, PSCSC, PUCO, TPUC and KPSC {Collectively)

Duke Energy Carolinas, Progress Energy, Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Florida, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy indiana
and Piedmont

L.V. Sutton Combined Cycle Plant
Tax Cut and Jobs Act

Tracking mechanism to recover grid infrastructure improvement costs in Indiana

Tennessee Public Utility Commission

Total shareholder return

Hines Chiller Uprate Project

United States



U.S. Court of Appeals

VEBA

VIE

WACC

WNA

WVPA

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit

Voluntary Employees' Beneficiary Association

Variable Interest Entity
Weighted Average Cost of Capital

weather normalization adjustment

Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc.
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS

DUKE ENERGY

General

Duke Energy Corporation {collectively with its subsidiaries, Duke Energy) was incorporated on May 3, 2005, and is an energy company headquartered in Charlotte, North
Carolina, subject to regulation by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). Duke Energy operates in the United States (U.S.) primarily through its direct and indirect
subsidiaries. Certain Duke Energy subsidiaries are also subsidiary registrants, including Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC (Duke Energy Carolinas); Progress Energy, Inc.
(Progress Energy); Duke Energy Progress, LLC (Duke Energy Progress); Duke Energy Florida, LLC (Duke Energy Florida); Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (Duke Energy Ohio);
Duke Energy Indiana, LLC (Duke Energy Indiana) and Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. (Piedmont). When discussing Duke Energy’s consolidated financial information, it
necessarily includes the results of its separate subsidiary registrants (collectively referred to as the Subsidiary Registrants), which along with Duke Energy, are collectively
referred to as the Duke Energy Registrants.

Piedmont, a North Carolina corporation, is an energy services company whose principal business is the distribution of natural gas to over 1 milion residential, commercial,
industrial and power generation customers in portions of North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee, including customers served by municipalities who are Piedmont's sales
for resale customers. In October 2016, Duke Energy completed the acquisition of Piedmont. Piedmont's earnings and cash flows are only included in Duke Energy's
consolidated results subsequent to the acquisition date. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Acquisitions and Dispositions,” for additiona! information
regarding the acquisition.

In December 2016, Duke Energy completed an exit of the Latin American market to focus on its domestic regulated business, which was further bolstered by the acquisition of
Piedmont. The sale of the International Energy business segment, excluding an equity method investment in National Methanol Company (NMC), was completed through two
transactions including a sale of assets in Brazil to China Three Gorges (Luxembourg) Energy S.a.r.l. (CTG) and a sale of Duke Energy's remaining Latin American assets in
Peru, Chile, Ecuador, Guatemala, Ei Salvador and Argentina to ISQ Enerlam Aggregator, L.P. and Enerlam (UK) Holding Ltd. (I Squared) (collectively, the International Disposal
Group). See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Acquisitions and Dispositions," for additional information on the sale of International Energy.

The Duke Energy Registrants electronically file reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including Annual Reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, proxies and amendments to such reports.

The public may read and copy any materials the Duke Energy Registrants file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549.
The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an internet site that contains
reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC at hitp://iwww.sec.gov. Additionally, information about the
Duke Energy Registrants, including reports filed with the SEC, is available through Duke Energy’s website at http://www.duke-energy.com. Such reports are accessible at no

charge and are made available as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is filed with or furnished to the SEC.

Business Segments

Duke Energy's segment structure includes three reportable operating segments (business segments); Electric Utiiities and Infrastructure, Gas Utilities and Infrastructure and
Commercial Renewables. The remainder of Duke Energy’s operations is presented as Other. Duke Energy's chief operating decision-maker routinely reviews financial
information about each of these business segments in deciding how to allocate resources and evaluate the performance of the business. For additional information on each of
these business segments, including financial and geographic information, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Business Segments.” The following sections
describe the business and operations of each of Duke Energy’s business segments, as well as Other.

ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE

Electric Utilities and Infrastructure conducts operations primarily through the regulated public utilities of Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Florida,
Duke Energy indiana and Duke Energy Chio. Electric Utilities and Infrastructure provides retail electric service through the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of
electricity to approximately 7.6 million customers within the Southeast and Midwest regions of the U.S. The service territory is approximately 95,000 square miles across six
states with a total estimated population of 24 milion people. The operations include electricity sold wholesale to municipalities, electric cooperative utilties and other load-serving
entities. Electric Utilities and Infrastructure is also a joint owner in certain electric transmission projects. Electric Utilities and Infrastructure has a 50 percent ownership interest in
Duke-American Transmission Co. (DATC), a partnership with American Transmission Company, formed to design, build and operate transmission infrastructure. DATC owns
72 percent of the transmission service rights to Path 15, an 84-mile transmission line in central California. Electric Utiities and Infrastructure also has a 50 percent ownership
interest in Pioneer Transmission, LLC, which builds, owns and operates electric transmission facilities in North America.







KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(p) Attachment - 10K 12/31/17
Page 21 of 382

PART |

Electric Utilities and Infrastructure’s largest stranded cost exposure is primarily related to Duke Energy Florida's purchased power commitments with QFs, under which it has
future minimum expected capacity payments through 2043 of $2.4 billion. Duke Energy Florida was obligated to enter into these contracts under provisions of PURPA. Duke
Energy Florida continues to seek ways to address the impact of escalating payments under these contracts. However, the FPSC allows full recovery of the retail portion of the
cost of power purchased from QFs. For additional information related to these purchased power commitments, see Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
“Commitments and Contingencies.”

In Ohio, Electric Utilities and Infrastructure conducts competitive auctions for electricity supply. The cost of energy purchased through these auctions is recovered from retait
customers. Electric Utilities and Infrastructure earns retail margin in Ohio on the transmission and distribution of electricity and not on the cost of the underlying energy.

Wholesale

Duke Energy competes with other utilities and merchant generators for bulk power sales, sales to municipalities and cooperatives and wholesale transactions under primarily
cost-based contracts approved by FERC. The principai factors in competing for these sales are price, availability of capacity and power and reliability of service. Prices are
influenced primarily by market conditions and fuel costs.

Increased competition in the wholesale electric utility industry and the availabifity of transmission access could affect Electric Utllities and infrastructure’s load forecasts, plans
for power supply and wholesale energy sales and related revenues. Wholesale energy sales will be impacted by the extent to which additional generation is available to sell to
the wholesale market and the ability of Electric Utilities and Infrastructure to attract new customers and to retain existing customers.

Energy Capacity and Resources

Electric Utilities and Infrastructure owns approximately 49,5068 megawatts {MW) of generation capacity. For additiona! information on owned generation facilities, see item 2,
“Properties.”

Energy and capacity are also supplied through contracts with other generators and purchased on the open market. Factors that could cause Eilectric Utilities and Infrastructure
to purchase power for its customers may include, but are not limited to, generating plant outages, extreme weather conditions, generation reliability, demand growth and price.
Electric Utilities and Infrastructure has interconnections and arrangements with its neighboring utilities to facilitate planning, emergency assistance, sale and purchase of
capacity and energy and reliability of power supply.

Electric Utilities and Infrastructure’s generation portfolio is a balanced mix of energy resources having different operating characteristics and fuel sources designed to provide
energy at the lowest possible cost to meet its obligation to serve retail customers. All options, including owned generation resources and purchased power opportunities, are
continually evaluated on a real-time basis to select and dispatch the lowest-cost resources available to meet system load requirements.

Potential Plant Retirements

The Subsidiary Registrants periodically file Integrated Resource Plans (IRP) with state regulatory commissions. The IRPs provide a view of forecasted energy needs over a
long term (10 to 20 years) and options being considered to meet those needs. Recent IRPs filed by the Subsidiary Registrants included planning assumptions to potentially
retire certain coal-fired generating facilities earlier than their current estimated useful lives, primarily because these facifities do not have the requisite emission control equipment
to meet United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations recently approved or proposed. Duke Energy continues to evaluate the potential need to retire these
coal-fired generating facilities earlier than the current estimated useful lives and plans to seek regulatory recovery for amounts that would not be otherwise recovered when any
of these assets are retired. For additional information related to potential plant retirements, see Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters.”

On October 23, 2015, the EPA published in the Federal Register the final Clean Power Plan (CPP) rule that regulates carbon dioxide (CO,) emissions from existing fossil fuel-
fired electric generating units (EGUs). The CPP establishes CO, emission rates and mass cap goals that apply to existing fossil fuel-fired EGUs. Petitions challenging the rule
were filed by several groups and on February 9, 2016, the Supreme Court issued a stay of the final CPP rule, halting implementation of the CPP until legal challenges are
resolved. States in which the Duke Energy Registrants operate have suspended work on the CPP in response to the stay. Oral arguments before 10 of the 11 judges on D.C.
Circuit Court were heard on September 27, 2016. The court has not issued its opinion in the case.

On March 28, 2017, President Trump signed an executive order directing EPA to review the CPP and determine whether to suspend, revise or rescind the rule. On the same
day, the Department of Justice (DOJ) filed a motion with the D.C. Circuit Court requesting that the court stay the litigation of the rule while it is reviewed by EPA. On April 28,
2017, the court issued an order to suspend the litigation for 60 days. On August 8, 2017, the court, on its own motion, extended the suspension of the litigation for an additional
60 days. On October 16, 2017, EPA issued a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPR) to repeal the CPP based on a change to EPA’s legal interpretation of the section of the
Clean Air Act {CAA) on which the CPP was based. In the proposal, EPA indicates that it has not determined whether it will issue a rule to replace the CPP, and if it will do so,
when and what form that rule will take. The comment period on EPA's NPR ends April 26, 2018. On December 28, 2017 EPA issued an Advance Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking (ANPRM} in which it seeks public comment on various aspects of a potential CPP replacement rule. The comment period on the ANPRM ends February 26, 2018.
If EPA decides to move forward with a CPP replacement rule, it will need to issue a formal proposal for public comment. Litigation of the CPP remains on hold in the D.C. Circuit
and the February 2016 U.S. Supreme Court stay of the CPP remains in effect.
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Natural Gas for Retail Distribution

Gas Utilities and Infrastructure is responsible for the distribution of natural gas to retail customers in its North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee, Chio and Kentucky service
territories. Gas Utilities and Infrastructure’s natural gas procurement strategy is to contract primarily with major and independent producers and marketers for natural gas
supply. It also purchases a diverse portfolio of tfransportation and storage service from interstate pipelines. This strategy allows Gas Ultilities and Infrastructure to assure
reliable natural gas supply and transportation for its firm customers during peak winter conditions. When firm pipeline services or contracted natural gas supplies are temporarily
not needed due to market demand fluctuations, Gas Utilities and Infrastructure may release these services and supplies in the secondary market under FERC-approved
capacity release provisions or make wholesale secondary market sales. In 2017, firm supply purchase commitment agreements provided 100 percent of the natural gas supply
for Piedmont and 100 percent for Duke Energy Chio.

Seasonality and the Impact of Weather

Gas Utilities and Infrastructure's costs and revenues are influenced by seasonal patterns due to peak natural gas sales occurring during the winter months. Residential
customers are the most impacted by weather. There are certain regulatory mechanisms for the North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee service territories that normalize
the margins collected from certain customer classes during the winter, providing for an adjustment either up or down. In North Carolina, rate design provides protection from
both weather and other usage variations such as conservation. In South Caroclina and Tennessee, revenues are adjusted solely based on weather during the periods of
November through March and October through April, respectively. Rate design for the Chio service territory also mitigates the impacts of weather on customer bills. Estimated
weather impacts are based on actual current period weather compared to normal weather conditions. Normal weather conditions are defined as the iong-term average of actual
historical weather conditions.

Degree-day data are used to estimate energy required to maintain comfortable indoor temperatures based on each day’s average temperature. Heating-degree days measure
the variation in weather based on the extent the average daily temperature falls below a base temperature. The methodology used to estimate the applicable impact of weather
does not consider all variables that may impact customer response to weather conditions, such as wind chill. The precision of this estimate may aiso be impacted by applying
long-term weather trends to shorter-term periods.

Competition

Gas Utilities and Infrastructure’s businesses operate as the sole supplier of natural gas within their retail service territories, with the exception of Ohio, which has a competitive
natural gas supply market for distribution service. Gas Utilities and Infrastructure owns and operates facilities necessary to transport and distribute natural gas. Gas Ultilities
and Infrastructure earns retail margin on the transmission and distribution of natural gas and not on the cost of the underlying commodity. Services are priced by state
commission approved rates designed to include the costs of providing these services and a reasonable return on invested capital. This regulatory policy is intended to provide
safe and reliable natural gas service at fair prices.

In residential, commercial and industrial customer markets, natural gas distribution operations compete with other companies that supply energy, primarily electric companies,
propane and fuel oil dealers, renewable energy providers and coal companies in relation to sources of energy for electric power plants, as well as nuclear energy. A significant
competitive factor is price. Gas Utilites and Infrastructure’s primary product competition is with electricity for heating, water heating and cooking. Increases in the price of
natural gas or decreases in the price of other energy sources could negatively impact competitive position by decreasing the price benefits of natural gas to the consumer. In
the case of industrial customers, such as manufacturing plants, adverse economic or market conditions, including higher natural gas costs, could cause these customers to
suspend business operations or to use alternative sources of energy in favor of energy sources with lower per-unit costs.

Higher natural gas costs or decreases in the price of other energy sources may aliow competition from alternative energy sources for applications that have traditionally used
natural gas, encouraging some customers to move away from natural gas-fired equipment to equipment fueled by other energy sources. Competition between natural gas and
other forms of energy is also based on efficiency, performance, reliability, safety and other non-price factors. Technological improvements in other energy sources and events
that impair the public perception of the non-price attributes of natural gas could erode our competitive advantage. These factors in turn could decrease the demand for natural
gas, impair our ability to attract new customers and cause existing customers to switch to other forms of energy or to bypass our systems in favor of alternative competitive
sources. This could result in slow or no customer growth and could cause customers to reduce or cease using our product, thereby reducing our ability to make capital
expenditures and otherwise grow our business, adversely affecting our earnings.

Pipeline and Storage Investments

Duke Energy, through its Gas Utilities and Infrastructure segment, is a 47 percent equity member of Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC (ACP) that plans to build and own the proposed
Atlantic Coast Pipeline (ACP Pipeline}, an approximately 600-mile interstate natural gas pipeline, regulated by FERC. Prior to the Piedmont acquisition, Duke Energy owned a 40
percent equity ownership in ACP. The ACP pipeline is intended to transport diverse natural gas supplies into southeastern markets. Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy
Progress and Piedmont, among others, will be customers of the ACP pipeline. The targeted in-service date of the pipeline is late 2019.

Gas Utllities and Infrastructure also has a 7.5 percent equity ownership interest in Sabal Trail Transmission, LLC (Sabal Trail). Sabal Traitis a joint venture that owns a 515-mile
natural gas pipeline (Sabal Trail pipeline) to transport natural gas to Florida, regulated by FERC. The Sabal Trail phase one mainiine was placed into service in July 2017 and
traverses Alabama, Georgia and Florida. A request to place in-service a lateral line to the Duke Energy Florida's Citrus County Combined Cycle facility is pending with FERC.
Current legal challenges to the Sabal Trail pipeline are ongoing, which may have an impact on continuing operations of the pipeline.

Gas Utilities and Infrastructure has a 24 percent equity ownership interest in Constitution Pipeline Company, LLC (Constitution), an interstate pipeline development company
formed to develop, construct, own and operate a 124-mile natural gas pipeline and reiated facilities connecting shale natural gas supplies and gathering systems in
Susquehanna County, Pennsylvania, to Iroquois Gas Transmission and Tennessee Gas Pipeline systems in New York, regulated by FERC. As a result of permitting delays
and project uncertainty, Constitution is unable to approximate an in-service date.







KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(p) Attachment - 10K 12/31/17
Page 29 of 382

PART |

(@) Cumulative investment amounts through September 30, 2017.
(b} Cumulative investment amounts through October 31, 2016.
(c) Cumulative investment amounts through October 31, 2017. A ruling from the TPUC is pending.

For more information on rate matters and other regulatory proceedings, see Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters.”
Federal

Gas Utilities and Infrastructure is subject to various federal regulations, including regulations that are particular to the natural gas industry. These federal regulations include but
are not limited to the following:

. Regulations of the FERC affect the certification and siting of new interstate natural gas pipeline projects, the purchase and sale of, the prices paid for, and the terms and
conditions of service for the interstate transportation and storage of natural gas.

. Regulations of the PHMSA affect the design, construction, operation, maintenance, integrity, safety and security of natural gas distribution and transmission systems.

. Regulations of the EPA relate to the environment including proposed air emissions regulations that would expand to inciude emissions of methane. For a discussion of
environmental regulation, see “Environmental Matters” in this section. Refer to “Other Matters” section of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations for a discussion about potential Global Climate Change legislation and other EPA regulations under development and the potential impacts such
legislation and regulation could have on Duke Energy’s operations.

Regulations of FERC and the state gas utility commissions govern access to regulated natural gas and other data by nonregulated entities and services provided between
regulated and nonregulated energy affiliates. These regulations affect the activities of nonregulated affiliates with Gas Utilities and Infrastructure.

COMMERCIAL RENEWABLES

Commercial Renewables primarily acquires, builds, develops and operates wind and solar renewable generation throughout the continental U.S. The portfolio includes
nonregulated renewable energy and energy storage businesses.

Commercial Renewables’ renewable energy includes utility-scale wind and solar generation assets, which total 2,907 MW across 14 states from 21 wind facilities and 63 solar
facilities. Revenues are primarily generated by selling the power produced from renewable generation through long-term contracts to utilities, electric cooperatives,
municipalities and commercial and industrial customers. In most instances, these customers have obligations under state-mandated renewable energy portfolio standards or
similar state or local renewable energy goals. Energy and renewable energy credits generated by wind and solar projects are generally sold at contractual prices. In addition, as
eligible wind and solar projects are placed in service, Commercial Renewables recognizes either investment tax credits (ITCs) when the renewable solar or wind project
achieves commercial availability or production tax credits (PTC) as power is generated by wind projects over 10 years. Renewable ITCs are recognized over the useful life of
the asset as a reduction to depreciation expense with the benefit of the tax basis adjustment due to the ITC recognized in income in the year of commercial availability.

As part of its growth strategy, Commercial Renewables has expanded its investment portfolio through the addition of distributed solar companies and projects, energy storage
systems and energy management solutions specifically tailored to commercial businesses. These investments include the 2015 acquisition of a controlling interest in REC Solar
Corp., a California-based provider of solar installations for retail, manufacturing, agricuiture, technology, government and nonprofit customers across the U.S. and Phoenix
Energy Technologies Inc., a California-based provider of enterprise energy management and information software to commercial businesses. in 2017, Duke Energy acquired
the remaining interest in REC Solar.

For additional information on Commercial Renewables' generation facilities, see Item 2, “Properties.”
Regulation

Commercial Renewables is subject to regulation at the federal level, primarily from the FERC. Regulations of the FERC govern access to regulated market information by
nonregulated entities and services provided between regulated and nonregulated utilities.

Market Environment and Competition

The market price of commodities and services, along with the quality and reliability of services provided, drive competition in the wholesale energy business. Commercial
Renewables’ main competitors include other nonregulated generators and wholesale power providers.

Sources of Electricity

Commercial Renewables relies on wind and solar resources for its generation of electric energy.

OTHER

The remainder of Duke Energy’s operations is presented as Other. While it is not an operating segment, Other primarily includes interest expense on holding company debt,
unallocated corporate costs including costs to achieve strategic acquisitions, amounts related to certain companywide initiatives and contributions made to the Duke Energy
Foundation. Other also includes Bison Insurance Company Limited (Bison) and an investment in NMC.
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Environmental Matters

The Duke Energy Registrants are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations with regard to air and water quality, hazardous and solid waste disposal and other
environmental matters. Environmental laws and regulations affecting the Duke Energy Registrants include, but are not limited to:

. The Clean Air Act (CAA), as well as state laws and regulations impacting air emissions, including State implementation Plans related to existing and new national
ambient air quality standards for ozone and particulate matter. Owners and/or operators of air emission sources are responsible for obtaining permits and for annual
compliance and reporting.

. The Clean Water Act (CWA), which requires permits for facilities that discharge wastewaters into navigable waters.

. The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, which can require any individual or entity that currently owns or in the past owned or
operated a disposal site, as well as transporters or generators of hazardous substances sent to a disposal site, to share in remediation costs.

. The National Environmental Policy Act, which requires federal agencies to consider potential environmental impacts in their permitting and licensing decisions,
including siting approvals.

. Coal Ash Act, as amended, which establishes requirements regarding the use and closure of existing ash basins, the disposal of ash at active coal plants and the
handling of surface water and groundwater impacts from ash basins in North Carolina.

. The Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), which creates a framework for the proper management of
hazardous and nonhazardous solid waste; classifies CCR as nonhazardous waste; and establishes standards for landfill and surface impoundment placement,
design, operation and closure, groundwater monitoring, corrective action, and post-closure care.

. The Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), which gives EPA the authority to require reporting, recordkeeping and testing requirements, and to place restrictions
relating to chemical substances and/or mixtures, including polychiorinated biphenyls.

For more information on environmental matters, see Notes 5 and 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies — Environmental” and "Asset
Retirement Obligations,” respectively, and the “Other Matters™ section of MD&A. Except as otherwise described in these sections, costs to comply with current federal, state
and local provisions regulating the discharge of materials into the environment or other potential costs related to protecting the environment are incorporated into the routine cost
structure of our various business segments and are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the competitive position, consolidated results of operations, cash flows
or financial position of the Duke Energy Registrants.

The "Other Matters" section of MD&A includes an estimate of future capital expenditures required to comply with environmental regulations and a discussion of Global Climate
Change including the potential impact of current and future legislation related to greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions on the Duke Energy Registrants’ operations. Recently
passed and potential future environmental statutes and regulations could have a significant impact on the Duke Energy Registrants’ results of operations, cash flows or financial
position. However, if and when such statutes and regulations become effective, the Duke Energy Registrants will seek appropriate regulatory recovery of costs to comply within
its regulated operations.

DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS

Duke Energy Carolinas is a regulated pubilic utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in portions of North Carolina and South
Carolina. Duke Energy Carolinas’ service area covers approximately 24,000 square miles and supplies electric service to 2.5 million residential, commercial and industrial
customers. For information about Duke Energy Carofinas’ generating facilties, see Item 2, “Properties.” Duke Energy Carolinas is subject to the regulatory provisions of the
NCUC, PSCSC, NRC and FERC.

Substantially all of Duke Energy Carolinas' operations are regulated and qualify for regulatory accounting. Duke Energy Carolinas operates one reportable business segment,
Electric Utilities and Infrastructure. For additional information regarding this business segment, including financial information, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, “Business Segments.”

PROGRESS ENERGY

Progress Energy is a public utility holding company primarily engaged in the regulated electric utility business and is subject to regulation by the FERC. Progress Energy
conducts operations through its wholly owned subsidiaries, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida. When discussing Progress Energy’s financial information, it
necessarily includes the results of Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida.

Substantially all of Progress Energy’s operations are regulated and qualify for regulatory accounting. Progress Energy operates one reportable business segment, Electric
Utilities and Infrastructure. For additional information regarding this business segment, including financial information, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
“Business Segments.”

DUKE ENERGY PROGRESS

Duke Energy Progress is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in portions of North Carolina and South
Carolina. Duke Energy Progress’ service area covers approximately 32,000 square miles and supplies electric service to approximately 1.5 million residential, commercial and
industrial customers. For information about Duke Energy Progress’ generating facilities, see Item 2, “Properties.” Duke Energy Progress is subject to the regulatory provisions
of the NCUC, PSCSC, NRC and FERC.
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Substantially all of Duke Energy Progress’ operations are regulated and qualify for regulatory accounting. Duke Energy Progress operates one reportable business segment,

Electric Utilities and Infrastructure. For additional information regarding this business segment, including financial information, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, “Business Segments.”

DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA

Duke Energy Florida is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in portions of Florida. Duke Energy Florida's
service area covers approximately 13,000 square miles and supplies electric service to approximately 1.8 million residential, commercial and industrial customers. For
information about Duke Energy Florida’s generating facilities, see Item 2, “Properties.” Duke Energy Florida is subject to the regulatory provisions of the FPSC, NRC and FERC.

Substantially all of Duke Energy Florida's operations are regulated and qualify for regulatory accounting. Duke Energy Florida operates one reportable business segment,
Electric Utilities and Infrastructure. For additional information regarding this business segment, including financial information, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, “Business Segments.”

DUKE ENERGY OHIO

Duke Energy Ohio is a regulated pubiic utility primarily engaged in the transmission and distribution of electricity in portions of Ohio and Kentucky, in the generation and sale of
electricity in portions of Kentucky and the transportation and sale of natural gas in portions of Ohio and Kentucky. Duke Energy Ohio also conducts competitive auctions for
retail electricity supply in Ohio whereby recovery of the energy price is from retail customers. Operations in Kentucky are conducted through its wholly owned subsidiary, Duke
Energy Kentucky, Inc. (Duke Energy Kentucky). References herein to Duke Energy Ohio include Duke Energy Ohio and its subsidiaries, unless otherwise noted. Duke Energy
Ohio is subject to the regulatory provisions of the PUCO, KPSC and FERC.

Duke Energy Ohio’s service area covers approximately 3,000 square miles and supplies electric service to approximately 850,000 residential, commercial and industrial
customers and provides transmission and distribution services for natural gas to approximately 529,000 customers. For information about Duke Energy Ohio's generating
facilities, see ltem 2, “Properties.”

KO Transmission, a wholly owned subsidiary of Duke Energy Ohio, is an interstate pipeline company engaged in the business of transporting natural gas and is subject to the
rules and regulations of FERC. KO Transmission’s 90-mile pipeline supplies natural gas to Duke Energy Ohio and interconnects with the Columbia Gulf Transmission pipeline
and Tennessee Gas Pipeline. An approximately 70-mile portion of KO Transmission's pipeline facilities is co-owned by Columbia Gas Transmission Corporation.

On April 2, 2015, Duke Energy completed the sale of its nonregulated Midwest generation business, which sold power into wholesale energy markets, to a subsidiary of
Dynegy. For further information about the sale of the Midwest Generation business, refer to Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Acquisitions and Dispositions.”

Substantially all of Duke Energy Ohio's operations that remain after the sale qualify for regulatory accounting.
Business Segments
Duke Energy Ohio has two reportable operating segments, Electric Utilities and Infrastructure and Gas Utilities and Infrastructure. For additional information on these business

segments, including financial information, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Business Segments.”

DUKE ENERGY INDIANA

Duke Energy Indiana is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in portions of Indiana. Duke Energy Indiana’s
service area covers 23,000 square miles and supplies electric service to 820,000 residential, commercial and industrial customers. See Iltem 2, “Properties” for further
discussion of Duke Energy Indiana’s generating facilities, transmission and distribution. Duke Energy Indiana is subject to the regulatory provisions of the IURC and FERC.

Substantially all of Duke Energy Indiana’s operations are regulated and qualify for regulatory accounting. Duke Energy Indiana operates one reportable business segment,
Electric Utilities and Infrastructure. For additional information regarding this business segment, including financial information, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, “Business Segments.”

PIEDMONT

Piedmont is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the distribution of natural gas to over 1 million residential, commercial, industrial and power generation customers in
portions of North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee, including customers served by municipalities who are wholesale customers. Piedmont is subject to the regulatory
provisions of the NCUC, PSCSC, TPUC and FERC.

Substantially all of Piedmont’s operations are regulated and qualify for regulatory accounting. Piedmont operates one reportable business segment, Gas Utilities and
Infrastructure. For additional information regarding this business segment, including financial information, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Business
Segments.”
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

In addition to other disclosures within this Form 10-K, including "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Matters Impacting
Future Results” for each registrant in ltem 7, and other documents filed with the SEC from time to time, the following factors should be considered in evaluating Duke Energy
and its subsidiaries. Such factors could affect actual resuits of operations and cause results to differ substantially from those currently expected or sought. Unless otherwise
indicated, risk factors discussed below generally relate to risks associated with all of the Duke Energy Registrants. Risks identified at the Subsidiary Registrant level are
generally applicable to Duke Energy.

Business Strategy Risks
Duke Energy’s future results could be adversely affected if it is unable to implement its business strategy.

Duke Energy’s future results of operations depend, in significant part, on the extent to which it can implement its business strategy successfully. Duke Energy's strategy,
including transforming the customer experience, modernizing the energy grid, generating cleaner energy, expansion of natural gas infrastructure, modernizing the regulatory
construct and engaging employees and stakeholders to accomplish these priorities, is subject to business, economic and competitive uncertainties and contingencies, many of
which are beyond its control. As a consequence, Duke Energy may not be able to fully implement or realize the anticipated results of its strategy.

Regulatory, Legislative and Legal Risks

The Duke Energy Registrants’ regulated utility revenues, earnings and results are dependent on state legisiation and regulation that affect electric generation,
electric and natural gas transmission, distribution and related activities, which may limit their ability to recover costs.

The Duke Energy Registrants’ regulated electric and natural gas utility businesses are regulated on a cost-of-service/rate-of-return basis subject to statutes and regulatory
commission rules and procedures of North Carolina, South Carolina, Florida, Ohio, Tennessee, Indiana and Kentucky. If the Duke Energy Registrants’ regulated utility earnings
exceed the returns established by the state utility commissions, retail electric and natural gas rates may be subject to review and possible reduction by the commissions, which
may decrease the Duke Energy Registrants’ future earnings. Additionally, if regulatory bodies do not allow recovery of costs incurred in providing service on a timely basis, the
Duke Energy Registrants’ future earnings could be negatively impacted.

If legislative and regulatory structures were to evolve in such a way that the Duke Energy Registrants’ exclusive rights to serve their regulated customers were eroded, their
future earnings could be negatively impacted. Federal and state reguiations, laws and other efforts designed to promote and expand the use of energy efficiency measures and
distributed generation technologies, such as private solar and battery storage, in Duke Energy service territories could result in customers leaving the electric distribution
system and an increase in customer net energy metering, which allows customers with private solar to receive bill credits for surplus power at the full retail amount. Over time,
customer adoption of these technologies and increased energy efficiency could result in excess generation resources as well as stranded costs if Duke Energy is not able to
fully recover the costs and investment in generation.

State regulators have approved various mechanisms to stabilize natural gas utility margins, including margin decoupling in North Carolina, rate stabilization in South Carolina and
uncollectible natural gas cost recovery in all states. State regulators have approved other margin stabilizing mechanisms that, for example, allow for recovery of margin losses
associated with negotiated transactions designed to retain large volume customers that could use alternative fuels or that may otherwise directly access natural gas supply
through their own connection to an interstate pipeline. If regulators decided to discontinue the Duke Energy Registrants' use of tariff mechanisms, it would negatively impact
results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. in addition, regulatory authorities also review whether natural gas costs are prudent and can disallow the recovery of a
portion of naturaf gas costs that the Duke Energy Registrants seek to recover from customers, which would adversely impact earnings.

The rates that the Duke Energy Registrants’ regulated utility businesses are allowed to charge are established by state utility commissions in rate case
proceedings, which may limit their ability to recover costs and earn an appropriate return on investment.

The rates that the Duke Energy Registrants’ regulated utility business are allowed to charge significantly influences the results of operations, financial position and liquidity of the
Duke Energy Registrants. The regulation of the rates that the regulated utility businesses charge customers is determined, in large part, by state utility commissions in rate
case proceedings. Negative decisions made by these regulators could have a material adverse effect on the Duke Energy Registrants’ results of operations, financial position
or liquidity and affect the ability of the Duke Energy Registrants to recover costs and an appropriate return on the significant infrastructure investments being made. Duke
Energy cannot predict the outcome of these rate case proceedings.

Deregulation or restructuring in the electric industry may result in increased competition and unrecovered costs that could adversely affect the Duke Energy
Registrants’ financial position, results of operations or cash flows and their utility businesses.

Increased competition resulting from deregulation or restructuring legislation could have a significant adverse impact on the Duke Energy Registrants’ resuits of operations,
financial position or cash flows. Retail competition and the unbundling of regulated electric service could have a significant adverse financial impact on the Duke Energy
Registrants due to an impairment of assets, a loss of retail customers, lower profit margins or increased costs of capital. The Duke Energy Registrants cannot predict the
extent and timing of entry by additional competitors into the electric markets. The Duke Energy Registrants cannot predict if or when they will be subject to changes in legislation
or regulation, nor can they predict the impact of these changes on their financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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The Duke Energy Registrants’ businesses are subject to extensive federal regulation and a wide variety of laws and governmental policies, including taxes, that
may change over time in ways that affect operations and costs.

Duke Energy is subject to regulations under a wide variety of U.S. federal and state regulations and policies. There can be no assurance that laws, regulations and policies will
not be changed in ways that result in material modifications of business models and objectives or affect returns on investment by restricting activities and products, subjecting
them to escalating costs or prohibiting them outright.

On December 22, 2017, President Trump signed the Tax Cuts and Jobs Acts (the Tax Act) into law which, among other provisions, reduces the maximum federal corporate
income tax rate from 35 percent to 21 percent and limits interest deductions outside of regulated utility operations effective January 1, 2018. The resuiting revaluation of existing
deferred tax assets and liabilities to the lower federal corporate tax rate were recognized in Duke Energy’s December 31, 2017, financial statements. Guidance issued by the
SEC indicates that additional adjustments for items that were estimated may be recorded during 2018 if new information becomes available. The Tax Act also could be amended
or subject to technical correction, which could change the financial impacts that were recorded at December 31, 2017, or are expected to be recorded in future periods. The
FERC and state utility commissions will determine the regulatory treatment of the impacts of the Tax Act. Duke Energy’s future results of operations, financial condition and
cash flows could be adversely impacted by the Tax Act, subsequent amendments or corrections, or the actions of the FERC, state utility commissions or credit rating agencies
related to the Tax Act.

The Duke Energy Registrants are subject to regulation by FERC, NRC, EPA and various other federal agencies as well as the North American Electric Reliability Corporation.
Regulation affects almost every aspect of the Duke Energy Registrants’ businesses, including, among other things, their ability to: take fundamental business management
actions; determine the terms and rates of transmission and distribution services; make acquisitions; issue equity or debt securities; engage in transactions with other
subsidiaries and affiliates; and pay dividends upstream to the Duke Energy Registrants. Changes to federal regulations are continuous and ongoing. The Duke Energy
Registrants cannot predict the future course of regulatory changes or the ultimate effect those changes will have on their businesses. However, changes in regulation can
cause delays in or affect business planning and transactions and can substantially increase the Duke Energy Registrants’ costs.

The Duke Energy Registrants are subject to numerous environmental laws and regulations requiring significant capital expenditures that can increase the cost
of operations, and which may impact or limit business plans, or cause exposure to environmental liabilities.

The Duke Energy Registrants are subject to numerous environmental laws and regulations affecting many aspects of their present and future operations, including CCRs, air
emissions, water quality, wastewater discharges, solid waste and hazardous waste. These laws and regulations can result in increased capital, operating and other costs.
These laws and regulations generally require the Duke Energy Registrants to obtain and comply with a wide variety of environmental licenses, permits, inspections and other
approvals. Compliance with environmental laws and regulations can require significant expenditures, including expenditures for cleanup costs and damages arising from
contaminated properties. Failure to comply with environmental regulations may result in the imposition of fines, penalties and injunctive measures affecting operating assets. The
steps the Duke Energy Registrants could be required to take to ensure their faciiities are in compliance could be prohibitively expensive. As a result, the Duke Energy
Registrants may be required to shut down or alter the operation of their facilities, which may cause the Duke Energy Registrants to incur losses. Further, the Duke Energy
Registrants may not be successful in recovering capital and operating costs incurred to comply with new environmental regulations through existing regulatory rate structures
and their contracts with customers. Also, the Duke Energy Registrants may not be able to obtain or maintain from time to time all required environmental regulatory approvals
for their operating assets or development projects. Delays in obtaining any required environmental regulatory approvals, failure to obtain and comply with them or changes in
environmental laws or regulations to more stringent compliance levels could result in additional costs of operation for existing facilities or development of new facilities being
prevented, delayed or subject to additional costs. Although it is not expected that the costs to comply with current environmental regulations wilt have a material adverse effect
on the Duke Energy Registrants’ financial position, results of operations or cash flows due to regulatory cost recovery, the Duke Energy Registrants are at risk that the costs of
complying with environmental regulations in the future will have such an effect.

The EPA has recently enacted or proposed new federal regulations governing the management of cooling water intake structures, wastewater and CO; emissions. These
regulations may require the Duke Energy Registrants to make additional capital expenditures and increase operating and maintenance costs.

The Duke Energy Registrants’ operations, capital expenditures and financial results may be affected by regulatory changes related to the impacts of global
climate change.

There is continued concern, both nationally and internationally, about climate change. The EPA may adopt and implement regulations to restrict emissions of GHGs. Increased
regulation of GHG emissions could impose significant additional costs on the Duke Energy Registrants' operations, their suppliers and customers. Regulatory changes could
also result in generation facilities to be retired early and result in stranded costs if Duke Energy is not able to fully recover the costs and investment in generation. At this time,
the effect that climate change regulation may have in the future on Duke Energy's business, financial condition or results of operations is not able to be predicted.
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Operational Risks
The Duke Energy Registrants’ results of operations may be negatively affected by overall market, economic and other conditions that are beyond their control.

Sustained downturns or sluggishness in the economy generally affect the markets in which the Duke Energy Registrants operate and negatively influence operations. Declines
in demand for electricity or natural gas as a result of economic downturns in the Duke Energy Registrants’ regulated service territories will reduce overall sales and lessen cash
flows, especially as industrial customers reduce production and, therefore, consumption of electricity and the use of natural gas. Although the Duke Energy Registrants’
regulated electric and natural gas businesses are subject to regulated allowable rates of return and recovery of certain costs, such as fuel and purchased natural gas costs,
under periodic adjustment clauses, overall declines in electricity or natural gas sold as a result of economic downturn or recession could reduce revenues and cash flows,
thereby diminishing results of operations. Additionally, prolonged economic downturns that negatively impact the Duke Energy Registrants’ results of operations and cash flows
could result in future material impairment charges to write-down the carrying value of certain assets, including goodwill, to their respective fair values.

The Duke Energy Registrants also sell electricity into the spot market or other competitive power markets on a contractual basis. With respect to such transactions, the Duke
Energy Registrants are not guaranteed any rate of return on their capital investments through mandated rates, and revenues and results of operations are likely to depend, in
large part, upon prevailing market prices. These market prices may fluctuate substantially over relatively short periods of time and could reduce the Duke Energy Registrants’
revenues and margins, thereby diminishing results of operations.

Factors that could impact sales volumes, generation of electricity and market prices at which the Duke Energy Registrants are able to sell electricity and natural gas are as
follows:

. weather conditions, including abnormally mild winter or summer weather that cause lower energy or natural gas usage for heating or cooling purposes, as applicable,
and periods of low rainfall that decrease the ability to operate facilities in an economical manner;

. supply of and demand for energy commodities;

. transmission or transportation constraints or inefficiencies that impact nonregulated energy operations;

. availability of competitively priced alternative energy sources, which are preferred by some customers over electricity produced from coal, nuclear or natural gas
plants, and customer usage of energy-efficient equipment that reduces energy demand;

. natural gas, crude oll and refined products production levels and prices;

. ability to procure satisfactory levels of inventory, such as coal, naturat gas and uranium; and

. capacity and transmission service into, or out of, the Duke Energy Registrants’ markets.

Natural disasters or operational accidents may adversely affect the Duke Energy Registrants’ operating results.

Natural disasters (such as electromagnetic events or the 2011 earthquake and tsunami in Japan) or other operational accidents within the company or industry (such as the
San Bruno, California natural gas transmission pipeline failure) could have direct significant impacts on the Duke Energy Registrants as well as on key contractors and
suppliers. Such events could indirectly impact the Duke Energy Registrants through changes to policies, laws and regulations whose compliance costs have a significant
impact on the Duke Energy Registrants’ financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

The reputation and financial condition of the Duke Energy Registrants could be negatively impacted due to their obligations to comply with federal and state
regulations, laws, and other legal requirements that govern the operations, assessments, storage, closure, remediation, disposal and monitoring relating to CCR,
the high costs and new rate impacts associated with implementing these new CCR-related requirements and the strategies and methods necessary to
implement these requirements in compliance with these legal obligations.

As a result of electricity produced for decades at coal-fired power plants, the Duke Energy Registrants manage large amounts of CCR that are primarily stored in dry storage
within landfills or combined with water in other surface impoundments, all in compliance with applicable regulatory requirements. However, the potential exists for another CCR-
related incident, such as the one that occurred during the 2014 Dan River Steam Station ash basin release, that could raise environmental or general public health concerns.
Such a CCR-related incident could have a material adverse impact on the reputation and financial condition of the Duke Energy Registrants.

During 2015, EPA regulations were enacted related to the management of CCR from power plants. These regulations classify CCR as nonhazardous waste under the RCRA
and apply to electric generating sites with new and existing landfills, new and existing surface impoundments, structural fills and CCR piles, and establishes requirements
regarding landfill design, structural integrity design and assessment criteria for surface impoundments, groundwater monitoring, protection and remedial procedures and other
operational and reporting procedures for the disposal and management of CCR. In addition to the federal regulations, CCR landfills and surface impoundments will continue to be
independently regulated by existing state laws, regulations and permits, as well as additional legal requirements that may be imposed in the future. These federai and state laws,
regulations and other legal requirements may require or result in additional expenditures, increased operating and maintenance costs and/or result in closure of certain power
generating facilities, which could affect the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the Duke Energy Registrants. The Duke Energy Registrants intend to seek
full cost recovery for expenditures through the normal ratemaking process with state and federa! utility commissions, who permit recovery in rates of necessary and prudently
incurred costs associated with the Duke Energy Registrants’ regulated operations, and through other wholesale contracts with terms that contemplate recovery of such costs,
although there is no guarantee of full cost recovery. In addition, the timing for recovery of such costs could have a material adverse impact on Duke Energy's cash flows.
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The Duke Energy Registrants have recognized significant asset retirement obligations related to these CCR-related requirements. Closure activities began in 2015 at the four
sites specified as high priority by the Coal Ash Act and at the W.S. Lee Steam Station site in South Carolina in connection with other legal requirements. Excavation at these
sites involves movement of large amounts of CCR materials to off-site locations for use as structural fill, to appropriate engineered off-site or on-site lined landfills or conversion
of the ash for beneficial use. At other sites, preliminary planning and closure methods have been studied and factored into the estimated retirement and management costs. The
Coal Ash Act requires CCR surface impoundments in North Carolina to be closed, with the closure method and timing based on a risk ranking classification determined by
legislation or state regulators. Additionally, the RCRA required closure timing depends upon meeting or continuing to meet certain criteria. As the closure and CCR management
work progresses and final closure plans and corrective action measures are developed and approved at each site, the scope and complexity of work and the amount of CCR
material could be greater than estimates and could, therefore, materially increase compliance expenditures and rate impacts.

The Duke Energy Registrants’ financial position, results of operations and cash flows may be negatively affected by a lack of growth or slower growth in the
number of customers, or decline in customer demand or number of customers.

Growth in customer accounts and growth of customer usage each directly influence demand for electricity and natural gas and the need for additional power generation and
delivery facilities. Customer growth and customer usage are affected by a number of factors outside the control of the Duke Energy Registrants, such as mandated energy
efficiency measures, demand-side management goals, distributed generation resources and economic and demographic conditions, such as population changes, job and
income growth, housing starts, new business formation and the overall leve! of economic activity.

Certain regulatory and legislative bodies have introduced or are considering requirements and/or incentives to reduce energy consumption by certain dates. Additionally,
technological advances driven by federal laws mandating new levels of energy efficiency in end-use electric devices or other improvements in or applications of technology
could lead to declines in per capita energy consumption.

Advances in distributed generation technologies that produce power, including fuel cells, microturbines, wind turbines and solar cells, may reduce the cost of alternative
methods of producing power to a level competitive with central power station electric production utilized by the Duke Energy Registrants.

Some or all of these factors could result in a lack of growth or decline in customer demand for electricity or number of customers and may cause the failure of the Duke Energy
Registrants to fully realize anticipated benefits from significant capital investments and expenditures, which could have a material adverse effect on their financial position,
results of operations and cash flows.

Furthermore, the Duke Energy Registrants currently have energy efficiency riders in place to recover the cost of energy efficiency programs in North Carolina, South Carolina,
Florida, Indiana, Ohio and Kentucky. Should the Duke Energy Registrants be required to invest in conservation measures that result in reduced sales from effective
conservation, regulatory lag in adjusting rates for the impact of these measures could have a negative financial impact.

The Duke Energy Registrants’ operating results may fiuctuate on a seasonal and quarterly basis and can be negatively affected by changes in weather
conditions and severe weather, including extreme weather conditions associated with climate change.

Electric power generation and natural gas distribution are generally seasonal businesses. In most parts of the U.S., the demand for power peaks during the warmer summer
months, with market prices also typically peaking at that time. In other areas, demand for power peaks during the winter. Demand for natural gas peaks during the winter
months. Further, extreme weather conditions such as heat waves, winter storms and severe weather associated with climate change could cause these seasonal fluctuations
to be more pronounced. As a result, the overall operating results of the Duke Energy Registrants’ businesses may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal and quarterly basis and
thus make period-to-period comparison less relevant.

Sustained severe drought conditions could impact generation by hydroelectric plants, as well as fossil and nuclear plant operations, as these facilities use water for cooling
purposes and for the operation of environmental compliance equipment. Furthermore, destruction caused by severe weather events, such as hurricanes, tornadoes, severe
thunderstorms, snow and ice storms, can result in lost operating revenues due to outages, property damage, including downed transmission and distribution lines, and
additional and unexpected expenses to mitigate storm damage. The cost of storm restoration efforts may not be fully recoverable through the regulatory process.

The Duke Energy Registrants’ sales may decrease if they are unable to gain adequate, reliable and affordable access to transmission assets.

The Duke Energy Registrants depend on transmission and distribution facilities owned and operated by utilties and other energy companies to deliver electricity sold to the
wholesale market. The FERC’s power transmission regulations require wholesale electric transmission services to be offered on an open-access, non-discriminatory basis. If
transmission is disrupted, or if transmission capacity is inadequate, the Duke Energy Registrants’ ability to sell and deliver products may be hindered.

The different regional power markets have changing regulatory structures, which could affect growth and performance in these regions. In addition, the ISOs who oversee the
transmission systems in regional power markets have imposed in the past, and may impose in the future, price limitations and other mechanisms to address volatility in the
power markets. These types of price limitations and other mechanisms may adversely impact the profitabifity of the Duke Energy Registrants’ wholesale power marketing
business.
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Duke Energy may be unable to complete necessary or desirable pipeline expansion or infrastructure development or maintenance projects, which may delay or
prevent the Duke Energy Registrants from serving natural gas customers or expanding the natural gas business.

In order to serve current or new natural gas customers or expand the service to existing customers, the Duke Energy Registrants need to maintain, expand or upgrade
distribution, transmission and/or storage infrastructure, including laying new pipeline and building compressor stations. Duke Energy Registrants have made significant
investments in a number of pipeline development projects, which are being operated and constructed by third party joint venture partners. Various factors, such as the inability
to obtain required approval from local, state and/or federal regulatory and governmental bodies, public opposition to projects, inability to obtain adequate financing, competition
for labor and materials, construction delays, cost overruns and the inability to negotiate acceptable agreements relating to rights of way, construction or other material
development components, may prevent or delay the completion of projects or increase costs. As a result, the Duke Energy Registrants may be unable to adequately serve
existing natural gas customers or support customer growth or could incur higher than anticipated costs, which could have a negative financial impact.

The availability of adequate interstate pipeline transportation capacity and natural gas supply may decrease.

The Duke Energy Registrants purchase almost all of their natural gas supply from interstate sources that must be transported to the applicable service territories. Interstate
pipeline companies transport the natural gas to the Duke Energy Registrants' systems under firm service agreements that are designed to meet the requirements of their core
markets. A significant disruption to interstate pipelines capacity or reduction in natural gas supply due to events including, but not limited to, operational failures or disruptions,
hurricanes, tornadoes, floods, freeze off of natural gas wells, terrorist or cyberattacks or other acts of war or legislative or regulatory actions or reguirements, including
remediation related to integrity inspections, could reduce the normal interstate supply of natural gas and thereby reduce earnings. Moreover, if additional natural gas
infrastructure, including, but not limited to, exploration and drilling rigs and platforms, processing and gathering systems, off-shore pipelines, interstate pipelines and storage,
cannot be built at a pace that meets demand, then growth opportunities could be limited and earnings negatively impacted.

Fluctuations in commodity prices or availability may adversely affect various aspects of the Duke Energy Registrants’ operations as well as their financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows.

The Duke Energy Registrants are exposed to the effects of market fluctuations in the price of natural gas, coal, fuel oil, nuclear fuel, electricity and other energy-related
commodities as a result of their ownership of energy-related assets. Fuel costs are recovered primarily through cost-recovery clauses, subject to the approval of state utility
commissions.

Additionally, the Duke Energy Registrants are exposed to risk that counterparties will not be able to fulfilt their obligations. Disruption in the delivery of fuel, including disruptions
as a result of, among other things, trans portation delays, weather, labor relations, force majeure events or environmental regulations affecting any of these fuel suppliers, could
limit the Duke Energy Registrants’ ability to operate their facilities. Should counterparties fail to perform, the Duke Energy Registrants might be forced to replace the underlying
commitment at prevailing market prices possibly resulting in losses in addition to the amounts, if any, already paid to the counterparties.

Certain of the Duke Energy Registrants’ hedge agreements may result in the receipt of, or posting of, derivative collateral with counterparties, depending on the daily derivative
position. Fluctuations in commodity prices that lead to the return of collateral received and/or the posting of collateral with counterparties negatively impact liquidity. Downgrades
in the Duke Energy Registrants’ credit ratings could lead to additional collateral posting requirements. The Duke Energy Registrants continually monitor derivative positions in
relation to market price activity.

Potential terrorist activities, or military or other actions, could adversely affect the Duke Energy Registrants’ businesses.

The continued threat of terrorism and the impact of retaliatory military and other action by the U.S. and its allies may lead to increased political, economic and financial market
instability and volatility in prices for natural gas and oil, which may have material adverse effects in ways the Duke Energy Registrants cannot predict at this time. In addition,
future acts of terrorism and possible reprisals as a consequence of action by the U.S. and its allies could be directed against companies operating in the U.S. Information
technology systems, transmission and distribution and generation facilities such as nuclear plants could be potential targets of terrorist activities or harmful activities by
individuals or groups. The potential for terrorism has subjected the Duke Energy Registrants’ operations to increased risks and could have a material adverse effect on their
businesses. In particular, the Duke Energy Registrants may experience increased capital and operating costs to implement increased security for their information technology
systems, transmission and distribution and generation facilities, including nuciear power plants under the NRC'’s design basis threat requirements. These increased costs could
include additional physical plant security and security personnel or additional capabiiity following a terrorist incident.

Cyberattacks and data security breaches could adversely affect the Duke Energy Registrants’ businesses.

Information security risks have generally increased in recent years as a result of the proliferation of new technologies and the increased sophistication and frequency of
cyberattacks and data security breaches. The utility industry requires the continued operation of sophisticated information technology systems and network infrastructure,
which are part of an interconnected regional grid. Additionally, connectivity to the internet continues to increase through smart grid and other initiatives. Because of the critical
nature of the infrastructure, increased connectivity to the internet and technology systems’ inherent vulnerability to disability or failures due to hacking, viruses, acts of war or
terrorism or other types of data security breaches, the Duke Energy Registrants face a heightened risk of cyberattack. In the event of such an attack, the Duke Energy
Registrants could (i) have business operations disrupted, property damaged, customer information stolen and other private information accessed, (i) experience substantial
loss of revenues, repair and restoration costs, implementation costs for additional security measures to avert future cyberattacks and other financial loss and (i} be subject to
increased regulation, fitigation and reputational damage.
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Failure to attract and retain an appropriately qualified workforce could unfavorably impact the Duke Energy Registrants’ results of operations.

Certain events, such as an aging workforce, mismatch of skill set or complement to future needs, or unavailability of contract resources may lead to operating challenges and
increased costs. The challenges include lack of resources, loss of knowledge base and the lengthy time required for skilt development. In this case, costs, including costs for
contractors to replace employees, productivity costs and safety costs, may increase. Failure to hire and adequately train replacement employees, including the transfer of
significant internal historical knowledge and expertise to new employees, or future availability and cost of contract labor may adversely affect the ability to manage and operate
the business, especially considering the workforce needs associated with nuclear generation facilities and new skills required to operate a modernized, technology-enabled
power grid. If the Duke Energy Registrants are unable to successfully attract and retain an appropriately quaiified workforce, their financial position, results of operations or
cash flows could be negatively affected.

The costs of retiring Duke Energy Florida’s Crystal River Unit 3 could prove to be more extensive than is currently identified.

Costs to retire and decommission the plant could exceed estimates and, if not recoverable through the regulatory process, could adversely affect Duke Energy’s, Progress
Energy’s and Duke Energy Florida’s financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Duke Energy Ohio’s and Duke Energy Indiana’s membership in an RTO presents risks that could have a material adverse effect on their results of operations,
financial condition and cash flows.

The rules governing the various regional power markets may change, which could affect Duke Energy Ohio’s and Duke Energy Indiana’s costs and/or revenues. To the degree
Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana incur significant additional fees and increased costs to participate in an RTO, their results of operations may be impacted. Duke
Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana may be allocated a portion of the cost of transmission facilities built by others due to changes in RTO transmission rate design. Duke
Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana may be required to expand their transmission system according to decisions made by an RTO rather than their own internal planning
process. While RTO transmission rates were intially designed to be revenue neutral, various proposals and proceedings currently taking place by the FERC may cause
transmission rates to change from time to time. In addition, RTOs have been developing rules associated with the allocation and methodology of assigning costs associated with
improved transmission refiability, reduced transmission congestion and firm transmission rights that may have a financial impact on Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy
Indiana.

As members of an RTO, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana are subject to certain additional risks, including those associated with the allocation among RTO
members, of losses caused by unreimbursed defaults of other participants in the RTO markets and those associated with complaint cases filed against an RTO that may seek
refunds of revenues previously earned by RTO members.

The Duke Energy Registrants may not recover costs incurred to begin construction on projects that are canceled.

Duke Energy’s long-term strategy requires the construction of new projects, either wholly owned or partially owned, which involve a number of risks, including construction
delays, nonperformance by equipment and other third party suppliers, and increases in equipment and labor costs. To limit the risks of these construction projects, the Duke
Energy Registrants enter into equipment purchase orders and construction contracts and incur engineering and design service costs in advance of receiving necessary
regulatory approvals and/or siting or environmental permits. If any of these projects are canceled for any reason, including failure to receive necessary regulatory approvals
and/or siting or environmental permits, significant cancellation penalties under the equipment purchase orders and construction contracts could occur. In addition, if any
construction work or investments have been recorded as an asset, an impairment may need to be recorded in the event the project is canceled.

Nuclear Generation Risks

Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida may incur substantial costs and liabilities due to their ownership and operation of
nuclear generating facilities.

Ownership interest in and operation of nuclear stations by Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida subject them to various risks. These risks
include, among other things: the potential harmful effects on the environment and human health resulting from the current or past operation of nuclear facilties and the storage,
handling and disposal of radioactive materials; limitations on the amounts and types of insurance commercially available to cover losses that might arise in connection with
nuclear operations; and uncertainties with respect to the technological and financial aspects of decommissioning nuclear plants at the end of their licensed lives.

Ownership and operation of nuclear generation facilities requires compliance with licensing and safety-related requirements imposed by the NRC. In the event of non-
compliance, the NRC may increase regulatory oversight, impose fines or shut down a unit depending upon its assessment of the severity of the situation. Revised security and
safety requirements promulgated by the NRC, which could be prompted by, among other things, events within or outside of the control of Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy
Progress and Duke Energy Florida, such as a serious nuclear incident at a facility owned by a third party, could necessitate substantial capital and other expenditures, as well
as assessments to cover third-party losses. In addition, if a serious nuclear incident were to occur, it could have a material adverse effect on the resuits of operations, financial
condition, cash flows and reputation of the Duke Energy Registrants.
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Liquidity, Capital Requirements and Common Stock Risks

The Duke Energy Registrants rely on access to short-term borrowings and longer-term debt and equity markets to finance their capital requirements and support
their liquidity needs. Access to those markets can be adversely affected by a number of conditions, many of which are beyond the Duke Energy Registrants’
control.

The Duke Energy Registrants’ businesses are significantly financed through issuances of debt and equity. The maturity and repayment profile of debt used to finance
investments often does not correlate to cash flows from their assets. Accordingly, as a source of liquidity for capital requirements not satisfied by the cash flows from their
operations and to fund investments originally financed through debt instruments with disparate maturities, the Duke Energy Registrants rely on access to short-term money
markets as well as longer-term capital markets. The Subsidiary Registrants aiso rely on access to short-term intercompany borrowings. If the Duke Energy Registrants are not
able to access debt or equity at competitive rates or at all, the ability to finance their operations and implement their strategy and business plan as scheduled could be adversely
affected. An inability to access debt and equity may limit the Duke Energy Registrants’ ability to pursue improvements or acquisitions that they may otherwise rely on for future
growth.

Market disruptions may increase the cost of borrowing or adversely affect the ability to access one or more financial markets. Such disruptions could include: economic
downturns, the bankruptcy of an unrelated energy company, unfavorable capital market conditions, market prices for electricity and natural gas, actual or threatened terrorist
attacks, or the overall health of the energy industry. The availability of credit under Duke Energy’s Master Credit Facility depends upon the ability of the banks providing
commitments under the facility to provide funds when their obligations to do so arise. Systematic risk of the banking system and the financial markets could prevent a bank from
meeting its obligations under the facility agreement.

Duke Energy maintains a revolving credit facility to provide backup for its commercial paper program and letters of credit to support variable rate demand tax-exempt bonds
that may be put to the Duke Energy Registrant issuer at the option of the holder. The facility includes borrowing sublimits for the Duke Energy Registrants, each of whom is a
party to the credit faciiity, and financial covenants that limit the amount of debt that can be outstanding as a percentage of the total capital for the specific entity. Failure to
maintain these covenants at a particular entity could preclude Duke Energy from issuing commercial paper or the Duke Energy Registrants from issuing letters of credit or
borrowing under the Master Credit Facility.

The Duke Energy Registrants must meet credit quality standards and there is no assurance they will maintain investment grade credit ratings. If the Duke Energy
Registrants are unable to maintain investment grade credit ratings, they would be required under credit agreements to provide collateral in the form of letters of
credit or cash, which may materially adversely affect their liquidity.

Each of the Duke Energy Registrants’ senior long-term debt issuances is currently rated investment grade by various rating agencies. The Duke Energy Registrants cannot
ensure their senior long-term debt will be rated investment grade in the future.

If the rating agencies were to rate the Duke Energy Registrants below investment grade, borrowing costs would increase, perhaps significantly. In addition, the potential pool of
investors and funding sources would likely decrease. Further, if the short-term debt rating were to fall, access to the commercial paper market could be significantly limited.

A downgrade below investment grade could also require the posting of additional collateral in the form of letters of credit or cash under various credit, commodity and capacity
agreements and trigger termination clauses in some interest rate derivative agreements, which would require cash payments. All of these events would likely reduce the Duke
Energy Registrants’ liquidity and profitability and could have a material effect on their financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Non-compliance with debt covenants or conditions could adversely affect the Duke Energy Registrants’ ability to execute future borrowings.

The Duke Energy Registrants’ debt and credit agreements contain various financial and other covenants. Failure to meet those covenants beyond applicable grace periods
could result in accelerated due dates and/or termination of the agreements.

Market performance and other changes may decrease the vaiue of the NDTF investments of Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy
Florida, which then could require significant additional funding.

Ownership and operation of nuclear generation faciiities also requires the maintenance of funded trusts that are intended to pay for the decommissioning costs of the respective
nuclear power plants. The performance of the capital markets affects the values of the assets held in trust to satisfy these future obligations. Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke
Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida have significant obligations in this area and hold significant assets in these trusts. These assets are subject to market fluctuations
and will yield uncertain returns, which may fali below projected rates of return. Although a number of factors impact funding requirements, a decline in the market value of the
assets may increase the funding requirements of the obligations for decommissioning nuclear plants. If Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy
Florida are unable to successfully manage their NDTF assets, their financial condition, results of operations and cash flows could be negatively affected.
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Poor investment performance of the Duke Energy pension plan holdings and other factors impacting pension plan costs could unfavorably impact the Duke
Energy Registrants’ liquidity and results of operations.

The costs of providing non-contributory defined benefit pension plans are dependent upon a number of factors, such as the rates of return on plan assets, discount rates, the
level of interest rates used to measure the required minimum funding levels of the plans, future government regulation and required or voluntary contributions made to the plans.
The Subsidiary Registrants are allocated their proportionate share of the cost and obligations related to these plans. Without sustained growth in the pension investments over
time to increase the value of plan assets and, depending upon the other factors impacting costs as listed above, Duke Energy could be required to fund its plans with significant
amounts of cash. Such cash funding obligations, and the Subsidiary Registrants’ proportionate share of such cash funding obligations, could have a material impact on the Duke
Energy Registrants’ financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Duke Energy is a holding company and depends on the cash flows from its subsidiaries to meet its financial obligations.

Because Duke Energy is a holding company with no operations or cash flows of its own, its ability to meet its financial obligations, including making interest and principal
payments on outstanding indebtedness and to pay dividends on its common stock, is primarily dependent on the net income and cash flows of its subsidiaries and the abiity of
those subsidiaries to pay upstream dividends or to repay borrowed funds. Prior to funding Duke Energy, its subsidiaries have regulatory restrictions and financial obligations
that must be satisfied. These subsidiaries are separate legal entities and have no obligation to provide Duke Energy with funds. In addition, Duke Energy may provide capital
contributions or debt financing to its subsidiaries under certain circumstances, which would reduce the funds available to meet ItS financial obligations, including making interest
and principal payments on outstanding indebtedness and to pay dividends on Duke Energy’s common stock.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

For information regarding legal proceedings, including regulatory and environmental matters, see Note 4, “Regulatory Matters,” and Note 5, “Commitments and Contingencies,
to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

MTBE Litigation

On June 19, 2014, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania filed suit against, among others, Duke Energy Merchants, alleging contamination of “waters of the state” by MTBE from
leaking gasoline storage tanks. MTBE is a gasoline additive intended to increase the oxygen level in gasoline and make it burn cleaner. The lawsuit was moved to federal court
and consolidated into an existing multidistrict litigation docket of pending MTBE cases. This suit was settled for an immaterial amount in December 2017.

In December 2017, the state of Maryland filed a lawsuit in Baltimore City Circuit Court against Duke Energy Merchants and other defendants alleging contamination of its water
supplies from MTBE. Discovery is underway. Duke Energy cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

This is not applicable for any of the Duke Energy Registrants.
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Duke Energy advanced a number of important strategic initiatives to transform its energy future with a focus on customers, employees, operations and growth. The company
has responded to an environment of changing customer demands by investing in electric and natural gas infrastructure that customers value and that provide an opportunity for
sustainable growth.

Portfolio Transition. On October 3, 2016, Duke Energy compieted the acquisition of Piedmont, a North Carolina corporation primarily engaged in reguiated natural gas
distribution to residential, commercial, industrial and power generation customers in portions of North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee. in December 2016, Duke Energy
completed the sale of its Latin American generation businesses in two separate transactions. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Acquisitions and
Dispositions,” for additional information regarding these transactions.

With the acquisition of Piedmont and the sale of international Energy, Duke Energy completed a muitiyear portfolio transition. The Piedmont acquisition reflects the growing
importance of natural gas to the future of the energy infrastructure within the company's service territory and throughout the U.S. and establishes a strategic platform for future
growth in natural gas infrastructure. The growth opportunities reflected in our 10-year strategy are expected to increase the earnings contributions from the natural gas
business from 8 percent to 15 percent.

Operational Excellence. Duke Energy continues to focus on the safe and efficient operation of its generation fleet. During 2017, we delivered strong overall safety and
environmental performance, with our key employee safety metric, total incident case rate, and our reportable environmental events both improving from last year. Our nuclear
and fossil’/hydro generation fleets demonstrated strong performance, exceeding their respective reliability targets.

Storm Response and System Restoration. Hurricane Irma, in October 2017, was one of the most powerful storms ever to hit the southern U.S. During Hurricane Irma, over
1.3 million customers in Florida were without power. Our restoration efforts involved coordination and communication with more than 12,000 fine and fieldworkers and our team
restored power to 99 percent of customers within eight days.

Customer Satisfaction. Higher J.D. Power residential customer satisfaction scores in 2017 reflect progress in the company's efforts to meet customers’ expectations. The
work to improve customer satisfaction will continue, but all jurisdictions remain on track to make steady gains in the years ahead as Duke Energy continues to transform the
customer experience through its Customer Connect Program.

Constructive Regulatory Outcomes. One of our long-term strategic goals is to achieve modernized regulatory constructs in alt of our jurisdictions within 10 years.
Modernized constructs provide a number of benefits, including improved earnings and cash flows through more timely recovery of investments, as well as stable pricing for
customers. We filed several base rate cases during 2017 to recover a range of strategic investments, such as customer service technologies, coal ash costs in the Carolinas,
smart meters, natural gas and solar generation. We continue to pursue additional legislative and regulatory outcomes, both in Washington and across our service territories,
that make sense for our customers and investors.

Cost Management and Efficiencies. Duke Energy has a demonstrated track record of driving efficiencies and productivity, including merger integration and continuous
improvement efforts. These efficiencies will help in Duke Energy's objective to keep overall customer rates below the national average, while moderating customer bill increases
over time. We are on track to exceed targeted Piedmont merger cost synergies without significant disruptions to the business or cuiture, integrating the Piedmont and Midwest
natural gas operations, and moving to a shared services model. We continue to leverage new technology and data analytics to drive additional efficiencies across the business.

Dividend Growth. In 2017, Duke Energy continued to grow the dividend payment to shareholders by approximately 4 percent. 2017 represented the 91st consecutive year
Duke Energy paid a cash dividend on its common stock.
Duke Energy Objectives — 2018 and Beyond

Duke Energy will continue to deliver exceptional value to customers, be an integral part of the communities in which it does business, and provide attractive returns to investors.
Duke Energy is committed to lead the way to cleaner, smarter energy solutions that customers value through a strategy focused on:

«  Transformation of the customer experience to meet changing customer expectations through enhanced convenience, control and choice in energy supply and usage.

. Modernization of the electric grid, including smart meters, storm hardening, self-healing and targeted undergrounding to ensure the system is better prepared for severe
weather and to improve the system's reliability and flexibility, as well as to provide better information and services for customers.

«  Generation of cleaner energy through an increased amount of natural gas, renewables generation and the continued safe and reliable operation of nuclear plants.
. Expansion of natural gas infrastructure, from midstream gas pipelines to local distribution systems.
«  Operational excellence through engagement with employees and being an industry leader in safety performance and efficient operations.

- Stakeholder engagement to ensure the regulatory rules in the states in which Duke Energy operates benefit customers and allow Duke Energy to recover its significant
investments in a timely manner while maintaining affordable rates.

. Engagement with regulatory commissions to determine the regulatory treatment of the impact of the Tax Act.
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Primary objectives toward the implementation of this strategy include:

Growth Initiatives. Growth in the Electric Utilities and Infrastructure business is expected to be supported by the investment of significant capital in the electric transmission
and distribution grid, and in cleaner, more efficient generation. Duke Energy expects to invest approximately $30 billion in Electric Utilities and Infrastructure growth projects over
the next five years (2018-2022), continuing its efforts to generate cleaner energy. Duke Energy intends to work constructively with regulators to evaluate the current regulatory
construct and seek modernized recovery solutions, such as riders, rate decoupling and multiyear rate pians, that benefit both customers and sharehoiders.

Investment projects at Electric Utilities and Infrastructure currently underway that will support growth initiatives include:
. Duke Energy Indiana's $1.4 billion grid modernization plan, which is aimed at improving reliability, including fewer outages and quicker restoration.

«  Significant investments in combined-cycle natural gas plants, including completing the $1.5 bilion Citrus County plant in Florida, the $600 million W.S. Lee facifity in South
Carolina and the $900 million investment in the Western Carclinas Modernization Project. These investments will allow Duke Energy to replace older, less efficient coal
units.

. Duke Energy expects to continue to advance other cleaner energy sources within its regulated electric jurisdictions, including hydro, wind, solar and combined heat and
power projects, increasing the flexibility of the system and allowing Duke Energy to continue lowering carbon emissions.

° In North Carolina, HB 589 provides a timely cost recovery mechanism for any solar investments we are able to make through a competitive market process.

° In Florida, as part of the comprehensive multi-year rate settiement, we committed to invest in approximately 700 MW of solar capacity over the next five years and will
be authorized to recover the cost of that investment through a single issue base rate increase. We also advanced our strategic priority of energy grid investment,
establishing a multiyear recovery method for $1 billion of grid investments.

Duke Energy expects to invest around $7 bilion growing its Gas Utilities and Infrastructure business over the next five years. Growth in Gas Ultilities and Infrastructure will be
focused on the following:

«  With the acquisition of Piedmont, Duke Energy now operates natural gas distribution businesses across five states. The continued integration of Piedmont, as well as
additional investments in the natural gas Local Distribution Company (LDC) system, will help maintain system integrity and expand natural gas distribution to new
customers.

. Duke Energy will continue to grow its midstream pipeline business, underpinned by investments in the Atlantic Coast Pipeline, Sabal Trail and Constitution pipeline projects.
These highly contracted pipelines will bring much needed, low-cost natural gas supplies to the eastern U.S., spurring economic growth and helping Duke Energy to grow its
customer base in the Southeast.

For Commercial Renewables, Duke Energy wil continue to pursue long-term contracted wind and solar projects that meet its return criteria.

Cost Management, Duke Energy has a demonstrated track record of driving efficiencies and productivity into the business, leveraging its scale through competitive
procurement initiatives, deploying digital transformation and continuing to identify sustainable cost savings as an essential element in response to a transforming industry.

Execute on Coal Ash Management Strategy. Duke Energy will continue the company's compliance strategy with the North Carolina Coal Ash Management Act of 2014 (Coal
Ash Act) and Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. Duke Energy will update ash management plans to comply with the appropriate regulations and expand excavation
and other compliance work at additional sites once plans and permits are approved.

Results of Operations
Non-GAAP Measures

Management evaluates financial performance in part based on non-GAAP financial measures, including adjusted earnings and adjusted diluted EPS. These items represent
income from continuing operations attributable to Duke Energy, adjusted for the doliar and per share impact of special tems. As discussed below, special items include certain
charges and credits, which management believes are not indicative of Duke Energy's ongoing performance. Management believes the presentation of adjusted earnings and
adjusted diluted EPS provides useful information to investors, as it provides them with an additional relevant comparison of Duke Energy’s performance across periods.

Management uses these non-GAAP financial measures for planning and forecasting, and for reporting financial results to the Duke Energy Board of Directors (Board of
Directors), employees, stockholders, analysts and investors. Adjusted diluted EPS is also used as a basis for employee incentive bonuses. The most directly comparable
GAAP measures for adjusted earnings and adjusted diluted EPS are Net Income Attributable to Duke Energy Corporation (GAAP Reported Earnings) and Diluted EPS
Attributable to Duke Energy Corporation common stockholders (GAAP Reported EPS), respectively.

Special items included in the periods presented include the following, which management believes do not reflect ongoing costs:

«  Costs to Achieve Mergers represents charges that result from strategic acquisitions.

. Cost Savings Initiatives represent severance charges related to company-wide initiatives, excluding merger integration, to standardize processes and systems, leverage
technology and workforce optimization.
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. Higher depreciation and amortization expense at Electric Utilities and Infrastructure primarily due to higher depreciable base.
Partially offset by:

. Higher regulated electric revenues from increased pricing and riders driven by new rates in Duke Energy Progress South Carolina, base rate adjustments in Florida and
energy efficiency rider revenues in North Carolina, as well as growth in weather-normal retail volumes;

. Lower operations, maintenance and other expenses, net of amounts recoverable in rates, at Electric Utilites and Infrastructure resulting from ongoing cost efficiency
efforts and lower year-to-date storm costs than the prior year; and

+  Additional earnings from incremental investments in Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC (ACP) and Sabal Trail natural gas pipelines.
Year Ended December 31, 2016, as compared to 2015

Duke Energy’s full-year 2016 GAAP Reported EPS was $3.11 compared to $4.05 for full-year 2015. GAAP Reported EPS was lower primarily due to a $0.93 loss on sale of the
International business, which has been presented as discontinued operations. Duke Energy also recarded $0.40 of after-tax costs to achieve the Piedmont merger in 2016,
including losses on interest rate swaps related to the acquisition financing. See Note 2, "Acquisitions and Dispositions," for additional information on the Piedmont and
International transactions.

As discussed, management also evaluates financial performance based on adjusted earnings. Duke Energy’s full-year 2016 adjusted diluted EPS was $4.69 compared to $4.54
for full-year 2015. The variance in adjusted diluted EPS was primarily due to:

. More favorable weather in 2016 compared to 2015;

. Increased retail revenues from pricing and riders, including energy efficiency programs;

. Strong operations and maintenance cost control at Electric Utilities and Infrastructure; and
+  Piedmont's earnings contribution subsequent to the acquisition in October 2016.

Partially offset by:

. Higher storm costs at Electric Utilities and Infrastructure due to significant 2016 storms;

«  Higher interest expense related to additional debt outstanding; and

+  Higher depreciation and amortization expense at Electric Utilities and Infrastructure primarily due to higher depreciable base.

Segment Results

The remaining information presented in this discussion of results of operations is on a GAAP basis. Management evaluates segment performance based on segment income.
Segment income is defined as income from continuing operations net of income attributable to noncontroliing interests. Segment income includes intercompany revenues and
expenses that are eliminated in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Duke Energy's segment structure includes the following segments: Electric Utilities and Infrastructure, Gas Utilities and infrastructure and Commercial Renewables. The
remainder of Duke Energy’s operations is presented as Other. See Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Business Segments,” for additional information on Duke
Energy’s segment structure.

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the Tax Act)

On December 22, 2017, President Trump signed the Tax Act into law. Among other provisions, the Tax Act lowers the corporate federal income tax rate from 35 percent to 21
percent, limits interest deductions outside of regulated utility operations, and eliminates bonus depreciation for regulated utilities, effective January 1, 2018. The Tax Act also
could be amended or subject to technical correction, which could change the financial impacts that were recorded at December 31, 2017, or are expected to be recorded in
future periods. See Note 22 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Income Taxes," for additional information on the Tax Act. The FERC and state utility commissions will
determine the regulatory treatment of the impacts of the Tax Act for the Subsidiary Registrants. Duke Energy’s segments’ future results of operations, financial condition and
cash flows could be adversely impacted by the Tax Act, subsequent amendments or corrections, or the actions of the FERC, state utility commissions or credit rating agencies
related to the Tax Act. Duke Energy is reviewing orders to address the rate treatment of the Tax Act by each state utility commission in which the Subsidiary Registrants
operate. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters,” for additional information. Beginning in January 2018, the Subsidiary Registrants will defer
the estimated ongoing impacts of the Tax Act that are expected to be returned to customers. See the Credit Ratings section below for additional information on the impact of the
Tax Act on the Duke Energy Registrants’ credit ratings.
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Year Ended December 31, 2017, as Compared to 2016

Electric Utilities and Infrastructure's results were impacted by the Tax Act, growth from investments, lower operations and maintenance expense and higher weather-normal
retail sales volumes, partially offset by less favorable weather, impairment charges due to regulatory settlements, increased depreciation and amortization, higher interest
expense and higher property and other taxes. The following is a detailed discussion of the variance drivers by line item.

Operating Revenues. The variance was driven primarily by:

. a $292 million decrease in retail sales, net of fuel revenue, due to less favorable weather in the current year; and

. a $235 million decrease in fuel revenues driven by lower retail sales volumes, lower fuel prices included in rates and changes in the generation mix.
Partially offset by:

. a $364 million increase in rider revenues including increased revenues related to energy efficiency programs, Duke Energy Florida’s nuclear asset securitization,
Midwest transmission and distribution capital investments and Duke Energy Indiana’s Edwardsport Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle (IGCC) plant, as well as
an increase in retail pricing due to base rate adjustments for Duke Energy Florida’s Osprey acquisition and Hines Chillers and the Duke Energy Progress South
Carolina rate case;

. an $86 million increase in weather-normal sales volumes to customers; and
. a $26 million increase in other revenues primarily due to favorable transmission revenues.
Operating Expenses. The variance was driven primarily by:

. a $160 million increase in impairment charges primarily due to the write-off of remaining unrecovered Levy Nuclear Project costs in the current year at Duke Energy
Florida and the disallowance from rate base of certain projects at the Mayo and Sutton plants in the current year at Duke Energy Progress related to the partial
settlement in the North Carolina rate case;

. a $113 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense primarily due to additional plant in service; and

. a $58 million increase in property and other taxes primarily due to higher property taxes.

Partially offset by:

. a $216 million decrease in fuel expense (including purchased power) primarily due to lower retail sales and changes in the generation mix; and

. a $96 milion decrease in operation, maintenance and other expense primarily due to lower plant outage, storm restoration and labor and benefits costs partially offset
by higher operational costs that are recoverable in rates.

Interest Expense. The variance was due to higher debt outstanding in the current year and Duke Energy Florida's Crystal River 3 (CR3) regulatory asset debt return ending in
June 2016 upon securitization.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to a decrease in pretax income and the impact of the Tax Act. The effective tax rates for the years ended December 31,
2017, and 2016 were 29.7 percent and 35.5 percent, respectively. The decrease in the effective tax rate was primarily due to the impact of the Tax Act. See the Tax Cuts and
Jobs Act section above for additional information on the Tax Act.

Year Ended December 31, 2016, as Compared to 2015

Electric Utflities and Infrastructure’s higher earnings were primarily due to increased pricing and rider revenues, favorable weather, a prior year impairment charge associated
with the 2015 Edwardsport IGCC settlement and an increase in wholesale power margins. These impacts were partially offset by increased depreciation and amortization
expense, higher interest expense and higher operations and maintenance expense. The following is a detailed discussion of the variance drivers by line item.

Operating Revenues. The variance was driven primarily by:
. a $768 million decrease in fuel revenues driven by lower fuel prices included in rates.
Partially offset by:

. a $414 million increase in rider revenues including increased revenues related to energy efficiency programs, the additional ownership interest in generating assets
acquired from NCEMPA in the third quarter of 2015 and increased revenues related to Duke Energy Indiana’s clean coal equipment, and increased retail electric
pricing primarily due to the expiration of the North Carolina cost of removal decrement rider;

. a $101 million increase in retail sales, net of fuel revenue, due to favorable weather compared to the prior year; and

. a $76 million increase in wholesale power revenues primarily due to additional volumes and capacity charges for customers served under long-term contracts,
including the NCEMPA wholesale contract.



KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(p) Attachment - 10K 12/31/17

Page 57 of 382

PART [l

Operating Expenses. The variance was driven primarily by:

. a $713 million decrease in fuel expense (including purchased power and natural gas purchases for resale) primarily due to lower natural gas and coal prices, and
lower volumes of coal and oil, partially offset by higher volumes of natural gas; and

. an $85 million decrease in pretax impairment charges in the prior year primarily due to the 2015 Edwardsport IGCC settlement.

Partially offset by:

. a $162 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense primarily due to additional plant in service, including the additional ownership interest in generating
assets acquired from NCEMPA, as well as the expiration of the North Carolina cost of removal decrement rider; and

. a $154 million increase in operations and maintenance expense primarily due to higher environmental and operational costs that are recoverable in rates, increased

employee benefit costs, and higher storm restoration costs, partially offset by lower costs due to effective cost control efforts.
Other Income and Expenses. The variance was primarily driven by higher AFUDC equity.
Interest Expense. The variance was due to higher debt outstanding in the current year.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to an increase in pretax income. The effective tax rates for the years ended December 31, 2016, and 2015 were 35.5
percent and 36.2 percent, respectively.

Matters Impacting Future Electric Utilities and Infrastructure Results

An order from regulatory authorities disallowing recovery of costs related to closure of ash impoundments could have an adverse impact on Electric Utilities and Infrastructure’s
financial position, results of operations and cash flows. See Note 4 and Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters” and "Asset Retirement
Obligations,” respectively, for additional information.

On May 18, 2016, the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) issued proposed risk classifications for all coal ash surface impoundments in North
Carolina. All ash impoundments not previously designated as high priority by the North Carolina Coal Ash Management Act of 2014 (Coal Ash Act) were designated as
intermediate risk. Certain impoundments classified as intermediate risk, however, may be reassessed in the future as low risk pursuant to legislation enacted on July 14, 2016.
Electric Utilities and Infrastructure’s estimated asset retirement obligations (AROs) related to the closure of North Carolina ash impoundments are based upon the mandated
closure method or a probability weighting of potential closure methods for the impoundments that may be reassessed to low risk. As the final risk ranking classifications in North
Carolina are delineated, final closure plans and corrective action measures are developed and approved for each site, the closure work progresses and the closure method
scope and remedial methods are determined, the complexity of work and the amount of coal combustion material could be different than originally estimated and, therefore,
could materially impact Electric Utilities and Infrastructure’s financial position. See Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Asset Retirement Obligations,” for additional
information.

Duke Energy is a party to multiple lawsuits and could be subject to fines and other penatlties related to operations at certain North Carolina facilities with ash basins. The
outcome of these lawsuits and potential fines and penalties could have an adverse impact on Electric Utilities and Infrastructure's financial position, results of operations and
cash flows. See Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies,” for additional information.

In the fourth quarter of 2016, Hurricane Matthew caused historic flooding, extensive damage and widespread power outages within the Duke Energy Progress service territory.
Duke Energy Progress filed a petition with the North Carolina Utilities Commission (NCUC) requesting an accounting order to defer incremental operation and maintenance and
capital costs incurred in response to Hurricane Matthew and other significant 2016 storms. The NCUC will address this request in Duke Energy Progress' currently pending
rate case. A final order from the NCUC that disallows the deferral and future recovery of all or a significant portion of the incremental storm restoration costs incurred could
result in an adverse impact on Electric Utilities and Infrastructure’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
“Regulatory Matters,” for additional information.

Duke Energy has several rate cases pending. Duke Energy Kentucky filed an electric rate case with the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KPSC) on September 1, 2017,
to recover costs of capital investments in generation, transmission and distribution systems and to recover other incremental expenses since its previous rate case. Duke
Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress filed general rate cases with the NCUC on August 25, 2017, and June 1, 2017, respectively, to recover costs of complying with
Coal Combustion Residuals (CCR) regulations and the Coal Ash Act, as well as costs of capital investments in generation, transmission and distribution systems and any
increase in expenditures subsequent to previous rate cases. In March 2017, Duke Energy Ohio filed an electric distribution base rate case application and supporting testimony
with the Public Utility Commission of Ohio (PUCO). Electric Utilities and Infrastructure's earnings could be impacted adversely if these rate increases are delayed or denied by
the KPSC, NCUC or PUCO. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters,"” for additional information.

On August 29, 2017, Duke Energy Florida filed a 2017 Second Revised and Restated Settlement Agreement (2017 Settlement) with the FPSC. On November 20, 2017, the
FPSC issued an order to approve the 2017 Settlement. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters,” for additional information about the 2017
Settlement. In accordance with the 2017 Settlement, Duke Energy Florida will not seek recovery of any costs associated with the ongoing Westinghouse contract litigation,

which is currently being appealed. See Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies,” for additional information about the litigation. An
unfavorable appeals ruling on that matter could have an adverse impact on Electric Utilities and Infrastructure’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Within this item 7, see the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act above as well as Liquidity and Capital Resources below for risks associated with the Tax Act.
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Partially offset by:

«  a$38 milion decrease in fuel revenues driven by lower natural gas prices and decreased sales volumes for Midwest operations.
Operating Expenses. The variance was driven primarily by:

»  a $276 million increase in operating expenses due to the inclusion of Piedmont's operating expenses beginning in October 2016.
Partially offset by:

«  a$38 milion decrease in the cost of natural gas, primarily due to decreased volumes and lower natural gas prices for Midwest operations.
Other Income and Expenses. The increase was driven primarily by higher equity earnings from pipeline investments.
Interest Expense. The variance was primarily due to the inclusion of Piedmont's interest expenses beginning in October 2016.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to an increase in pretax income. The effective tax rates for the years ended December 31, 2016, and 2015 were 37.2
percent and 37.6 percent, respectively.

Matters Impacting Future Gas Utilities and Infrastructure Results

Gas Utilities and Infrastructure has a 24 percent ownership interest in Constitution Pipeline Company, LLC (Constitution), a natural gas pipeline project slated to transport
natural gas supplies to major northeastern markets. On Aprit 22, 20186, the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation denied Constitution’s application for a
necessary water quality certification for the New York portion of the Constitution pipeline. Constitution has stopped construction and discontinued capitalization of future
development costs until the project’s uncertainty is resolved. As a result of the permitting delays and project uncertainty, total anticipated contributions by Duke Energy can no
longer be reasonably estimated. To the extent the legal and regulatory proceedings have unfavorable outcomes, or if Constitution concludes that the project is not viable or
does not go forward, an impairment charge of up to the recorded investment in the project, net of salvage value and any cash and working capital returned, may be recorded.
Due to the FERC's January 2018 ruling and the resulting increase in uncertainty, Duke Energy is evaluating the potential to recognize a pretax impairment charge on its
investment in Constitution during the first quarter of 2018 of up to the current carrying amount of the investment, net of salvage value and any cash and working capital
returned. With the project on hold, funding of project costs has ceased until resolution of legal actions. At December 31, 2017, Duke Energy's investment in Constitution was $81
million. See Note 4 and Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters,” and "Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates,” respectively, for additional
information.

Gas Utilties and Infrastructure has a 47 percent ownership interest in ACP, which is building an approximately 600-mile interstate natural gas pipeline intended to transport
diverse natural gas supplies into southeastern markets. Affected states (West Virginia, Virginia and North Carolina) have issued certain necessary permits; the project remains
subject to other pending federal and state approvals, which will allow full construction activities to begin. In early 2018, the FERC issued series of Partial Notices to Proceed
which authorized the project to begin limited construction-related activities along the pipeline route. The project has a targeted in-service date of late 2019. Due to delays in
obtaining the required permits to commence construction and the conditions imposed upon the project by the permits, ACP's project manager estimates the project pipeline
development costs have increased from a range of $5.0 billion to $5.5 bilion to a range of $6.0 billion to $6.5 billion, excluding financing costs. Project construction activities,
schedule and final costs are still subject to uncertainty due to potential additional permitting delays, construction productivity and other conditions and risks that could result in
potential higher project costs and a potential delay in the targeted in-service date. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters," for additional
information.

Rapidly rising interest rates without timely or adequate updates to the regulated allowed return on equity or failure to achieve the anticipated benefits of the Piedmont merger,
including cost savings and growth targets, could significantly impact the estimated fair value of reporting units in Gas Utilities and Infrastructure. In the event of a significant
decline in the estimated fair value of the reporting units, goodwill impairment charges could be recorded. The carrying value of goodwill within Gas Utilities and Infrastructure was
approximately $1,924 million at December 31, 2017,

Within this Item 7, see the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act above as well as Liquidity and Capital Resources below for risks associated with the Tax Act.
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Operating Expenses. The variance was driven primarily by:
. a $145 million decrease in operations, maintenance and other expense primarily due to lower expenses at generating plants, lower costs associated with merger

commitments related to the Piedmont acquisition in 2018, lower severance expenses, and lower employee benefit costs, partially offset by higher energy efficiency
program costs.

Partiafly offset by:

. a $25 million increase in fuel expense (including purchased power) primarily due to changes in generation mix, partially offset by lower retail sales; and
. a $15 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense primarily due to additional plant in service, partially offset by lower amortization of certain regulatory
assets.

Other Income and Expenses. The variance was primarily due to a decrease in recognition of post in-service equity returns for projects that had been completed prior to being
reflected in customer rates.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to an increase in pretax income and the impact of the Tax Act, offset by the impact of research credits and the
manufacturing deduction. See the Subsidiary Registrants section above for additional information on the Tax Act and the impact on the effective tax rate.

Matters Impacting Future Results

An order from regulatory authorities disallowing recovery of costs related to closure of ash impoundments could have an adverse impact on Duke Energy Carolinas’ financial
position, resuits of operations and cash flows. See Notes 4 and 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters” and "Asset Retirement Obligations,”
respectively, for additional information.

On May 18, 2016, the NCDEQ issued proposed risk classifications for all coal ash surface impoundments in North Carolina. All ash impoundments not previously designated as
high priority by the Coal Ash Act were designated as intermediate risk. Certain impoundments classified as intermediate risk, however, may be reassessed in the future as low
risk pursuant to legislation enacted on July 14, 2016. Duke Energy Carolinas’ estimated AROs related to the closure of North Carolina ash impoundments are based upon the
mandated closure method or a probability weighting of potential closure methods for the impoundments that may be reassessed to low risk. As the final risk ranking
classifications in North Carolina are delineated, final closure plans and corrective action measures are developed and approved for each site, the closure work progresses, and
the closure method scope and remedial action methods are determined, the complexity of work and the amount of coal combustion material could be different than originally
estimated and, therefore, could materially impact Duke Energy Carolinas' financial position. See Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Asset Retirement
Obligations," for additional information.

Duke Energy Carolinas is a party to multiple lawsuits and subject to fines and other penalties related to operations at certain North Carolina facilities with ash basins. The
outcome of these lawsuits, fines and penalties could have an adverse impact on Duke Energy Carolinas’ financial position, results of operations and cash flows. See Note 5 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies,” for additional information.

Duke Energy Carolinas filed a general rate case on August 25, 2017, to recover costs of complying with CCR regulations and the Coal Ash Act, as well as costs of capital
investments in generation, transmission and distribution systems and any increase in expenditures subsequent to previous rate cases. Duke Energy Carolinas’ earnings could
be adversely impacted if the rate increase is delayed or denied by the NCUC.

Within this Item 7, see the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act above as well as Liquidity and Capital Resources below for risks associated with the Tax Act.
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Partially offset by:
. a $149 million increase in impairment charges primarily due to the write-off of remaining unrecovered Levy Nuclear Project costs in the current year at Duke Energy

Florida and the disallowance from rate base of certain projects at the Mayo and Sutton plants in the current year at Duke Energy Progress related to the partial
settlement in the North Carolina rate case; and

. a $72 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense primarily due to additional plant in service, as well as nuclear regulatory asset amortization at Duke
Energy Fiorida.

Interest Expense. The variance was due to higher debt outstanding, as well as interest charges on North Carolina fuel over collections at Duke Energy Progress and lower
debt returns driven by the CR3 regulatory asset debt return ending in June 2016 upon securitization at Duke Energy Florida.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to the impact of the Tax Act. See the Subsidiary Registrants section above for additional information on the Tax Act and
the impact on the effective tax rate.

Matters Impacting Future Resuits

An order from regulatory authorities disallowing recovery of costs related to closure of ash impoundments could have an adverse impact on Progress Energy’s financial
position, results of operations and cash flows. See Notes 4 and 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters” and "Asset Retirement Obligations,"
respectively, for additional information.

On May 18, 2016, the NCDEQ issued proposed risk classifications for all coal ash surface impoundments in North Carolina. All ash impoundments not previously designated as
high priority by the Coal Ash Act were designated as intermediate risk. Certain impoundments classified as intermediate risk, however, may be reassessed in the future as low
risk pursuant to legislation enacted on July 14, 2016. Progress Energy's estimated AROs related to the closure of North Carolina ash impoundments are based upon the
mandated closure method or a probability weighting of potential closure methods for the impoundments that may be reassessed to low risk. As the finai risk ranking
classifications in North Carolina are delineated, final closure plans and corrective action measures are developed and approved for each site, the closure work progresses, and
the closure method scope and remedial action methods are determined, the complexity of work and the amount of coal combustion material could be different than originally
estimated and, therefore, could materially impact Progress Energy's financial position. See Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Asset Retirement Obligations," for
additional information.

Duke Energy Progress is a party to multiple lawsuits and subject to fines and other penalties related to operations at certain North Carolina facilities with ash basins. The
outcome of these laws uits, fines and penalties could have an adverse impact on Progress Energy’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows. See Note 5 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies,” for addiional information.

In the fourth gquarter of 2016, Hurricane Matthew caused historic flooding, extensive damage and widespread power outages within the Duke Energy Progress service territory.
Duke Energy Progress filed a petition with the North Carolina Utilities Commission (NCUC) requesting an accounting order to defer incremental operation and maintenance and
capital costs incurred in response to Hurricane Matthew and other significant 2016 storms. The NCUC will address this request in Duke Energy Progress' currently pending
rate case. A final order from the NCUC that disallows the deferral and future recovery of all or a significant portion of the incremental storm restoration costs incurred could
result in an adverse impact on Electric Utilities and Infrastructure's financial position, results of operations and cash flows. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
“Regulatory Matters,” for additional information.

Duke Energy Progress filed a general rate case with the NCUC on June 1, 2017. Duke Energy Progress will seek to recover costs of complying with CCR regulations and the
Coal Ash Act, as well as costs of capital investments in generation, transmission and distribution systems and any increase in expenditures subsequent to previous rate cases.
Progress Energy's earnings could be adversely impacted if the rate increase is delayed or denied by the NCUC.

On August 28, 2017, Duke Energy Florida filed the 2017 Settlement with the FPSC. On November 20, 2017, the FPSC issued an order to approve the 2017 Settlement. See
Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters,” for additional information about the 2017 Settlement. In accordance with the 2017 Settlement, Duke
Energy Florida will not seek recovery of any costs associated with the ongoing Westinghouse contract litigation, which is currently being appealed. See Note 5 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies” for additional information about the litigation. An unfavorable appeals ruling on that matter could have an
adverse impact on Electric Utilities and Infrastructure’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Within this Item 7, see the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act above as well as Liquidity and Capital Resources below for risks associated with the Tax Act.
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. a $115 million decrease in operation, maintenance and other expense primarily due to lower nuclear outage costs and lower storm restoration costs.
Partially offset by:
. a $22 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense primarily due to additional plant in service; and
. an $18 million increase in impairment charges primarily due to the disallowance from rate base of certain projects at the Mayo and Sutton plants in the current year

related to the partial settlement in the North Carolina rate case.
Interest Expense. The variance was due to higher debt outstanding, as well as interest charges on North Carolina fuel overcollections.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to the impact of the Tax Act and lower North Carolina corporate tax rates, partially offset by an increase in pretax net
income. See the Subsidiary Registrants section above for additional information on the Tax Act and the impact on the effective tax rate.

Matters Impacting Future Results

An order from regulatory authorities disallowing recovery of costs related to closure of ash impoundments could have an adverse impact on Duke Energy Progress’ financial
position, results of operations and cash flows. See Notes 4 and 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Reguiatory Matters” and "Asset Retirement Obligations,”
respectively, for additional information.

On May 18, 2016, the NCDEQ issued proposed risk classifications for all coal ash surface impoundments in North Carolina. All ash impoundments not previously designated as
high priority by the Coal Ash Act were designated as intermediate risk. Certain impoundments classified as intermediate risk, however, may be reassessed in the future as low
risk pursuant to legislation enacted on July 14, 2016. Duke Energy Progress’ estimated AROs related to the closure of North Carolina ash impoundments are based upon the
mandated closure method or a probability weighting of potentiat closure methods for the impoundments that may be reassessed to low risk. As the final risk ranking
classifications in North Carolina are delineated, final closure plans and corrective action measures are developed and approved for each site, the closure work progresses, and
the closure method scope and remedial action methods are determined, the complexity of work and the amount of coal combustion material could be different than originally
estimated and, therefore, could materially impact Duke Energy Progress' financial position. See Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Asset Retirement
Obligations,” for additional information.

Duke Energy Progress is a party to multiple lawsuits and subject to fines and other penaities related to operations at certain North Carolina facilities with ash basins. The
outcome of these lawsuits, fines and penalties could have an adverse impact on Duke Energy Progress’ financial position, results of operations and cash flows. See Note 5 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies,” for additional information.

In the fourth quarter of 2016, Hurricane Matthew caused historic flooding, extensive damage and widespread power outages within the Duke Energy Progress service territory.
Duke Energy Progress filed a petition with the North Carolina Utilites Commission (NCUC) requesting an accounting order to defer incremental operation and maintenance and
capital costs incurred.in response to Hurricane Matthew and other significant 2016 storms. The NCUC will address this request in Duke Energy Progress’ currently pending
rate case. A final order from the NCUC that disaliows the deferral and future recovery of all or a significant portion of the incremental storm restoration costs incurred could
result in an adverse impact on Electric Utilities and Infrastructure's financial position, results of operations and cash flows. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
“Regulatory Matters,” for additional information.

Duke Energy Progress filed a general rate case with the NCUC on June 1, 2017. Duke Energy Progress will seek to recover costs of complying with CCR regulations and the
Coal Ash Act, as well as costs of capital investments in generation, transmission and distribution systems and any increase in expenditures subsequent to previous rate cases.
Duke Energy Progress' earnings could be adversely impacted if the rate increase is delayed or denied by the NCUC. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
“Regulatory Matters,” for additional information.

Within this Item 7, see the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act above as well as Liquidity and Capital Resources below for risks associated with the Tax Act.

58







KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(p) Attachment - 10K 12/31/17
Page 71 of 382

PART 1l

Operating Expenses. The variance was driven primarily by:

. a $132 million increase in impairment charges primarily due to the write-off of remaining unrecovered Levy Nuclear Project costs in the current year; and

. a $51 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense primarily due to nuclear regulatory asset amortization, as well as additional plant in service.

Partially offset by:

. a $47 million decrease in operations and maintenance expense primarily due to lower planned outage costs, lower severance expenses and lower employee benefit
costs, partially offset by higher storm restoration costs in the current year.

Other Income and Expenses. The variance was primarily driven by higher AFUDC equity.

Interest Expense. The variance was primarily due to higher debt outstanding and lower debt returns driven by the Crystal River Unit 3 regulatory asset debt return ending in
June 2016 upon securitization.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to the impact of the Tax Act and lower pretax earnings. See the Subsidiary Registrants section above for additional
information on the Tax Act and the impact on the effective tax rate.

Matters Impacting Future Results

On August 29, 2017, Duke Energy Florida filed the 2017 Settlement with the FPSC. On November 20, 2017, the FPSC issued an order to approve the 2017 Settlement. See
Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters,” for additional information about the 2017 Settlement. In accordance with the 2017 Settlement, Duke
Energy Florida will not seek recovery of any costs associated with the ongoing Westinghouse contract litigation, which is currently being appealed. See Note 5 to the

Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies” for additional information about the litigation. An unfavorable appeals ruling on that matter could have an
adverse impact on Electric Utilities and Infrastructure’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Within this Item 7, see the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act above as well as Liquidity and Capital Resources below for risks associated with the Tax Act.
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Partially offset by:
. a $38 million increase in rider revenues primarily due to growth in energy efficiency programs and a rate increase for the distribution capital investment rider, partially
offset by a decrease in the percentage of income payment plan rider due to a rate decrease;
. a $10 million increase in PJM Interconnection, LLC (PJM) transmission revenues;
. a $9 million increase in other revenues related to OVEC; and
. a $6 million increase in non-native sales for resale.
Operating Expenses. The variance was driven by:
. a $66 milion decrease in fuel expense, primarily due to lower sales volumes and lower electric fuel costs.
Partially offset by:
. a $28 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense due to additional plant in service and a true-up related to SmartGrid assets in the prior year;
. a $20 million increase in property and other taxes due to higher property taxes; and
. a $12 milion increase in operations, maintenance and other expense primarily due to higher energy efficiency program costs and higher transmission and distribution

operations costs; partially offset by lower fossil’hydro operations costs due to timing of outage schedules.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to the impact of the Tax Act. See the Subsidiary Registrants section above for additional information on the Tax Act and
the impact on the effective tax rate.

Income from Discontinued Operations, Net of Tax. The variance was primarily driven by a prior year income tax benefit resulting from immaterial out of period deferred tax
liability adjustments related to the Midwest Generation Disposal Group. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Acquisitions and Dispositions," for additional
information.

Matters Impacting Future Results

An order from regulatory authorities disallowing recovery of costs related to closure of ash basins couid have an adverse impact on Duke Energy Ohio's financial position,
results of operations and cash flows. See Notes 4 and 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters” and "Asset Retirement Obligations,” respectively, for
additional information.

Duke Energy Ohio’s nonregulated Beckjord station, a facility retired during 2014, is not subject to the EPA rule related to the disposal of CCR from electric utilities. However, if
costs are incurred as a result of environmental regulations or to mitigate risk associated with on-site storage of coal ash at the facility, the costs could have an adverse impact
on Duke Energy Ohio’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Duke Energy Ohio has a 9 percent ownership interest in OVEC, which owns 2,256 MW of coal-fired generation capacity. As a counterparty to an ICPA, Duke Energy Ohio has
a contractual arrangement to receive entitlements to capacity and energy from OVEC's power plants through June 2040 commensurate with its power participation ratio, which
is equivalent to Duke Energy Ohio’s ownership interest. Costs, including fuel, operating expenses, fixed costs, debt amortization and interest expense, are allocated to
counterparties to the ICPA, including Duke Energy Ohio, based on their power participation ratio. The value of the ICPA is subject to variability due to fluctuations in power
prices and changes in OVEC’s costs of business. Deterioration in the credit quality or bankruptcy of one or more parties to the ICPA could increase the costs of OVEC. In
addition, certain proposed environmental rulemaking costs could result in future increased cost allocations. :

On March 2, 2017, Duke Energy Ohio filed an electric distribution base rate application with the PUCO to address recovery of electric distribution system capital investments
and any increase in expenditures subsequent to previous rate cases. The application aiso includes requests to continue certain current riders and establish new riders related
to LED Outdoor Lighting Service and regulatory mandates. Duke Energy Ohio's earnings could be adversely impacted if the rate case and requested riders are delayed or
denied by the PUCO. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters," for additional information.

On September 1, 2017, Duke Energy Kentucky filed a base rate case with the KPSC to recover costs of capital investments in generation, transmission and distribution
systems and to recover other incremental expenses since its last rate case filed in 2006. The application also includes request to establish new riders. Duke Energy Kentucky’s
earnings could be adversely impacted if the rate increase is delayed or denied by the KPSC.

Within this Item 7, see the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act above as well as Liquidity and Capital Resources below for risks associated with the Tax Act.
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. a $10 million increase in operations, maintenance and other expense primarily due to growth in energy efficiency programs and higher transmission costs; and
. a $10 million increase in impairments and other charges primarily due to the impairment of certain metering equipment not recoverable in customer rates.
Partially offset by:
. a $38 million decrease in depreciation and amortization primarily due to the recognition of certain asset retirement obligations in 2016 that were subsequently deferred

in 2017, partially offset by new IGCC rates that result in a lower deferral amount and higher depreciation due to additional plant in service.
Other Income and Expense. The variance was driven primarily by higher AFUDC equity.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to the impact of the Tax Act and an increase in pretax income. See the Subsidiary Registrants section above for
additional information on the Tax Act and the impact on the effective tax rate.

Matters Impacting Future Results

On April 17, 2015, the EPA published in the Federal Register a rule to reguiate the disposai of CCR from electric utiiities as solid waste. Duke Energy Indiana has interpreted the
rule to identify the coal ash basin sites impacted and has assessed the amounts of coal ash subject to the rule and a method of compliance. Duke Energy Indiana's
interpretation of the requirements of the CCR rule is subject to potential legal challenges and further regulatory approvals, which could result in additional ash basin closure
requirements, higher costs of compliance and greater AROs. Additionally, Duke Energy Indiana has retired facilities that are not subject to the CCR rule. Duke Energy Indiana
may incur costs at these facilities to comply with environmental regulations or to mitigate risks associated with on-site storage of coal ash. An order from regulatory authorities
disallowing recovery of costs related to closure of ash basins could have an adverse impact on Duke Energy Indiana's financial position, results of operations and cash flows.
See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters,” for additional information.

In August 2016, the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission (IURC) approved a settlement agreement between Duke Energy Indiana and multiple parties that resolves all
disputes, claims and issues from the [IURC proceedings related to post-commercial operating performance and recovery of ongoing operating and capital costs at the
Edwardsport IGCC generating facility. The settlement agreement imposed a cost cap for retail recoverable operations and maintenance costs through 2017. An inability to
manage future operating costs may result in unfavorable orders that could have an adverse impact on Duke Energy Indiana's financial position, resuits of operations and cash
flows.

Within this ltem 7, see the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act above as well as Liquidity and Capital Resources below for risks associated with the Tax Act.
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Year Ended December 31, 2017, as Compared to 2016
Operating Revenues. The variance was driven primarily by:
. a $74 million increase due to higher natural gas costs passed through to customers primarily due to higher natural gas prices;
. a $34 million increase in revenues to residential and commercial customers, net of natural gas costs passed through to customers, primarily due to Integrity

Management Rider (IMR) rate adjustments and customer growth. Increase is also due to new power generation customers, and is partially offset by wholesale
marketing revenue; and

. a $10 million increase in revenues due to merger-related bill credits applied to customer bills in 2016.

Operating Expenses. The variance was driven by:

. a $73 million increase in costs of natural gas primarily due to higher natural gas costs passed through to customers due to the higher price per dekatherm of natural
gas;

. a $15 million increase in depreciation expense and property and franchise taxes due to additional plant in service; and

. a $7 million increase due to an impairment of software resulting from planned accounting system and process integration in 2018.

Partially offset by:

. a $38 million decrease in operations, maintenance and other related to acquisition and integration expenses recorded in the prior year from costs paid to outside
parties, primarily financial and legal advisory, severance expenses, retention costs and acceleration of incentive plans, and an accruai for our commitment of
charitable contributions and community support.

Other Income and Expense. The variance was driven by:

+  a$132 milion decrease in gain on sale of unconsolidated affiliates recorded in the prior year due to Piedmont's sale of its 15 percent ownership interest in SouthStar
Energy Services, LLC (SouthStar) on October 3, 2016; and

»  a$32 million decrease in equity in (losses) earnings of unconsolidated affiliates primarily due to equity earnings from the investment in SouthStar in the prior year and
the impacts of the Tax Act in the current year.

Income Tax Expense. The variance was primarily due to a decrease in pretax income and the impact of the Tax Act. See the Subsidiary Registrants section above for
additional information on the Tax Act and the impact on the effective tax rate.

Matters Impacting Future Results

Within this Item 7, see the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act above as well as Liquidity and Capital Resources below for risks associated with the Tax Act.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Preparation of financial statements requires the application of accounting policies, judgments, assumptions and estimates that can significantly affect the reported results of
operations, cash flows or the amounts of assets and liabilities recognized in the financial statements. Judgments made include the likelihood of success of particular projects,
possible legal and regulatory challenges, earnings assumptions on pension and other benefit fund investments and anticipated recovery of costs, especially through regulated
operations.

Management discusses these policies, estimates and assumptions with senior members of management on a regular basis and provides periodic updates on management
decisions to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. Management believes the areas described below require significant judgment in the application of accounting policy
or in making estimates and assumptions that are inherently uncertain and that may change in subsequent periods.

For further information, see Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.”
Regulated Operations Accounting

Substantially all of Duke Energy’s regulated operations meet the criteria for application of regulated operations accounting treatment. As a result, Duke Energy is required to
record assets and liabilities that would not be recorded for nonregulated entities. Regulatory assets generally represent incurred costs that have been deferred because such
costs are probable of future recovery in customer rates. Regulatory liabilities are recorded when it is probable that a regulator will require Duke Energy to make refunds to
customers or reduce rates to customers for previous collections or deferred revenue for costs that have yet to be incurred.

Management continually assesses whether recorded regulatory assets are probable of future recovery by considering factors such as applicable regulatory environment
changes, historical regulatory treatment for similar costs in Duke Energy’s jurisdictions, litigation of rate orders, recent rate orders to other regulated entities, levels of actual
return on equity compared to approved rates of return on equity and the status of any pending or potential deregulation legislation. If future recovery of costs ceases to be
probable, asset write-offs would be recognized in operating income. Additionally, regulatory agencies can provide flexibility in the manner and timing of the depreciation of
property, plant and equipment, recognition of asset retirement costs and amortization of regulatory assets, or may disallow recovery of all or a portion of certain assets. For
further information on regulatory assets and liabilities, see Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters.”
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As required by regulated operations accounting rules, significant judgment can be required to determine if an otherwise recognizable incurred cost, such as closure costs for
ash impoundments, qualifies to be deferred for future recovery as a regulatory asset. Significant judgment can also be required to determine if revenues previously recognized
are for entity specific costs that are no longer expected to be incurred or have not yet been incurred and are therefore a regulatory liability. See Note 4 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters,” for a more in-depth discussion of Regulatory Assets and Liabiiities.

Regulated operations accounting rules also require recognition of a disallowance (also called "impairment”) loss if it becomes probable that part of the cost of a plant under
construction {or a recently completed or an abandoned plant) will be disallowed for ratemaking purposes and a reasonable estimate of the amount of the disaliowance can be
made. For example, if a cost cap is set for a plant still under construction, the amount of the disallowance is a result of a judgment as to the ultimate cost of the plant. Other
disallowances can require judgments on allowed future rate recovery. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters,” for a discussion of
disallowances recorded.

When it becomes probable that regulated assets will be abandoned, the cost of the asset is removed from plant in service. The value that may be retained as a regulatory asset
on the balance sheet for the abandoned property is dependent upon amounts that may be recovered through regulated rates, including any return. As such, an impairment
charge, if any, could be partially or fully offset by the establishment of a regulatory asset if rate recovery is probable. The impairment for a disallowance of costs for regulated
plants under construction, recently completed or abandoned is based on discounted cash flows.

For further information, see Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters."
Goodwill Impairment Assessments

Duke Energy allocates goodwill to reporting units, which are either the Business Segments listed in Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements or one level below based on
how the Business Segment is managed. Duke Energy is required to test goodwill for impairment at least annually and more frequently i it is more likely than not that the fair
value is less than the carrying value. Duke Energy performs its annual impairment test as of August 31.

Application of the goodwill impairment test requires management's judgment, inciuding determining the fair vaiue of the reporting unit, which management estimates using a
weighted combination of the income approach, which estimates fair value based on discounted cash flows, and the market approach, which estimates fair value based on
market comparables within the utility and energy industries. Significant assumptions used in these fair value analyses include discount and growth rates, future rates of return
expected to result from ongoing rate regulation, utility sector market performance and transactions, forecasted earnings base, projected operating and capital cash flows for
Duke Energy’s business and the fair value of debt.

Estimated future cash flows under the income approach are based to a large extent on Duke Energy’s internal business plan, and adjusted as appropriate for Duke Energy’s
views of market participant assumptions. Duke Energy’s internal business plan reflects management’s assumptions related to customer usage and attrition based on internal
data and economic data obtained from third-party sources, projected commodity pricing data and potential changes in environmental regulations. The business plan assumes
the occurrence of certain events in the future, such as the outcome of future rate filings, future approved rates of returns on equity, anticipated earnings/returns related to
significant future capital investments, continued recovery of cost of service, the renewal of certain contracts and the future of renewable tax credits. Management also makes
assumptions regarding operation, maintenance and general and administrative costs based on the expected outcome of the aforementioned events. in estimating cash flows,
Duke Energy incorporates expected growth rates, regulatory and economic stability, the ability to renew contracts and other factors, into its revenue and expense forecasts.

One of the most significant assumptions that Duke Energy utilizes in determining the fair value of its reporting units under the income approach is the discount rate applied to the
estimated future cash flows. Management determines the appropriate discount rate for each of its reporting units based on the weighted average cost of capital (WACC) for
each individual reporting unit. The WACC takes into account both the after-tax cost of debt and cost of equity. A major component of the cost of equity is the current risk-free
rate on 20-year U.S. Treasury bonds. In the 2017 impairment tests, Duke Energy considered implied WACCs for certain peer companies in determining the appropriate WACC
rates to use in its analysis. As each reporting unit has a different risk profile based on the nature of its operations, including factors such as regulation, the WACC for each
reporting unit may differ. Accordingly, the WACCs were adjusted, as appropriate, to account for company specific risk premiums. The discount rates used for calculating the fair
values as of August 31, 2017, for each of Duke Energy’s reporting units ranged from 5.3 percent to 6.7 percent. The underlying assumptions and estimates are made as of a
point in time. Subsequent changes, particularly changes in the discount rates, authorized regulated rates of return or growth rates inherent in management’s estimates of future
cash flows, could result in future impairment charges.

One of the most significant assumptions utilized in determining the fair value of reporting units under the market approach is implied market multiples for certain peer companies.
Management selects comparable peers based on each peer's primary business mix, operations, and market capitalization compared to the applicable reporting unit and
calculates implied market multiples based on available projected earnings guidance and peer company market vaiues as of August 31.

In December 2016, Duke Energy disposed of its International operations and no longer has goodwill associated with the International operations. For further information, see
Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Acquisitions and Dispositions.”

Duke Energy primarily operates in environments that are rate-regulated. In such environments, revenue requirements are adjusted periodically by regulators based on factors
including levels of costs, sales volumes and costs of capital. Accordingly, Duke Energy’s regulated utilities operate to some degree with a buffer from the direct effects, positive
or negative, of significant swings in market or economic conditions. However, significant changes in discount rates over a prolonged period may have a material impact on the
fair vaiue of equity.

As of August 31, 2017, all of the reporting units’ estimated fair value of equity substantially exceeded the carrying value of equity, except for the Commercial Renewables
reporting units. The goodwill at the Energy Management Solutions reporting unit of Commercial Renewables was evaluated for recoverability in 2017, and Duke Energy
recorded impairment charges of $29 million.
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The Commercial Renewables reporting units are impacted by a multitude of factors including, legislative actions related to tax credit extensions, long-term growth rate
assumptions and discount rates. As of August 31, 2017, the Renewables reporting unit's estimated fair value of equity exceeded the carrying value of equity by less than 10
percent. Management continues to monitor these assumptions for any indicators that the fair value of the reporting unit could be below the carrying value and will assess
goodwill for impairment as appropriate. ’

For further information, see Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Goodwill and Intangible Assets.”
Asset Retirement Obligations

AROs are recognized for legal obligations associated with the retirement of property, plant and equipment. Substantially all AROs are related to regulated operations. When
recording an ARO, the present value of the projected liability is recognized in the period in which it is incurred, if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The liability is
accreted over time. For operating plants, the present value of the liability is added to the cost of the associated asset and depreciated over the remaining life of the asset. For
retired plants, the present value of the fiability is recorded as a regulatory asset unless determined not to be recoverable.

The present value of the initial obligation and subsequent updates are based on discounted cash flows, which include estimates regarding timing of future cash flows, selection
of discount rates and cost escalation rates, among other factors. These estimates are subject to change. Depreciation expense is adjusted prospectively for any changes to
the carrying amount of the associated asset. The Duke Energy Registrants receive amounts to fund the cost of the ARO for regulated operations through a combination of
regulated revenues and earnings on the nuclear decommissioning trust fund (NDTF). As a result, accretion expense and depreciation of the associated ARO asset are netted
and deferred as a regulatory asset or liability.

Obiligations for nuclear decommissioning are based on site-specific cost studies. Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress assume prompt dismantlement of the
nuclear facilities after operations are ceased. Duke Energy Florida assumes Crystal River Unit 3 will be placed into a safe storage configuration until eventual dismantiement is
completed by 2074. Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida also assume that spent fuel will be stored on-site until such time that it can be
transferred to a yet to be built U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) facility.

Obligations for closure of ash basins are based upon discounted cash flows of estimated costs for site-specific plans, if known, or probability weightings of the potential closure
methods if the closure plans are under development and multiple closure options are being considered and evaluated on a site-by-site basis.

For further information, see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Asset Retirement Obligations.”
Long-Lived Asset Impairment Assessments, Excluding Regulated Operations, and Equity Method Investments

Property, plant and equipment, excluding plant held for sale, is stated at the lower of carrying value (historical cost less accumulated depreciation and previously recorded
impairments) or fair value, if impaired. Duke Energy evaluates property, plant and equipment for impairment when events or changes in circumstances (such as a significant
change in cash flow projections or the determination that it is more likely than not that an asset or asset group will be sold) indicate the carrying value of such assets may not be
recoverable. The determination of whether an impairment has occurred is based on an estimate of undiscounted future cash flows attributable to the assets, as compared with
their carrying value.

Performing an impairment evaluation involves a significant degree of estimation and judgment in areas such as identifying circumstances that indicate an impairment may exist,
identifying and grouping affected assets and developing the undiscounted future cash flows. If an impairment has occurred, the amount of the impairment recognized is
determined by estimating the fair value and recording a loss if the carrying value is greater than the fair value. Additionally, determining fair value requires probability weighting
future cash flows to reflect expectations about possible variations in their amounts or timing and the selection of an appropriate discount rate. Although cash flow estimates are
based on relevant information available at the time the estimates are made, estimates of future cash flows are, by nature, highly uncertain and may vary significantly from actual
results.

When determining whether an asset or asset group has been impaired, management groups assets at the lowest level that has discrete cash flows.

Investments in affiliates that are not controlled by Duke Energy, but over which it has signiﬁcanf influence, are accounted for using the equity method. Equity method
investments are assessed for impairment when conditions exist that indicate that the fair value of the investment is less than book value. It the decline in value is considered to
be other than temporary, the investment is written down fo its estimated fair value, which establishes a new cost basis in the investment.

For further information, see Notes 10 and 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Property, Plant and Equipment” and “investments in Unconsolidated Affiiates,”
respectively.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues on sales of electricity and natural gas are recognized when service is provided or the product is delivered. As retail meters are read, invoices are prepared and the

invoice amount is generally recognized as "billed" revenue. Operating revenues also include "unbilled” electric and natural gas revenues for the amount of service provided or

product delivered after the last meter reading prior to the end of the accounting period. Unbilled retail revenues are estimated by applying an average revenue per kilowatt-hour
(kWh), per thousand cubic feet (Mcf) or per dekatherm (dth) for all customer classes to the number of estimated kWh, Mcf or dth delivered but not yet billed.

For wholesale customers, the invoice amount is generally recognized as “billed” revenue. Although meters are read as of the end of the month, invoices have typically not been
prepared. An estimate of the wholesale invoice is included in the reported amount of “unbilied” revenue.
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)] The table above excludes reserves for litigation, environmental remediation, asbestos-related injuries and damages claims and self-insurance claims (see Note 5 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies”) because Duke Energy is uncertain as to the timing and amount of cash payments that will
be required. Additionally, the table above excludes annual insurance premiums that are necessary to operate the business, including nuclear insurance (see Note 5 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Commitments and Contingencies”), funding of pension and other post-retirement benefit plans {(see Note 21 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, "Employee Benefit Plans”}, AROs, including ash management expenditures (see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
"Asset Retirement Obligations™) and regulatory liabilities (see Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Regulatory Matters”) because the amount and timing
of the cash payments are uncertain. Also excluded are Deferred Income Taxes and ITCs recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets since cash payments for
income taxes are determined based primarily on taxable income for each discrete fiscal year.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Risk Management Policies

The Enterprise Risk Management policy framework at Duke Energy includes strategy, operational, project execution and financial or transaction related risks. Enterprise Risk
Management includes market risk as part of the financial and transaction related risks in its framework.

Duke Energy is exposed to market risks associated with commodity prices, interest rates and equity prices. Duke Energy has established comprehensive risk management
policies to monitor and manage these market risks. Duke Energy’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer are responsible for the overall approval of market risk
management policies and the delegation of approval and authorization levels. The Finance and Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors receives periodic
updates from the Chief Risk Officer and other members of management on market risk positions, corporate exposures and overall risk management activities. The Chief Risk
Officer is responsible for the overall governance of managing commodity price risk, including monitoring exposure fimits.

The following disclosures about market risk contain forward-looking statements that involve estimates, projections, goals, forecasts, assumptions, risks and uncertainties that
could cause actual results or outcomes to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements. Please review Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” and “Cautionary
Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information” for a discussion of the factors that may impact any such forward-looking statements made herein.

Commodity Price Risk

Duke Energy is exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in the prices of electricity, coal, natural gas and other energy-related products marketed and purchased as a result
of its ownership of energy-related assets. Duke Energy’s exposure to these fluctuations is limited by the cost-based regulation of its regulated operations as these operations
are typically aliowed to recover substantially all of these costs through various cost-recovery clauses, including fuel clauses, formula based contracts, or other cost-sharing
mechanisms. While there may be a delay in timing between when these costs are incurred and when they are recovered through rates, changes from year to year generally do
not have a material impact on operating results of these regulated operations.

Price risk represents the potential risk of loss from adverse changes in the market price of electricity or other energy commodities. Duke Energy’s exposure to commodity price
risk is influenced by a number of factors, inciuding contract size, length, market liquidity, location and unique or specific contract terms. Duke Energy employs established
policies and procedures to manage risks associated with these market fluctuations, which may include using various commodity derivatives, such as swaps, futures, forwards
and options. For additional information, see Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Derivatives and Hedging.”

The inputs and methodologies used to determine the fair value of contracts are validated by an internal group separate from Duke Energy’s deal origination function. While Duke
Energy uses common industry practices to develop its valuation techniques, changes in its pricing methodologies or the underlying assumptions could result in significantly
different fair values and income recognition.

Hedging Strategies

Duke Energy closely monitors risks associated with commodity price changes on its future operations and, where appropriate, uses various commodity instruments such as
electricity, coal and natural gas forward contracts and options to mitigate the effect of such fluctuations on operations. Duke Energy’s primary use of energy commodity
derivatives is to hedge against exposure to the prices of power, fuel for generation and natural gas for customers.

The majority of instruments used to manage Duke Energy’s commodity price exposure are either not designated as hedges or do not qualify for hedge accounting. These
instruments are referred to as undesignated contracts. Mark-to-market changes for undesignated contracts entered into by regulated businesses are reflected as regulatory
assets or liabilites on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Undesignated contracts entered into by unreguiated businesses are marked-to-market each period, with changes in
the fair value of the derivative instruments reflected in earnings.

Duke Energy may also enter into other contracts that qualify for the NPNS exception. When a contract meets the criteria to qualify as NPNS, Duke Energy applies such
exception. Income recognition and realization related to NPNS contracts generally coincide with the physical delivery of the commodity. For contracts qualifying for the NPNS
exception, no recognition of the contract’s fair value in the Consolidated Financial Statements is required until settlement of the contract as long as the transaction remains
probabile of occurring.

Generation Portfolio Risks

The Duke Energy Registrants optimize the value of their generation portfolios, which include generation assets, fuel and emission allowances. Modeled forecasts of future
generation output and fuel requirements are based on forward power and fuel markets. The component pieces of the portfolio are bought and sold based on models and
forecasts of generation in order to manage the economic value of the portfolio in accordance with the strategies of the business units.
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For the Electric Utilities segment, the generation portfolio not utilized to serve retail operations or committed load is subject to commodity price fluctuations. However, the impact
on the Consolidated Statements of Operations is partially offset by mechanisms in these regulated jurisdictions that result in the sharing of net profits from these activities with
retail customers.

Interest Rate Risk

Duke Energy is exposed to risk resulting from changes in interest rates as a result of its issuance of variable and fixed-rate debt and commercial paper. Duke Energy manages
interest rate exposure by limiting variable-rate exposures to a percentage of total debt and by monitoring the effects of market changes in interest rates. Duke Energy also
enters into financial derivative instruments, which may include instruments such as, but not limited to, interest rate swaps, swaptions and U.S. Treasury lock agreements to
manage and mitigate interest rate risk exposure. See Notes 1, 6, 14 and 16 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” “Debt and
Credit Faciiities,” “Derivatives and Hedging,” and “Fair Value Measurements.”

At December 31, 2017, Duke Energy had $687 million notional amount of floating-to-fixed swaps outstanding, $500 milion notional amount of fixed-to-floating swaps outstanding
and $400 million forward-starting swaps outstanding. Duke Energy had $6.1 billion of unhedged iong- and short-term floating interest rate exposure at December 31, 2017. The
impact of a 100 basis point change in interest rates on pretax income is approximately $61 milion at December 31, 2017. This amount was estimated by considering the impact
of the hypothetical interest rates on variable-rate securities outstanding, adjusted for interest rate hedges as of December 31, 2017.

See Note 14, "Derivatives and Hedging," to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information about the forward-starting interest rate swaps related to the
Piedmont acquisition.

Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the loss that the Duke Energy Registrants would incur if a counterparty fails to perform under its contractual obiigations. Where exposed to credit risk, the
Duke Energy Registrants analyze the counterparty’s financial condition prior to entering into an agreement and monitor exposure on an ongoing basis. The Duke Energy
Registrants establish credit imits where appropriate in the context of contractual arrangements and monitor such limits.

To reduce credit exposure, the Duke Energy Registrants seek to include netting provisions with counterparties, which permit the offset of receivables and payables with such
counterparties. The Duke Energy Registrants also frequently use master agreements with credit support annexes to further mitigate certain credit exposures. The master
agreements provide for a counterparty to post cash or letters of credit to the exposed party for exposure in excess of an established threshold. The threshold amount
represents a negotiated unsecured credit limit for each party to the agreement, determined in accordance with the Duke Energy Registrants’ internal corporate credit practices
and standards. Collateral agreements generally also provide that the inability to post collateral is sufficient cause to terminate contracts and liquidate all positions.

The Duke Energy Registrants also obtain cash or letters of credit from certain counterparties to provide credit support outside of collateral agreements, where appropriate,
based on a financial analysis of the counterparty and the regulatory or contractual terms and conditions applicable to each transaction. See Note 14 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, “Derivatives and Hedging,” for additional information regarding credit risk related to derivative instruments.

The Duke Energy Registrants’ principal counterparties for its electric and natural gas businesses are regional transmission organizations, distribution companies, municipalities,
electric cooperatives and utilities located throughout the U.S. The Duke Energy Registrants have concentrations of receivables from such entities throughout these regions.
These concentrations of receivables may affect the Duke Energy Registrants’ overall credit risk in that risk factors can negatively impact the credit quality of the entire sector.

The Duke Energy Registrants are also subject to credit risk from transactions with their suppliers that involve prepayments in conjunction with outsourcing arrangements, major
construction projects and certain commodity purchases. The Duke Energy Registrants’ credit exposure to such suppliers may take the form of increased costs or project
delays in the event of non-performance. The Duke Energy Registrants’ frequently require guarantees or letters of credit from suppliers to mitigate this credit risk.

Credit risk associated with the Duke Energy Registrants’ service to residential, commercial and industrial customers is generally limited to outstanding accounts receivable. The
Duke Energy Registrants mitigate this credit risk by requiring customers to provide a cash deposit, letter of credit or surety bond until a satisfactory payment history is
established, subject to the rules and regulations in effect in each retail jurisdiction, at which time the deposit is typically refunded. Charge-offs for retail customers have
historically been insignificant to the operations of the Duke Energy Registrants and are typically recovered through retail rates. Management continually monitors customer
charge-offs and payment patterns to ensure the adequacy of bad debt reserves. Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana sell certain of their accounts receivable and
related collections through Cinergy Receivables Company LLC (CRC), a Duke Energy consolidated variable interest entity. Losses on collection are first absorbed by the equity
of CRC and next by the subordinated retained interests held by Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Kentucky and Duke Energy Indiana. See Note 17 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, “Variable Interest Entities.”

Duke Energy Carolinas has third-party insurance to cover certain losses related to asbestos-related injuries and damages above an aggregate seff-insured retention. Duke
Energy Carolinas’ cumulative payments began to exceed the self-insurance retention in 2008. Future payments up to the policy limit will be reimbursed by the third-party
insurance carrier. The insurance policy limit for potential future insurance recoveries indemnification and medical cost claim payments is $797 milion in excess of the self-
insured retention. Receivables for insurance recoveries were $489 million and $587 million at December 31, 2017, and 2016, respectively. These amounts are classified in
Other within Other Noncurrent Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Duke Energy Carolinas is not aware of any uncertainties regarding the legal sufficiency of
insurance claims. Duke Energy Carolinas believes the insurance recovery asset is probable of recovery as the insurance carrier continues to have a strong financial strength
rating.
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Environmental Regulations

The Duke Energy Registrants are subject to federal, state and local regulations regarding air and water quality, hazardous and solid waste disposal and other environmental
matters. These regulations can be changed from time to time and result in new obligations of the Duke Energy Registrants.

The following sections outline various proposed and recently enacted legislation and regulations that may impact the Duke Energy Registrants. Refer to Note 4 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters,"” for further information regarding potential plant retirements and regulatory filings related to the Duke Energy
Registrants.

Coal Combustion Residuals

In Aprit 2015, EPA published a rule to regulate the disposal of CCR from electric utilities as solid waste. The federal regulation classifies CCR as nonhazardous waste and allows
for beneficial use of CCR with some restrictions. The regulation applies to all new and existing landfills, new and existing surface impoundments receiving CCR and existing
surface impoundments that are no longer receiving CCR but contain liquid located at stations currently generating electricity (regardless of fuel source). The rule establishes
requirements regarding landfill design, structural integrity design and assessment criteria for surface impoundments, groundwater monitoring, protection and remedial
procedures and other operational and reporting procedures to ensure the safe disposal and management of CCR. Various industry and environmental parties have appealed
EPA's CCR rule in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (D.C. Circuit Court). On April 18, 2016, EPA filed a motion with the federal court to settle five issues
raised in litigation. On June 14, 20186, the court approved the motion with respect to all of those issues. Duke Energy does not expect a material impact from the settlement or
that it will result in additional ARO adjustments. On September 13, 2017, EPA responded to a petition by the Utility Solid Waste Activities Group that the agency would reconsider
certain provisions of the final rule, and asked the D.C. Circuit Court to suspend the litigation. The D.C. Circuit Court denied EPA’s petition to suspend the litigation and oral
argument was held on November 20, 2017. The court has not issued an order in the matter. Duke Energy cannot predict the outcome of the litigation.

In a November 15, 2017, status report filed with the D.C. Circuit Court, EPA listed the provisions it intends to reconsider, including provisions that warrant revision due to
passage of the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act, which allows for implementation of the CCR rule through state or federal permit programs. EPA has
indicated it will issue a proposed rule in early 2018 that includes provisions from the June 2016 settiement with petitioners and additional provisions under reconsideration. The
reconsideration would not repeal the CCR rule; rather, it would modify some requirements to align with the implementation of the rule through permit programs. At this time, Duke
Energy does not expect a reconsideration rulemaking to have a material impact on its coal ash basin closure plans or compliance requirements under the CCR rule.

In addition to the requirements of the federal CCR regulation, CCR landfills and surface impoundments will continue to be independently regulated by most states. Cost recovery
for future expenditures will be pursued through the normal ratemaking process with federal and state utility commissions and via wholesale contracts, which permit recovery of
necessary and prudently incurred costs associated with Duke Energy’s regulated operations. For more information, see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
"Asset Retirement Obligations.”

Coal Ash Management Act of 2014

AROs recorded on the Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress Consclidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2017, and December 31, 2018, include the legal
obligation for closure of coal ash basins and the disposal of related ash as a result of the Coal Ash Act, the EPA CCR rule and other agreements. The Coal Ash Act requires
Duke Energy to undertake dam improvement projects and to provide access to a permanent alternative drinking water source to certain residents within a half-mile of coal ash
basin compliance boundaries and to certain other potentially impacted residents. The legislation requires excavation of the Sutton, Riverbend and Dan River basins by August 1,
2019, and Asheville basins by August 1, 2022. Excavation at these sites may include a combination of transfer of coal ash to an engineered landfill or conversion for beneficial
use. Basins at the H.F. Lee, Cape Fear and Weatherspoon sites are required to be closed through excavation no later than August 1, 2028. Excavation at these sites can
include conversion of the basin to a lined industrial landfill, transfer of ash to an engineered landfill or conversion for beneficial use. The remaining basins are required to be
closed no later than December 31, 2024, through conversion to a lined industrial landfill, transfer to an engineered landfill or conversion for beneficial use, unless certain dam
improvement projects and alternative drinking water source projects are completed by October 15, 2018. Upon satisfactory completion of these projects, the closure deadline
would be extended to December 31, 2029, and could include closure through the combination of a cap system and a groundwater monitoring system.

Additionally, the Coal Ash Act requires the installation and operation of three large-scale coal ash beneficiation projects to produce reprocessed ash for use in the concrete
industry. Duke Energy selected the Buck, H.F. Lee and Cape Fear plants for these projects. Closure at these sites is required to be completed no later than December 31,
2029.

The Coal Ash Act includes a variance procedure for compliance deadlines and other issues surrounding the management of CCR and CCR surface impoundments and
prohibits cost recovery in customer rates for unlawful discharge of ash impoundment waters occurring after January 1, 2014. The Coal Ash Act leaves the decision on cost
recovery determinations related to closure of ash impoundments to the normal ratemaking processes before utility regulatory commissions. Consistent with the requirements of
the Coal Ash Act, Duke Energy has submitted comprehensive site assessments and groundwater corrective plans to NCDEQ and will submit to NCDEQ site-specific coal ash
impoundment closure plans in advance of closure. These plans and all associated permits must be approved by NCDEQ before closure work can begin.

For further information on AROs, see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Asset Retirement Obligations.”
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Cross-State Air Pollution Rule

On December 3, 2015, EPA proposed a rule to lower the Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) Phase 2 state ozone season nitrogen oxide (NOx) emission budgets for 23
eastern states, including North Carolina, Ohio, Kentucky and indiana. EPA also proposed to efiminate the CSAPR Phase 2 ozone season state NOx budgets for Florida and
South Carolina. On September 7, 2016, EPA finalized a CSAPR Update Rule that reduces the CSAPR Phase 2 state ozone season NOx emission budgets for 22 eastern
states, including Ohio, Kentucky and Indiana. In the final CSAPR Update Rule, EPA removed Florida, South Carolina and North Carolina from the ozone season NOx program.
Beginning in 2017, Duke Energy Registrants in these states will not be subject to any CSAPR ozone season NOx emission limitations. For the states that remain in the program,
the reduced state ozone season NOx emission budgets took effect on May 1, 2017. In Kentucky and Indiana, where Duke Energy Registrants own and operate coal-fired
electric generating units (EGUs) subject to the final rule requirements, near-term responses inciude changing unit dispatch to run certain generating units less frequently and/or
purchasing NOx allowances from the trading market. Longer term, upgrading the performance of existing NOx controls is an option. The Indiana Utility Group and the Indiana
Energy Association jointly filed a petition for reconsideration asking that EPA correct errors it made in calculating the Indiana budget and increase the budget accordingly. EPA
has yet to act on the petition. Numerous parties have filed petitions with the D.C. Circuit Court challenging various aspects of the CSAPR Update Rule. Final briefs in the case
are due April 9,2018. The date for oral argument has not been established. The Duke Energy Registrants cannot predict the outcome of these matters.

Carbon Pollution Standards for New, Modified and Reconstructed Power Plants

On October 23, 2015, EPA published a final rule in the Federal Register establishing carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions limits for new, modified and reconstructed power plants.
The requirements for new plants apply to plants that commenced construction after January 8, 2014. EPA set an emissions standard for coal units of 1,400 pounds of CO, per
gross MWh, which would require the application of partial carbon capture and storage (CCS) technology for a coal unit to be able to meet the limit. Utility-scale CCS is not
currently a demonstrated and commercially available technology for coal-fired EGUs, and therefore the final standard effectively prevents the development of new coal-fired
generation. EPA set a final standard of 1,000 pounds of COz per gross MWh for new natural gas combined-cycle units.

On March 28, 2017, President Trump signed an executive order directing EPA to review the rule and determine whether to suspend, revise or rescind it. On the same day, the
Department of Justice (DOJ) filed a motion with the D.C. Circuit Court requesting that the court stay the litigation of the rule while it is reviewed by EPA. Subsequent to the DOJ
motion, the D.C. Circuit Court canceled oral argument in the case. On August 10, 2017, the court ordered that the litigation be suspended indefinitely. The rule remains in effect
pending the outcome of litigation and EPA’s review. EPA has not announced a schedule for completing its review. The Duke Energy Registrants cannot predict the outcome of
these matters, but do not expect the impacts of the current final standards will be material to Duke Energy’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Clean Power Plan

On October 23, 2015, EPA published in the Federal Register the final Clean Power Plan (CPP) rule that regulates CO, emissions from existing fossil fuel-fired EGUs. The CPP
established CO, emission rates and mass cap goals that apply to existing fossil fuel-fired EGUs. Petitions challenging the rule were filed by several groups and on February 9,
2016, the Supreme Court issued a stay of the final CPP rule, hatting implementation of the rule until legal challenges are resolved. States in which the Duke Energy Registrants
operate have suspended work on the CPP in response to the stay. Oral arguments before 10 of the 11 judges on D.C. Circuit Court were heard on September 27, 2016. The
court has not issued its opinion in the case.

On March 28, 2017, President Trump signed an executive order directing EPA to review the CPP and determine whether to suspend, revise or rescind the rule. On the same
day, the DOJ filed a motion with the D.C. Circuit Court requesting that the court stay the litigation of the rule while it is reviewed by EPA. On April 28, 2017, the court issued an
order to suspend the litigation for 60 days. On August 8, 2017, the court, on its own motion, extended the suspension of the litigation for an additional 60 days. On October 16,
2017, EPA issued a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPR) to repeal the CPP based on a change to EPA’s legal interpretation of the section of the Clean Air Act (CAA) on which
the CPP was based. In the proposal, EPA indicates that it has not determined whether it will issue a rule to replace the CPP, and if it will do so, when and what form that rule will
take. The comment period on EPA's NPR ends April 26, 2018. On December 28, 2017, EPA issued an Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ANPRM)} in which it seeks
public comment on various aspects of a potential CPP replacement rule. The comment period on the ANPRM ends February 26, 2018. If EPA decides to move forward with a
CPP replacement rule, it will need to issue a formal proposal for public comment. Litigation of the CPP remains on hold in the D.C. Circuit Court and the February 2016 U.S.
Supreme Court stay of the CPP remains in effect. The Duke Energy Registrants cannot predict the outcome of these matters.

Global Climate Change

The Duke Energy Registrants’ greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions consist primarily of CO, and result primarily from operating a fleet of coal-fired and natural gas-fired power
plants. In 2017, the Duke Energy Registrants’ power plants emitted approximately 105 million tons of CO,. Future levels of CO, emissions will be influenced by variables that
include fuel prices, compliance with new or existing regulations, economic conditions that affect electricity demand and the technologies deployed to generate the electricity
necessary to meet the customer demand.
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The Duke Energy Registrants have taken actions that have resulted in a reduction of CO, emissions over time. Actions have included the retirement of 47 coal-fired EGUs with
a combined generating capacity of 5,425 MW. Much of that capacity has been replaced with state-of-the-art highly efficient natural gas-fired generation that produces far fewer
CO2 emissions per unit of electricity generated. Duke Energy alsoc has made investments to expand its portfolio of wind and solar projects, increase energy efficiency offerings
and invest in its zero-CO, emissions hydropower and nuclear plants. These efforts have diversified its system and significantly reduced CO, emissions. Between 2005 and
2017, the Duke Energy Registrants have collectively lowered the CO, emissions from their electricity generation by more than 31 percent, which lowers the exposure to any
future mandatory CO, emission reduction requirements or carbon tax, whether as a result of federal legislation, EPA regulation, state regulation or other as yet unknown
emission reduction requirement. Duke Energy will continue to explore the use of currently-available and commercially-demonstrated technology to reduce CO, emissions,
including energy efficiency, wind, solar, storage, nuclear and carbon sequestration. Duke Energy will adjust to evolving and innovative technologies in a way that balances the
reliability and affordability that customers expect. Under any future scenario involving mandatory CO, limitations, the Duke Energy Registrants would plan to seek recovery of
their compliance costs through appropriate regulatory mechanisms.

The Duke Energy Registrants recognize certain groups associate severe weather events with increasing levels of GHGs in the atmosphere and forecast the possibility these
weather events could have a material impact on future results of operations should they occur more frequently and with greater severity. However, the uncertain nature of
potential changes in extreme weather events (such as increased frequency, duration and severity), the long period of time over which any potential changes might take place
and the inability to predict potential changes with any degree of accuracy, make estimating any potential future financial risk to the Duke Energy Registrants’ operations
impossible. The Duke Energy Registrants have historically planned and prepared for extreme weather events, such as ice storms, tornadoes, hurricanes, severe
thunderstorms, high winds and droughts they occasionally experience.

The Duke Energy Registrants annually, biannually or triennially prepare lengthy, forward-looking “integrated resource plans” (IRPs). These detailed, highly technical plans are
based on the company’s thorough analysis of numerous factors that can impact the cost of producing and delivering electricity that influence long-term resource pianning
decisions. The IRP process helps to evaluate a range of options, taking into account forecasts of future electricity demand, fuel prices, transmission improvements, new
generating capacity, integration of renewables, energy storage, energy efficiency and demand response initiatives. The IRP process also helps evaluate potential environmental
and regulatory scenarios to better mitigate policy and economic risks. The IRPs we file with regulators ook out 10 to 20 years depending on the jurisdiction.

For a number of years, the Duke Energy Registrants have included a price on CO, emissions in their IRP planning process to account for the potential regulation of CO,
emissions. Incorporating a price on CO, emissions in the [RP allows for the evaluation of existing and future resource needs against potential climate change policy risk in the
absence of policy certainty. One of the challenges with using a CO,, price, especially in the absence of a clear and certain policy, is determining the appropriate price to use. To
address this uncertainty and ensure the company remains agile, the Duke Energy Registrants typically use a range of potential CO, prices to reflect a range of potential policy
outcomes.

The Duke Energy Registrants routinely take steps to reduce the potential impact of severe weather events on their electric distribution systems. The Duke Energy Registrants’
electric generating facilities are designed to withstand extreme weather events without significant damage. The Duke Energy Registrants maintain an inventory of coal and oil
on-site to mitigate the effects of any potential short-term disruption in fuel supply so they can continue to provide customers with an uninterrupted supply of electricity.

North Carolina Legislation

In July 2017, the North Carolina General Assembly passed House Bill 583 and it was subsequently enacted into law by the governor. The law includes, among other things,
overall reform of the application of Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978 (PURPA) for new solar projects in the state, a requirement for the utility to procure approximately
2,600 MW of renewable energy through a competitive bidding process and recovery of costs related to the competitive bidding process through the fuel clause and a
competitive procurement rider. The law stipulated certain deadlines for Duke Energy to file for NCUC approval of programs required under the law. Duke Energy has made
some regulatory filings since the passage of the law and will continue to implement the requirements of House Bill 5889.

Nuclear Matters

Following the events at the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear power station in Japan, in March 2011, the NRC formed a task force to conduct a comprehensive review of processes
and regulations to determine whether the agency should make additional improvements to the nuclear regulatory system. Subsequently, the NRC targeted a set of
improvements designed to enhance accident mitigation, strengthen emergency preparedness and improve efficiency of NRC programs. Pursuant to the findings of the task
force, in March 2012, the NRC issued three regulatory orders requiring safety enhancements related to mitigation strategies to respond to extreme natural events resulting in
the loss of power at a plant, ensuring reliable hardened containment vents and enhancing spent fuel pool instrumentation. Duke Energy is committed to compliance with all
safety enhancements ordered by the NRC and has completed actions on two of the three NRC orders, as required. The remaining order is focused only on enhancements to
boiling water reactor designs which, for Duke Energy, is unique to Brunswick Steam Electric Plant. Actions associated with this third order will be completed by March 2019.
With the NRC’s continuing review of this matter, Duke Energy cannot predict to what extent the NRC will impose additional licensing and safety-related requirements or the
costs of complying with such requirements. Upon receipt of additional guidance from the NRC and a collaborative industry review, Duke Energy will be able to determine an
implementation plan and associated costs. See Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” for further discussion of applicable risk factors.

New Accounting Standards

See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” for a discussion of the impact of new accounting standards.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
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See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition — Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.”
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholders and the Board of Directors of Duke Energy Corporation

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Duke Energy Corporation and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the related
consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017, and the
related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements"). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017, in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the Company's internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2017, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 23, 2018, expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's financial statements based on
our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal
securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Charlotte, North Carofina
February 21, 2018

We have served as the Company's auditor since 1947.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholder and the Board of Directors of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the
related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2017, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements"). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2017 and 20186, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2017, in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's financial statements based on
our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with
respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB. i

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures
that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits aiso
included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Charlotte, North Carolina
February 21, 2018

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 1947.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholder and the Board of Directors of Progress Energy, Inc.

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Progress Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the related
consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017, and
the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements"). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017, in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's financial statements based on
our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with
respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures
that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also
included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Charlotte, North Carolina
February 21, 2018

We have served as the Company's auditor since 1930.
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Dividend to parent related to a legal entity restructuring 547 —

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PART Il

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholder and the Board of Directors of Duke Energy Progress, LLC

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Duke Energy Progress, LLC and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the
related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2017, and the related notes {collectively referred to as the "financial statements™). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2017, in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s financial statements based on
our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with
respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures
that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also
included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Charlotte, North Carolina
February 21, 2018

We have served as the Company's auditor since 1930.
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PART 1l

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the shareholder and the Board of Directors of Duke Energy Fiorida, LLC

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Duke Energy Florida, LLC and subsidiaries {the "Company") as of December 31, 2017 and 2018, the
related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2017, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements”). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2017, in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's financial statements based on
our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with
respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures
that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also
included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Charlotte, North Carolina
February 21, 2018

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2001.
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PART It

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholder and the Board of Directors of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the related
consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017, and
the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements™). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2017 and 20186, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017, in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's financial statements based on
our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with
respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures
that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also
included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Chariotte, North Carolina
February 21, 2018

We have served as the Company's auditor since 2002.
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PART [l

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholder and the Board of Directors of Duke Energy Indiana, LLC

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Duke Energy Indiana, LLC and subsidiaries (the "Company"”) as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the
related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2017, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements"). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2017, in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's financial statements based on
our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with
respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material mis statement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures
that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also
included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Charlotte, North Carolina
February 21, 2018

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2002.

118
















KyPSC Case No. 2019-00271
FR 16(7)(p) Attachment - 10K 12/31/17
Page 139 of 382

PART I

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholder and the Board of Directors of Piedmont Natural Gas Company, inc.

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2017 and
20186, the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows, for each of the three years in the periods ended
December 31, 2017, October 31, 2016, October 31, 2015 and for the 2 months ended December 31, 2016 and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial
statements™). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2017 and 20186, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the periods ended December 31, 2017, October 31, 2016, October 31, 2015 and for the 2 months
ended December 31, 2016, in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s financial statements based on
our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with
respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB. .

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures
that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also
included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, effective for fiscal year 2016, the Company changed its fiscal year end from October 31 to December 31. This resulted in a
2-month transition period beginning November 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.

/s/Deloitte & Touche LLP
Charlotte, North Carolina
February 21, 2018

We have served as the Company's auditor since 1951.
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PART I
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION - DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC —~ PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. —
DUKE ENERGY PROGRESS, LLC — DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC — DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. — DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, LLC- PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS
COMPANY, INC.
Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

Unamortized Debt Premium, Discount and Expense

Premiums, discounts and expenses incurred with the issuance of outstanding long-term debt are amortized over the term of the debt issue. The gain or loss on extinguishment
associated with refinancing higher-cost debt obligations in the regulated operations is amortized. Amortization expense is recorded as Interest Expense in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations and is reflected as Depreciation, amortization and accretion within Net cash provided by operating activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows.

Premiums, discounts and expenses are presented as an adjustment to the carrying value of the debt amount and included in Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets presented.

Loss Contingencies and Environmental Liabilities

Contingent losses are recorded when it is probable a loss has occurred and can be reasonably estimated. When a range of the probable loss exists and no amount within the
range is a better estimate than any other amount, the minimum amount in the range is recorded. Unless otherwise required by GAAP, legal fees are expensed as incurred.

Environmental liabilities are recorded on an undiscounted basis when environmental remediation or other liabilities become probable and can be reasonably estimated.
Environmental expenditures related to past operations that do not generate current or future revenues are expensed. Environmental expenditures related to operations that
generate current or future revenues are expensed or capitalized, as appropriate. Certain environmental expenditures receive regulatory accounting treatment and are recorded
as regulatory assets.

See Notes 4 and 5 for further information.
Pension and Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans

Duke Energy maintains qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans. Eligible employees of the Subsidiary Registrants participate in the respective qualified,
non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans and the Subsidiary Registrants are allocated their proportionate share of benefit costs. See Note 21 for further information,
including significant accounting policies associated with these plans.

Severance and Special Termination Benefits

Duke Energy has severance plans under which, in general, the longer a terminated employee worked prior to termination the greater the amount of severance benefits. A
liability for involuntary severance is recorded once an involuntary severance plan is committed to by management if involuntary severances are probable and can be
reasonably estimated. For involuntary severance benefits incremental to its ongoing severance plan benefits, the fair value of the obligation is expensed at the communication
date if there are no future service requirements or over the required future service period. From time to time, Duke Energy offers special termination benefits under voluntary
severance programs. Special termination benefits are recorded immediately upon employee acceptance absent a significant retention period. Otherwise, the cost is recorded
over the remaining service period. Employee acceptance of voluntary severance benefits is determined by management based on the facts and circumstances of the benefits
being offered. See Note 19 for further information.

Guarantees

If necessary, liabilities are recognized at the time of issuance or material modffication of a guarantee for the estimated fair value of the obligation it assumes. Fair value is
estimated using a probability-weighted approach. The obligation is reduced over the term of the guarantee or related contract in a systematic and rational method as risk is
reduced. Any additional contingent loss for guarantee contracts subsequent to the initial recognition of a liability is accounted for and recognized at the time a loss is probable
and can be reasonably estimated. See Note 7 for further information.

Stock-Based Compensation

Stock-based compensation represents costs related to stock-based awards granted to empioyees and Duke Energy Board of Directors {Board of Directors) members. Duke
Energy recognizes stock-based compensation based upon the estimated fair value of awards, net of estimated forfeitures at the date of issuance. The recognition period for
these costs begins at either the applicable service inception date or grant date and continues throughout the requisite service period. Compensation cost is recognized as
expense or capitalized as a component of property, plant and equipment. See Note 20 for further information.

Income Taxes

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return and other state and foreign jurisdictional returns. The Subsidiary Registrants are parties to a tax-
sharing agreement with Duke Energy. Income taxes recorded represent amounts the Subsidiary Registrants would incur as separate C-Corporations. Deferred income taxes
have been provided for temporary differences between GAAP and tax bases of assets and liabilities because the differences create taxable or tax-deductible amounts for future
periods. Investment tax credits (ITCs) associated with regulated operations are deferred and amortized as a reduction of income tax expense over the estimated useful lives of
the related properties.

Accumulated deferred income taxes are valued using the enacted tax rate expected to apply to taxable income in the periods in which the deferred tax asset or liability is
expected to be settled or realized. In the event of a change in tax rates, deferred tax assets and liabilities are remeasured as of the enactment date of the new rate. To the
extent that the change in the value of the deferred tax represents an obligation to customers, the impact of the remeasurement is deferred to a regulatory liability. Remaining
impacts are recorded in income from continuing operations. Other impacts of the Tax Act have been recorded on a provisional basis, see Note 22, “Income Taxes,” for
additional information. If Duke Energy's estimate of the tax effect of reversing temporary differences is not reflective of actual outcomes, is modified to reflect new developments
or interpretations of the tax law, revised to incorporate new accounting principles, or changes in the expected timing or manner of the reversal then Duke Energy's results of
operations could be impacted.
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PART It
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION — DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC - PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. —
DUKE ENERGY PROGRESS, LLC — DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC — DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. — DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, LLC— PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS
COMPANY, INC.
Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

Duke Energy has identified material revenue streams, which served as the basis for accounting analysis and documentation of the impact of this guidance on revenue
recognition. The accounting analysis included reviewing representative contracts and tariffs for each material revenue stream. Most of Duke Energy’s revenue wil be in scope
of the new guidance. The majority of our sales, including energy provided to residential customers, are from tariff offerings that provide natural gas or electricity without a
defined contractual term ("at-will"). For such arrangements, revenue from contracts with customers will be equivalent to the electricity or natural gas supplied and billed in that
period (including estimated billings). As such, there will not be a significant shift in the timing or pattern of revenue recognition for such sales.

Also included in the accounting analysis was the evaluation of certain long-term revenue streams including electric wholesale contracts and renewables power purchase
agreements (PPAs). For such arrangements, Duke Energy does not expect material changes to the pattern of revenue recognition on the registrants. In addition, Duke Energy
has monitored the activities of the power and utilities industry revenue recognition task force including draft accounting positions released in October 2017 and the impact, if
any, on Duke Energy’s specific contracts and conclusions. Potential revisions to processes, policies and controls, primarily related to evaluating supplemental disclosures
required as a result of adopting this guidance, will be evaluated and implemented as necessary. Some revenue arrangements, such as alternative revenue programs and
certain PPAs accounted for as leases, are excluded from the scope of the new revenue recognition guidance and, therefore, will be accounted for and evaluated for separate
presentation and disclosure under other relevant accounting guidance.

Duke Energy intends to use the modified retrospective method of adoption effective January 1, 2018. Under the modified retrospective method of adoption, prior year reported
resuits are not restated and a cumulative-effect adjustment, if applicable, is recorded to retained earnings at January 1, 2018, as if the standard had always been in effect. In
addition, disclosures, if applicable, include a comparison to what would have been reported for 2018 under the previous revenue recognition rules to assist financial statement
users in understanding how revenue recognition has changed as a result of this standard and to facilitate comparability with prior year reported results, which are not restated
under the modffied retrospective approach as described above. Duke Energy will utilize certain practical expedients including applying this guidance to open contracts at the
date of adoption and recognizing revenues for certain contracts under the invoice practical expedient, which allows revenue recognition to be consistent with invoiced amounts
(including estimated billings) provided certain criteria are met, including consideration of whether the invoiced amounts reasonably represent the value provided to customers.
While the adoption of this guidance is not expected to have a material impact on either the timing or amount of revenues recognized in Duke Energy's financial statements, Duke
Energy anticipates additional disclosures around the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of our revenues and cash flows arising from contracts with customers. Duke
Energy continues to evaluate what information will be most useful for users of the financial statements, including information already provided in disclosures outside of the
financial statement footnotes. These additional disclosures are expected to include the disaggregation of revenues by customer class.

Financial instruments Classification and Measurement. In January 2016, the FASB issued revised accounting guidance for the classification and measurement of financial
instruments. Changes in the fair value of all equity securities will be required to be recorded in net income. Current GAAP allows some changes in fair value for available-for-sale
equity securities to be recorded in AOCI. Additional disclosures will be required to present separately the financial assets and financial liabilities by measurement category and
form of financial asset. An entity's equity investments that are accounted for under the equity method of accounting are not included within the scope of the new guidance.

For Duke Energy, the revised accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning January 1, 2018, by recording a cumulative effect adjustment to retained
earnings as of January 1, 2018. This guidance is expected to have minimal impact on the Duke Energy Registrant's Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Comprehensive Income as changes in the fair value of most of the Duke Energy Registrants' available-for-sale equity securities are deferred as regulatory assets or liabilities
pursuant to accounting guidance for reguiated operations.

Leases. In February 2016, the FASB issued revised accounting guidance for leases. The core principle of this guidance is that a lessee should recognize the assets and
liabilities that arise from leases on the balance sheet.

For Duke Energy, this guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning January 1, 2019. The guidance is applied using a modified retrospective approach. Upon
adoption, Duke Energy expects to elect the practical expedients, which would require no reassessment of whether existing contracts are or contain leases as well as no
reassessment of lease classification for existing leases. Additionally, we expect to adopt the optional transition practical expedient allowing the entity not to reassess the
accounting for land easements that currently exist at the adoption of the lease standard on January 1, 2019. Duke Energy is currently evaluating the financial statement impact
of adopting this standard and is continuing to monitor industry implementation issues, including easements, pole attachments and renewable PPAs. Other than an expected
increase in assets and liabilities, the uitimate impact of the new standard has not yet been determined. Significant system enhancements, including additional processes and
controls, will be required to facilitate the identification, tracking and reporting of potential leases based upon requirements of the new lease standard. Duke Energy has begun the
implementation of a third-party software tool to help with the adoption and ongoing accounting under the new standard.

Statement of Cash Flows. In November 2016, the FASB issued revised accounting guidance to reduce diversity in practice for the presentation and classification of restricted
cash on the statement of cash flows. Under the updated guidance, restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents will be included within beginning-of-period and end-of-period
cash and cash equivalents on the statement of cash flows.

For Duke Energy, this guidance is effective for the interim and annual periods beginning January 1, 2018. The guidance will be applied using a retrospective transition method to
each period presented. Upon adoption by Duke Energy, the revised guidance will result in a change to the amount of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash explained
when reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. Prior to adoption, the Duke Energy Registrants
reflect changes in restricted cash within Cash Fiows from Investing Activities and within Cash Flows from Operating Activities on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. As
aresult of this change, our Cash and cash equivalents balance on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows as of December 31, 2017 will change by $147 miflion.
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PART Il
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION — DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC — PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. -
DUKE ENERGY PROGRESS, LLC — DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC — DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. — DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, LLC~ PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS
COMPANY, INC.
Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements ~ (Continued)

AROs — nuclear and other. Represents regulatory assets or liabilities, including deferred depreciation and accretion, related to legal obligations associated with the future
retirement of property, plant and equipment, excluding amounts related to coal ash. The AROs relate primarily to decommissioning nuclear power facilities. The amounts also
include certain deferred gains and losses on NDTF investments. See Notes 1 and 9 for additional information.

Accrued pension and OPEB. Accrued pension and other post-retirement benefit obligations (OPEB) represent regulatory assets and liabilities related to each of the Duke
Energy Registrants’ respective shares of unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized prior service cost and credit attributable to Duke Energy’s pension plans
and OPEB plans. The regulatory asset or fiability is amortized with the recognition of actuarial gains and losses and prior service cost and credit to net periodic benefit costs for
pension and OPEB plans. The accrued pension and OPEB regulatory asset is expected to be recovered primarily over the average remaining service periods or fife
expectancies of employees covered by the benefit plans. See Note 21 for additional detail.

Retired generation facilities. Represents amounts to be recovered for facilities that have been retired and are probable of recovery.
Debt fair value adjustment. Purchase accounting adjustments recorded to state the carrying value of Progress Energy and Piedmont at fair value in connection with the 2012

and 2016 mergers, respectively. Amount is amortized over the [ife of the related debt.

Net regulatory asset or liability related to income taxes. Amounts for all registrants include regulatory liabilities related primarily to impacts from the Tax Act. See Note 22 for
additional information. Amounts have no immediate impact on rate base as reguiatory assets are offset by deferred tax liabilities.

Storm cost deferrals. Represents deferred incremental costs incurred related to extraordinary weather-related events.
Nuclear asset securitized balance, net. Represents the balance associated with Crystal River Unit 3 retirement approved for recovery by the FPSC on September 15, 2015,

and the upfront financing costs securitized in 2016 with issuance of the associated bonds. The regulatory asset balance is net of the AFUDC equity portion.

Hedge costs and other deferrals. Amounts relate to unrealized gains and losses on derivatives recorded as a regulatory asset or liability, respectively, until the contracts are
settled.

Derivatives — natural gas supply contracts. Represents costs for certain long-dated, fixed quantity forward gas supply contracts, which are recoverable through PGA
clauses.

DSM/EE. Deferred costs related to various DSM and EE programs recoverable through various mechanisms.

Grid modernization. Amounts represent deferred depreciation and operating expenses as well as carrying costs on the portion of capital expenditures piaced in service but
not yet reflected in retail rates as plant in service.

Vacation accrual. Generally recovered within one year.
Deferred fuel and purchased power. Represents certain energy-related costs that are recoverable or refundable as approved by the applicable regulatory body.

Nuclear deferral. Includes amounts related to levelizing nuclear plant outage costs, which allows for the recognition of nuclear outage expenses over the refueling cycle rather
than when the outage occurs, resulting in the deferral of operations and maintenance costs associated with refueling.

Post-in-service carrying costs and deferred operating expenses. Represents deferred depreciation and operating expenses as well as carrying costs on the portion of
capital expenditures placed in service but not yet reflected in retail rates as plant in service.

Gasification services agreement buyout. The IURC authorized Duke Energy Indiana to recover costs incurred to buy out a gasification services agreement, including
carrying costs through 2017.

Transmission expansion obligation. Represents transmission expansion obligations related to Duke Energy Ohio’s withdrawal from Midcontinent Independent System
Operator, Inc. (MISO).

MGP. Represents remediation costs incurred at former MGP sites and the deferral of costs to be incurred at the East End and West End sites through 2019.

AMI. Represents deferred costs related to the installation of AMI meters and remaining net book value of non-AMi meters to be replaced at Duke Energy Carolinas, net book
value of existing meters at Duke Energy Florida, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Ohio and expected future recovery of net book value of electromechanical meters
that have been replaced with AMI meters at Duke Energy Indiana.

NCEMPA deferrals. Represents retail allocated cost deferrals and returns associated with the additional ownership interest in assets acquired from NCEMPA in 2015.

East Bend deferrals. Represents both deferred operating expenses and deferred depreciation as well as carrying costs on the portion of East Bend Generating Station (East
Bend) that was acquired from Dayton Power and Light and that had been previously operated as a jointly owned facility.

Deferred pipeline integrity costs. Represents pipeline integrity management costs in compliance with federal regulations recovered through a rider mechanism.

Amounts due from customers. Relates primarily to margin decoupling and IMR recovery mechanisms.
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Costs of removal. Represents funds received from customers to cover the future removal of property, plant and equipment from retired or abandoned sites as property is
retired. Also includes certain deferred gains on NDTF investments.

Amounts to be refunded to customers. Represents required rate reductions to retail customers by the applicable regulatory body.
Storm reserve. Amounts are used to offset future incurred costs for named storms as approved by reguiatory commissions.
RESTRICTIONS ON THE ABILITY OF CERTAIN SUBSIDIARIES TO MAKE DIVIDENDS, ADVANCES AND LOANS TO DUKE ENERGY

As a condition to the approval of merger transactions, the NCUC, PSCSC, PUCO, KPSC and IURC imposed conditions on the ability of Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy
Progress, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Kentucky, Duke Energy Indiana and Piedmont to transfer funds to Duke Energy through loans or advances, as well as restricted
amounts available to pay dividends to Duke Energy. Certain subsidiaries may transfer funds to the parent by obtaining approval of the respective state regulatory commissions.
These conditions imposed restrictions on the ability of the public utility subsidiaries to pay cash dividends as discussed below.

Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida also have restrictions imposed by their first mortgage bond indentures, which, in certain circumstances, limit their ability to
make cash dividends or distributions on common stock. Amounts restricted as a result of these provisions were not material at December 31, 2017.

Additionally, certain other subsidiaries of Duke Energy have restrictions on their ability to dividend, loan or advance funds to Duke Energy due to specific legal or regulatory
restrictions, including, but not limited to, minimum working capital and tangible net worth requirements.

The restrictions discussed below were less than 25 percent of Duke Energy's and Progress Energy's net assets at December 31, 2017.
Duke Energy Carolinas

Duke Energy Carolinas must limit cumulative distributions subsequent to mergers to (i) the amount of retained earnings on the day prior to the closing of the mergers, plus (ii)
any future earnings recorded.

Duke Energy Progress

Duke Energy Progress must limit cumulative distributions subsequent to the mergers between Duke Energy and Progress Energy and Duke Energy and Piedmont to (i) the
amount of retained earnings on the day prior to the closing of the respective mergers, plus (ii) any future earnings recorded.

Duke Energy Ohio

Duke Energy Ohio will not declare and pay dividends out of capital or unearned surplus without the prior authorization of the PUCO. Duke Energy Ohio received FERC and
PUCO approval to pay dividends from its equity accounts that are reflective of the amount that it would have in its retained earnings account had push-down accounting for the
Cinergy Corp. (Cinergy) merger not been applied to Duke Energy Ohio’s balance sheet. The conditions include a commitment from Duke Energy Ohio that equity, adjusted to
remove the impacts of push-down accounting, wilt not fall below 30 percent of total capital.

Duke Energy Kentucky is required to pay dividends solely out of retained earnings and to maintain a minimum of 35 percent equity in its capital structure.
Duke Energy Indiana

Duke Energy Indiana must limit cumulative distributions subsequent to the merger between Duke Energy and Cinergy to (i) the amount of retained earnings on the day prior to
the closing of the merger, plus (i) any future earnings recorded. In addition, Duke Energy Indiana will not declare and pay dividends out of capital or unearned surplus without
prior authorization of the IURC.

Piedmont

Piedmont must limit cumulative distributions subsequent to the acquisition of Piedmont by Duke Energy to (i) the amount of retained earnings on the day prior to the closing of
the merger, plus (i) any future earnings recorded.

RATE RELATED INFORMATION

The NCUC, PSCSC, FPSC, IURC, PUCO, TPUC and KPSC approve rates for retail electric and natural gas services within their states. The FERC approves rates for electric
sales to wholesale customers served under cost-based rates (excluding Ohio and Indiana), as well as sales of transmission service. The FERC also regulates certification and
siting of new interstate natural gas pipeline projects.
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(a) Regulatory assets and liabilities are excluded from rate base unless otherwise noted.

(b} The expected recovery or refund period varies or has not been determined.

(c) Included in rate base.

(d) Includes regulatory liabilities related to the change in the North Carolina tax rate discussed in Note 22.

(e) Earns a return on outstanding balance in North Carolina.

(3] Pays interest on over-recovered costs in North Carolina. Includes certain purchased power costs in North Carolina and South Carolina and costs of distributed
energy in South Carolina. y

(9) Recovered over the life of the associated assets.

(h} Inciudes incentives on DSM/EE investments and is recovered through an annual rider mechanism.

0] Earns a debt return on coal ash expenditures for North Carolina and South Carolina retail customers.

[0)] Recovered primarily over the average remaining service periods or life expectancies of employees covered by the benefit plans. See Note 21 for additional detail.
2017 North Carolina Rate Case '

On August 25, 2017, Duke Energy Carolinas filed an application with the NCUC for a rate increase for retail customers of approximately $647 million, which represents an
approximate 13.6 percent increase in annual base revenues. The rate increase is driven by capital investments subsequent to the previous base rate case, including grid
improvement projects, AMI, investments in customer service technologies, costs of complying with coal combustion residuals (CCR) regulations and the North Carolina Coal
Ash Management Act of 2014 (Coal Ash Act) and recovery of costs related to licensing and development of the Wiliam States Lee il Nuclear Station (Lee Nuclear Station)
discussed below. On January 23, 2018, the North Carolina Public Staff filed testimony recommending an overall rate decrease of approximately $290 million. An evidentiary
hearing is scheduled to begin on February 27, 2018, and a decision and revised customer rates are expected by mid-2018. Duke Energy Carolinas cannot predict the outcome
of this matter.

FERC Formula Rate Matter

On July 31, 2017, Piedmont Municipal Power Agency (PMPA) filed a complaint with FERC against Duke Energy Carolinas alleging that Duke Energy Carolinas misapplied the
formula rate under the purchase power agreement (PPA) between the parties by including regulatory amortization in its rates without FERC approval. Duke Energy Carolinas
disagreed with PMPA as it believed it was properly applying its FERC filed rate. On February 15, 2018, FERC issued an order ruling in favor of PMPA and ordered Duke Energy
Carolinas to refund to PMPA all amounts improperly collected under the PPA. Resolution of this matter is not expected to be material.

Lincoln County Combustion Turbine

On December 7, 2017, the NCUC issued an order approving a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) for Duke Energy Carolinas' proposed 402-megawatt
(MW) simple cycle, advanced combustion turbine natural gas-fueled electric generating unit at its existing Lincoln County site. The CPCN also includes construction of related
transmission and natural gas pipeline interconnection facilities. Construction is scheduled to begin in 2018 with an extended commissioning and validation period from 2020-2024
and an estimated commercial operation date in 2024. As a condition of the approval, Duke Energy Carofinas will not seek recovery of costs associated with the project until it is
placed into commercial operation.

Advanced Metering Infrastructure Deferral

On July 12, 2016, the PSCSC issued an accounting order for Duke Energy Carolinas to defer the financial effects of depreciation expense incurred for the installation of AMI
meters, the carrying costs on the investment at its weighted average cost of capital (WACC) and the carrying costs on the deferred costs at its WACC not to exceed $45
million, The decision also allows Duke Energy Carolinas to continue to depreciate the non-AMI meters to be replaced. Current retail rates will not change as a result of the
decision and the abllity of interested parties to challenge the reasonableness of expenditures in subsequent proceedings is not limited.

William States Lee Combined Cycle Facility

On April 9, 2014, the PSCSC granted Duke Energy Carolinas and North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation (NCEMC) a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and
Public Convenience and Necessity (CECPCN) for the construction and operation of a 750-MW combined-cycle natural gas-fired generating plant at Duke Energy Carolinas'
existing William States Lee Generating Station in Anderson, South Carolina. Duke Energy Carolinas began construction in July 2015 and estimates a cost to build of $600 million
for its share of the facility, including allowance for funds used during construction {AFUDC}. The project is expected to be commercially available in the first quarter of 2018.
NCEMC will own approximately 13 percent of the project. On July 3, 2014, the South Carolina Coastal Conservation League (SCCL) and Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
(SACE) jointly filed a Notice of Appeal with the Court of Appeals of South Carolina (S.C. Court of Appeals) seeking the court's review of the PSCSC's decision, claiming the
PSCSC did not properly consider a request related to a proposed solar facility prior to granting approval of the CECPCN. The S.C. Court of Appeals affirmed the PSCSC's
decision on February 10, 2016, and on March 24, 2016, denied a request for rehearing filed by SCCL and SACE. On April 21, 2016, SCCL and SACE petitioned the South
Carolina Supreme Court for review of the S.C. Court of Appeals decision. On March 24, 2017, the South Carolina Supreme Court denied the request for review, thus concluding
the matter.

Lee Nuclear Station

In December 2007, Duke Energy Carolinas applied to the NRC for combined operating licenses (COLs) for two Westinghouse AP1000 reactors for the proposed William States
Lee HlI Nuclear Station to be located at a site in Cherokee County, South Carolina. The NCUC and PSCSC concurred with the prudency of Duke Energy Carolinas incurring
certain project development and preconstruction costs through several separately issued orders, although full cost recovery is not guaranteed. In December 2016, the NRC
issued a COL for each reactor. Duke Energy Carolinas is not required to build the nuclear reactors as resutt of the COLs being issued.
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2017 North Carolina Rate Case

On June 1, 2017, Duke Energy Progress filed an application with the NCUC for a rate increase for retait customers of approximately $477 million, which represented an
approximate 14.9 percent increase in annual base revenues. Subsequent to the filing, Duke Energy Progress adjusted the requested amount to $420 million, representing an
approximate 13 percent increase. The rate increase is driven by capital investments subsequent to the previous base rate case, costs of complying with CCR regulations and
the Coal Ash Act, costs relating to storm recovery, investments in customer service technologies and recovery of costs associated with renewable purchased power. On
November 22, 2017, Duke Energy Progress and the North Carolina Public Staff filed an Agreement and Stipuiation of Partial Settlement resolving certain portions of the
proceeding, pending NCUC approval. Terms of the settlement include a return on equity of 9.9 percent and a capital structure of 52 percent equity and 48 percent debt. As a
result of the settlement, in 2017 Duke Energy Progress recorded pretax charges totaling approximately $25 milion to Impairment charges and Operation, maintenance and
other on the Consolidated Income Statements, principally related to disallowances from rate base of certain projects at the Mayo and Sutton plants. The settlement does not
include agreement on portions of the rate case relating to recovery of deferred storm recovery costs and coal ash basin deferred costs, which will be decided by the NCUC
separately. Taking into consideration the settied portions and Duke Energy Progress’ requested recovery of the non-settled portions, the requested rate increase is reduced to
approximately $300 million. An evidentiary hearing ended December 7, 2017, and a decision and revised customer rates are expected in the first quarter of 2018. Duke Energy
Progress cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

Storm Cost Deferral Filings

On December 16, 2016, Duke Energy Progress filed a petition with the NCUC requesting an accounting order to defer certain costs incurred in connection with response to
Hurricane Matthew and other significant storms in 2016. The final estimate of incremental operation and maintenance and capital costs of $116 million was filed with the NCUC in
September 2017. On March 15, 2017, the NCUC Public Staff filed comments supporting deferral of a portion of Duke Energy Progress’ requested amount. Duke Energy
Progress filed reply comments on April 12, 2017. On July 10, 2017, the NCUC consolidated Duke Energy Progress' storm deferral request into the Duke Energy Progress rate
case docket for decision. See "2017 North Carolina Rate Case” for additional discussion. As of December 31, 2017, Duke Energy Progress has approximately $77 milion
included in Regulatory assets on its Consolidated Balance Sheets. Duke Energy Progress cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

On December 16, 2016, Duke Energy Progress filed a petition with the PSCSC requesting an accounting order to defer certain costs incurred related to repairs and restoration
of service following Hurricane Matthew. The final estimate of incremental operation and maintenance and capital costs was approximately $74 million. In January 2017, the
PSCSC approved the deferral request and issued an accounting order. As of December 31, 2017, Duke Energy Progress has approximately $73 million included in Regulatory
assets on its Consolidated Balance Sheets.

South Carolina Rate Case

In December 2016, the PSCSC approved a rate case settlement agreement among the ORS (Office of Regulatory Staff), intervenors and Duke Energy Progress. Terms of the
settliement agreement included an approximate $56 million increase in revenues over a two-year period. An increase of approximately $38 million in revenues was effective
January 1, 2017, and an additional increase of approximately $18.5 million in revenues was effective January 1, 2018. Duke Energy Progress amortized approximately $18.5
million from the cost of removal reserve in 2017. Other settlement terms included a rate of return on equity of 10.1 percent, recovery of coal ash costs incurred from January 1,
2015, through June 30, 2016, over a 15-year period and ongoing deferral of allocated ash basin closure costs from July 1, 2016, until the next base rate case. The settlement
also provides that Duke Energy Progress will not seek an increase in rates in South Carolina to occur prior to 2019, with limited exceptions.

Western Carolinas Modernization Plan

On November 4, 2015, Duke Energy Progress announced a Western Carolinas Modernization Plan, which included retirement of the existing Asheville coal-fired plant, the
construction of two 280-MW combined-cycle natural gas plants having dual fuel capability, with the option to build a third natural gas simple cycle unit in 2023 based upon the
outcome of inttiatives to reduce the region’s power demand. The plan also included upgrades to existing transmission lines and substations, installation of solar generation and a
pilot battery storage project. These investments will be made within the next seven years. Duke Energy Progress is also working with the local natural gas distribution company
to upgrade an existing natural gas pipeline to serve the natural gas plant.

On March 28, 2018, the NCUC issued an order approving a CPCN for the new combined-cycle natural gas plants, but denying the CPCN for the contingent simple cycle unit
without prejudice to Duke Energy Progress to refile for approval in the future. On March 28, 2017, Duke Energy Progress filed an annuai progress report for the construction of
the combined-cycle plants with the NCUC, with an estimated cost of $893 million. Site preparation activities for the combined-cycle plants are underway and construction of
these plants began in 2017, with an expected in-service date in late 2019. Duke Energy Progress plans to file for future approvals related to the proposed solar generation and
pilot battery storage project.

The carrying value of the 376-MW Asheville coal-fired plant, including associated ash basin closure costs, of $385 million and $492 million are included in Generation facilties to
be retired, net on Duke Energy Progress’ Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2017, and 2016, respectively.
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